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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

ITII. what and Where to Submit (Continued)

{c} Continued

Refarence
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Shest 110-113
statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-11%
statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the
address indicated at III (a}.

Use the following form for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or cenditions, explained in the
Letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended
on which we have reported separately under date of We have algo reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material
respects with the requirements of the Federa)l Energy Regulatory Commission as get forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and publisghed accounting releases. OQur review for this purpose included such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. -

Based on our review, in our opinicn the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below) conforwm in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases,

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist,
{d} Pederal, State and lLocal Governments and other authorized users may obtain additiocnal blank copies tc meet
their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Enargy Regqulatory Coumission
888 First Street, NE. Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
Washingtcn, DC 20426
(202} 208-2474

IV. when to Submit
Submit this report form cm or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate
or any aspect of this collection of informatiom, imncluding suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Federal
Energy Requlatory Commissicn, 888 First Street ME., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Hitter,
ED-12.3}); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503 (Attention: Desk Cfficer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commissicn}.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL LNFORMATION

I. Purpose

This form is & regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily comsidered to be a nonconfidential public
use ¥Yorm supporting a statistical publication (Fipnancial Statistics of Selected Electric Utiliries), published by
the Energy Information Administration.

II. Who Must Submit )

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensess Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101), tmst
submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that exceeds
one of the following:

{1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

{2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

{3) 500 megawatt hours of arnual power exchanges delivered, or

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses)

III. What and Where to Submit

{a) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two {2) duplicate data diskettes and an original and six

{6} conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission -
888 Firat Street, NE. - -
Room 1A-21

Washington, DC 20426
Retain cone copy of this report for your files.

, Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18
C.F.R. 385.2011{(c) (5). Paragraph (c)(3) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as contained on
the electronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and that the
contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the-best knowledge and belief ot'thz
signer.

(b} submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regqularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or
industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the apprcpriate box on
Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders
is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 Firmt Street, NE.

Room 1A-21 Washington, DC 20426

{e) For the CPA certificatiom, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
this form, a Letter or report {not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1,
1984):

{i) Actesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below Listed {schedules and) pages with
the Coomission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounte [iacluding applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief
Accountant‘'s published accounting releases), and

(ii} Sigmed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant
certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 CFR
41.'10-41.12 for specific qualifications).
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 15 U.S.C. 79la-825r)

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shali have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
«..(3) nCorporation® means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of perscus, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustess of any of
the foregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereipafter defined;

(4) "Person” means an ipdividual or a corporation;

(5) "Licensee" means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of sectionm 4 of thisg Act,
and any assignee or sucCessor in interest thereof;

{7} "Municipality" means & city., county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivisicn
or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,
unitizing, or distributing power;..."

{11} "Project® means 2 complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtepant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said
unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the diatribution aystem or with the interconpected
primary transmission system, all miscellanecus structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part
thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and smpowered:

{a} To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry apd its relation to other industries and to interstate or
foreign commerce, and ¢oncerning the locaticon, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of povwer sites;
... to the extent the Cormission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.” - -

"Sec. 304. {a} Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or
appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the
manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific angwers to all
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to aszets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and sther reserves, cost of project and
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution,
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate ‘provision
for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under cath unless the Commission
otherwise specifies.”

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power teo perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, iszpe, make, and rescind
such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to c&rry cut che provisions of this Act.
Among other things, such rules and requlations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act;
and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the
Commission, the informaticn which they shall contain, and the time within which they ahall be filed...”

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------- e B e e e A g e o e

General Penalties
"Sec. 215. {a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed Ly the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course of an
investigation conducted under this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be
fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...®*
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i GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret all
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.5. of A.

Ii. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where Cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding ias required). The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

III Complete sach question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous amnual report. Enter
the word "None” where it truly and completely states the fact.

IV. For any page{s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(a)} and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable* in column {d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Enter the ponth, day, and year for all dates. Use custowmary abbreviations., The "Date of Report" included in
the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissicns (see VII. below). The date of the resubmissicn
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. For any resubmissions, two (2} new data diskettes and an original and six (6) conforumed paper copieslpf the
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at instruction III
(a}) must be filed. Resubmissions must be numbersd sequentially both on the diskettes and on the couver page of the
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is a
resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction IIT ({(a}.

'VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule} pages refer to figqures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those
shown by'the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figqures were used.

Definitions
I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.} -- The authorization of the Faderal Energy Regulatory Commission, or
any other Commission. Name the commissicon whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The parson, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality
in whose bebalf the report is made.
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ame of Respongent This Report 1s: “Jate of Repoit Year of Repor
g (1) An Original (N?o? Da, er:ic 31 1999
Ohio Edison Company Dec. 31,
. @) A Resubmission i1
LIST OF SCHEDUCES (ElectnG ULNyy

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA™.

Line Title of Scheduls Heference: Remarks
No. Page No.
(@ ® ()
1| General Information 101
2| Control Over Respondent 102
3| Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4} Officers 104
5| Dlrectors 105
6| Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107
7 | important Changes During the Year 108-109
. 8| Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9| Statement of Income for the Year 114117
10| Statement! of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financlal Statements 122-123
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201 -
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 - ]
15| Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 None
17 | Electric Piant Held for Future Use 214
. 18| Censtruction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19| Construction Overheads-Electric a7
20| General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
21| Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
22 Nenutility Property 221
23 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
24 | Materials and Supplies 227
25] Allowances 228-229
26 | Extraordinary Propecty Losses 230 Nore
27 | Unrecovered Plant and Regutatory Study Costs 230 None
28] Other Regulatory Asssts 232
29 | Miscellaneous Defarred Dabits 233
30 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
31 | Capital Stock 250-251
32| Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & Inst Recd Cap Sti 252
33| Other Paid-in Capital 253
34 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 None
35| Capital Stock Expense 254 None
36 | Long-Term Debit 256-257
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FERC FORM NO. 1:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company Dec. 31, 1999
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
i1

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year(Street, City, State, Zip Code}
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohic 44308

05 Name of Contact Person
Harvey L. Wagner

06 Title of Contact Person
Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Sireel, City, State, Zip Code)
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

08 Telephone of Contact Person/ncfuding| 09 This Report |s 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X AnOriginal  (2)[] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(330} 384-5296 I

ATTESTATION

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

The undersigned officer ceriifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a comect statement of the business and
* | affairs of the above named respondent In respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to

01 Name 03 Signature
Harvey L. Wagner

Controller

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

02 Title %7 y{%’b«‘/ 04/28/2000

false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction,

Tile 18, U.5.C. 1001 males it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Depariment of the United States any

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1




Narme of Respondent

—

- Tate of Report v
3 5 B3 of Hepot
i Mo, Da, Yr
Ohio Edison Company g; a3 inROng::; . ( 17 ) Dec. 31, 1599
' ST ZUET RLONTSH

Enter in column (c} the terms “none,” "not applicable,” or "NA." as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been raported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are “none," "not applicable,” or "NA™.

Tine —Tiie of Schedule Reierence Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) ) {c}

&7 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424425 None

68§ Substations 426-477

691 Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429

70| Environmenta! Protection Facilities 430

71 | Environmental Protection Expenses 431

72 Foolnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
E\] Four copies will be submitted
| Ne annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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MName of Respongdent
Ohio Edison Company

This Report 15
(1) x3An Original

(2) A Resybmission i’
ST U"'QHEDUEESTEIWUEWM

Date of REpoit
(Mo, Da, Y1}

Year of Repor

Dec._ 31,

1999

—~

Enter in column (c} the terms “none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Tne ‘Titte of Schedule Reference Remarks
MNo. Page No.
(a) )] (c)
37 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
28| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
39 | Accumulated Daferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
401 Other Deferred Credits 269
41| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272273
421 Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
43 | Accumutated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 273
45| Eleclric Operating Revenues 300-301
48| Sales of Electricity by Rale Schedules 304
47 | Sales for Resale 310311
48 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
49 | Number of Electric Department Employeas 323 .
§0 | Purchased Power 326-327 -
51| Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
52 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 None
53 | Miscellanecus General Expenses-Electric 335
54 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336337
+ 55 | Particulars Conceming Certain Income Deduction and Int Charges Acenls 340
56 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
57 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
58] Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
59| Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 None
60 | Electric Energy Account 401
61 | Monthly Peaks and Cutput 41
62 | Steamn Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402403
63 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 None
64 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 None
65| Generating Plant Statistics (Small Piants) 410411
66| Transmission Line Statistics

FERC FORM NOC. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Ohio Edison Company 1 X AnOriginaf _
{2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1999

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control fo the main parent company or organization. if control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

electric utility operating subsidiaries of FirstEnergy Comp.

Ohio Edison Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of FirstEnergy Corp., an exempt utility holding company. Ohio Edison Company,
The Cleveland Electric [Huminating Company, The Toledo Edison Company and Pennsylvania Power Company are the principal

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 102
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

: (2} [J A Resubmission 1 Dec.31, 1999

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Harvey L. Wagner, Controller
76 South Main Street
Akron, Chio 44308

P

2. Provide the name of the State under the iaws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Ohio

July 5, 1930

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, () the authority by which the recewershnp or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4, State the classes or utility and other services fumished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric Service - Chio

5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1} [J Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

@ X

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101
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Name o} Resﬁenl

1his Report 5
Chio Edison Company M @N‘ Criginal

W
{Mo, Da, YT)

i

Year of Réﬁf_'—j

Dec. 31, 1999

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer” of a
respondent inciudes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance}, and any other person who performs similar poficy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

HET —TToe TR O OMer
No. (a} (b)
1 [President F. P Borg
2 {Executive Vice President 8 General Counsel A J. Alexander
3 [Vice President and Chief Financial Officer T H. Marsh
7 [Senior Vice Presicent T A
5" [Vice President £ T, Carey
6 |Vice Prasident A R Gareid
1 [Vice President G. L. Fipione
8 [Vice Presidsm 5P Bowed
§” [President, Eastern Region T Cavalior 170,
10 {President, Southem Region T = Sk 7597
1 ident, Central IRegion 5. E. Macgan .00
12 {Corporate Secretary
13 [Treasurer
14 [Conltrofier
15 <
16 = *
17
18
19

FERC FORM NO. 1 [ED. 12-96)
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T Respondent This R : | Datsof R
1 Nar?e i (PUCO) (M An %ﬁginal (Mo, Da, ‘?ﬁm year of Re‘mmss
Ohio Edison Company (2) A Resubmission I Dec. 3,
. RPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT
1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. if control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. if control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.
3. If contral was held jointty with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
Definitions .
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of cantrol,
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect controt is that which is exercised by the interposition of an Intermediary which exercises direct control.
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto pawer over the other. Joint control may existby .
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control In the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. '
Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voling “Footnote
No. Stock Cwned Ref,
(a) ®) {c) {d}
1§ Pennsyivania Power Company Electric Utility 100%
2| OES Capita! , Incomporated Financing Corporation 100%
3| OES Fuel, Incorporated Fuel Management 100%
4| OES Finance, Incorporated Financing Corporation 100%
51 OES Financing Trust, Incorporated Financing Corporation 100% .
6 | OES Nuclear, incorporated Nuclear Facility Ownership 100% T
7 | OES Ventures, Incorporated Nonutility Veniures 100%
8
9
"10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
. FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-68) Page 103




‘Name of nespendent ThisRepor Is: Dale of Repoil Year of Repor!

m An Original (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec. 31, 1999
{2) [)A Resubmission i -_—
—DWRECTORS

1. Report below the information calied for conceming each direclor of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (2}, abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

v el T L e
@ (b}

Anthony J. Alexander 76 South Main SUeet, AKron, Oio 44308
Executve Vice President and General Counsel

Chio Edison Company

=

-] ol I
= O ] o~ o o B W ot ] O

H. Peter Burg 75 South Maint Street, Akron, OO 44305
President

Willard R. Holland T Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

Richard H. Marsh 7E South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308
Vice Prasident and Chief Financial Oficer

24

20
27
48

30
c}}

B &) &

MNote: No Execufive Commites Nas been appomied or elecied.

' FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 108
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Edison Company (2) A Resubmission /7 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

Rel?resents total fr9m FirstEnergy Corp. (parent company of Chioc Edison Company) .
This footnote pertalns to all amounts shown in column (¢} except for lines 9,10,11 who are

only Ohio Edison Company employees,
[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 13 Column: b

Elected Treasurer on 01-01-99,

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
c (1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Qhio Edisen (2) __A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 106 _Line No.: 4 Column: d |

Whenever four quarterly dividends payable on the Preferred Stock or Class A Preferred Stock of any series shall be in default, in
whole or in part, the holders of such issues have the exclusive right to elect the smallest number of Directors which shall constitute a
majority of the then authorized number of Directors of the Corporation, and vote in all matters with respect to the governing of the
affairs of the Corporation other than the election of Directors.

[Schedule Page: 106 _Line No.: 4 Column: e i

Whenever six quarterly dividends payable on the Preference Stock of any series shzll be in default, in whole or in part, the
Preference Stockholders, subject to any right of the holders of Preferred Stock and the Class A Preferred Stock to elect 2 majority of
Directors (as discussed above), shall have the exclusive right to elect two Directors of the Corporation, and vote in all matters with
respect to the governing of the affairs of the Corporation other than the election of Directors.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 450 |
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Ohio Edison Company {1} [xjAn Original (Mo, ' Dec.31, 1999
2 A Resubmission i1
SE 'UFHTQUEDERSWUVUTWPULVERS

1, Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holiders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of
list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the highest voling powers in the respondent, and state the number of vates which
each wouid have had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such hoider held in rust, give in 2 footnote the known
particulars of the trust(whether vating trust, etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not
closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, of if since the previous compitation of a List of stockholders,
some other class of securily has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Amange the names
of the security halders in the order of vating power, commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the tittes of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any securily other than stock camies voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights
give other important particulars (details) conceming vating rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent,
describe the contingency.

3. Ifany class or Issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, rustees or managers, or in the detenmination of corporate
action by any method explain briefly in a footnote,

4. Fumish particufars (detaiis) conceming any options warmants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the
respondent or any securities of other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to
exercise of the options, wamants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entiled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company,
or of the ten largest securily hoiders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securilies of to any securities substantially all of which are cutstanding
in the hands of the public where the opfions, warrants, or rights were issued prorata basis.

T, Give e dats of e fatest cosing of e SIock
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose
of such closing:

The Company did not close the stock book in 1999,

Z. State s Dl number of voles cast at the
latest general meeting prior to end of year

for election of directors of the respondent and .
number of such votes cast by proxy

3. Give Me gale ang
place of such meeting

September 27, 1959

Ling { Namae (Title) and Address of Security

VOTI

FirstEnergy Comp.
Total: 100 76 South Main Street
By ] 100 Akron, Ohio 44308

No. Holder Number of Votes as of {date): 12/31/1999
Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock

(a) {b) (c) () {e)

4 |TOTAL votes of all voting securities 100

5 (TOTAL number of security holders 1

6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 100 100

T | FirstEnergy Corp. (100%) 1004 100

B |76 South Main Stroat

9 |Akron, Chio 44308

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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[ TEE OF RESponaent THIS REPOR ST ~Dals ST RepaTt YEaroTRE
Ohio Edison Company {1) [’f] An Original Iy, Dec. 31, 1999
' (2) - A Resubmission —_—

Give particulars (details} conceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter “none," "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, mernger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies invelved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thersto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date joumal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission,

4, \mportant leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered; Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State tarritory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arangements, etc.

6. Chligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabiliies or guarantees including issuance of short-tarm
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee,

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any malerially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings cuiminated during the year. -

10. Describe brisfly any materially important transactions of the respandent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. if the important changes during the year refating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are

-} applicable in every respect and fumish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) _ (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
@0 A Resubmission i Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
. Ref. Balance at Balance at
!N.ug:e Titte of(:;cccum Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
o) (c} (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200201 6.681,441,055| 6,688,333,474
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 157,230,474 187,113,405
3 | TOTAL Litlity Plant (Enter 1otal of ines 2 and 3) 6,838,671,520 6.576,446,579
5[ {Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort, Depl. (108, 177, 115} Z200-207 2,619,140,560 2772370417
6 | MNet UGty - nt (Enter Total of fine 4 less 5) 4,218,530,969) 4,104,067 462
7 [NuclearF. (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 62,241, 55,333,981
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. far Amort of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 3] ]
g | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 62,241,328 55,333,581
10| Net Utility Plant (Enter Tokal of ines 6 and 9) 4,.251,772,207] 4,159 401,443
11| Utility Flant Adjusiments (116) 7] ] ]
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurment {117) [V 4]
13 "OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutllity Property (121) 221 22,336,085 24,273,470
15 | {Less} Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 8,650, 10,161,617
16 | Investments in Associated Companies {123) [« 1]
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Comparnies (123.1} 224225 775,392,834 656,358,069
18 [ (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Feotnole Page 224, line 42)
18  {Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 ]
2G| Other Invesiments (124) 702,936, _ 718311,
21 | Special Funds (125-128) 140,177, 293 764,647
22 [TOTAL Other Property and Invesiments (Tctal of iines $4-17,19-21} 1,632,192,241 1,652 685,094
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 | Cash (131) -16,133,98 1,059,262
25 | Special Deposits {132-134) 22 530 22,530
26 | Working Fund (135) ” 240,658 177,344
"27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) O 0
| 28 | Notes Receivable (141) V ]
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable {142) 3,287,308 13,044,957
30 | Cther Accounts Raceivable (143} 12,103,175 10,948,335
37 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectibie AccL-Credit (144) F15,305 7,736,430
32 { Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145} ¥ 0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (145) 369,030,920 357,505,011
34 {Fuel Stock (151) 227 23,3::_,;@ 12,892,612
35 | Tuet Stock Expenses Undisiributed (152) =T 758, 379,543
36 | Residuals (Slec) and Extracted Broducts (153) 227 o )
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 34,108,768 18,679,546
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 G G
39 [ Other Materials and Supplies {156} 227 o 0
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sam (157) 202-20N22T [P ]
41 [ Allowances (158.1 and 138.2) 228229 3,771,215 1842726
42 ] (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances ol 0
43 [ Siores Expense Undistributed (163) 727 -104,730 3,363,000
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Gurrent (164.1) o i)
45" | Liquefied Nafural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) ¥ 0
46 | Prepayments (165) 75,142,533 70,574,559
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) i) i}
48 | interest and Dividends Receivabie {171) 3.254,725 3.214,154
49 nts Receivable (172) 419, 382,
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 39,570,465 43,785 353
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assels (174) o 0
52 [TOTAL Curent and Accrued Assets (Enter Yotal of lines 24 thru 51) 548,561,081 537,543,568
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 110
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

Year of Report

Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) (1
{2) O A Resubmission

An Qriginal

I

Dec. 31, 1999

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS}Continued)

TOTAL Delerred Debits (Enter 108l of lines 54 tru 67)

TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Cater Total of ines 10,11,12,22,52,68)

2,129.159.84§ 2,115,773,885
B,591,686,26%5 8465404777

- Ref. Balance at B
:28 Tite of(:}coount Page No. Beginning of Year Enac:a:fo:::r
. (b} {c) )
53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 24,044 49 22,064,827
55 | Exraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 | Unrecovered Piant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2} 230 i) 0
57 | Dther Reguiatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,531,837 424 T,456,662,004
58 | Prelim. Survey and mvestigation Charges (Electric) (183) 3,910,813 3023760
55 | Prelim. Sur. and invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) [V 1]
60 [ Clearing Accounts (184) 1,087,139 03,875
61 [ Temporary Facilities (185) 116,879 -793,109
|62 | Miscellaneous Delerred Debits (168) 253 259.738.837] 253.007.274 |
B3 | Del. Losses from Disposiion of Ulility PR. (187) o )
64 | Research, Devel, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 710,838 1,319,998
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189} 73,712,610 72571562
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190} 234 234,200,800} 307,006,704
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) [ 1]
68
69

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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ame of Responder

15 Report | Dals 6T Report Vear of Report
Ohio Edison Company {PUCO) |

T 5.
; Mo, Da, ¥
(1) xjAn Original (Mo, Da. ¥} Dec.31, 1999

2) A Resubmission
BT Argswmm YEAR

1. Repart amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i,
k, m, o} in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (¢} and (d) totals,

2. Repart amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof,

5. Give concise explanations conceming unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount
may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a materiai refund to the utility with respect to power or gas
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line Account {Ref.) TOTAL
No. Page No.
(a) ®) {c) (d)
TIOTILI ¥ OPERATING INCOME
~ 23 Operating Revanues (400) 300-364 2,365,984,220 711,481
3| Operating Expenses
4| Operation Expenses (401} 320323 940,872, 945,761,
B Maitenance Expenses (402) 320-323 144,781,275 144,655,
5 [Depreciation Expense (403) 336337 246214 734 238 155,550
¥Amort & Depl. of Utiity Flant (404405} 355357 19,575,173 — 14, 505, 500
B[ AmorL of Utiity Plant Acq. Ad). (408) 336-037
a9l Amort. Broperty Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatoty Study Costs (407)
0} Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
1 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 285,751,037 143,548,
“12] (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 9,606,485 10,778,057
13| Taxes Gther Than Income Taxes (405, 1) 262-263 305,443,815 213,042,081
14 [Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 255,584,331 177012
13 - Other (409.1) 262-263 7.941,33% 5,407,
16| Provision Tor Delerred Income Taxes (410.1) oM, ZTZTT| 1a80s3ees| | 5,514,554,
17| (Less) Provision for Deferred incormie | axes-Gr. (411.1) 234, 2FaalrT
| 18] Investmen: Tax Creoit Adj. - et (411.4) 266 177,563 7.18%, 545
13| (Less) Gams from Lisp. of Uity Prant (411.6)
201 Cosses Trom Oisp. of Uliity Flant (411.7)
21| (Less) Gains from LXsposition of AJlowances (411.8) 15,452,557 5,011,
22 | Losses from Uisposigon of Allowances (411.9)
ZI[TOTAL Utiity Operatng Expenses (EEnter | o@l of ines 4 Gl 22 1.938.058.525 "“mmm
241 Tet Ut Oper Inc (Enter Tot ine 2 lass 23) Cany fwd 1o P117,ine 25 AL5.505,354 415,498,527
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Chig Edison Company (PUCD) (1) 2 An Original . {Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) ] A Resubmission I Dec.31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
) Ref. Balance at Balance at
:2'3 Tie oig;m nt Page No. | Beginning of Year |  End of Year
) (b} {c) @
7 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251% 00! i)
3 [Preferred Sock I55ued (204) 250-25% 175,965,000 170,965,000 |
Z | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 o ]
T | Stock Liability for Gonversion (203, 206) 52 Iy i)
§ | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 52 Z,108,013,832 2,700,013,852
7 | Oiher Paid-In Capital (208-211) 53 10,320,373 10,320,373
B | instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 v ¥
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 )
T0 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 a
11 [ Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216} 118119 473,585,670 390,370,815
12| Unappropriated Undistibuted Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 109,154,1 35,355,341
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 | TOTAL Propdetary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thry 13)
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256287 965,225,000 808,725,000
17 | {Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 1257113 123,711,350
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256.257 1.383.95?.3341 1,391,387,152
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-1 erm Lebt (225) 59, B} B2 B03
Z1 | {Less) Unamorized DISCOUNT on LONg- 1 €M Lebt-Debit (228) 4,238,201 3,801,828
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of iines 16 thru 21) 2468,707,38 2,320,074 447
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Obligations Linder Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 201,060,120 186,182,969
25 | Accumulated PTOVISion for Property Insurance (225.13 V i)
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (2258.2) 6,376,941 4185514
27| Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benents (225.3) 110,180,3 118,821,444
78 | Accumulated Miscelianeous Gperating Provisions (228.4) 30,651,670 23,166,553 |
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (225) v ]
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabtiies (Enter Totl of ines 24 thru 20) 348 769, 337,356,450
31 "CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES *
32 | Notes Payabie (231) 28,500,000 63,500,000
33 [ Accounts Payable (232) 63,503,353 37318977
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 235,708,000 150,245,730
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Gompanies (234) 65,258,624 81,358,153
38 | Customer Depcsits (2357 274842 28867 353)
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 112,.952,1 181,876,185
38 |Interest Accrued (37} 34,753, 451,351 |
39 |Diwidends Deciared (238) ZA3 I8, 2431187
45 | Matured Long-Temm Dedt (239) o [}
47 | Matured Interest (240)
42 | Tax Collections Payabie (243) 417, 79,1901
43 | Miscellanecus Cument and Accrued Liabllities (242) ' 33,480,505 45,515,848
44 | Obligations Under Capial Leases-Gurrent (243) 33,535,184 3H042 5
45 | TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabiimes (Enter Totm! of ines 32 thru 44) 674,563,681 625,479,558 |
. I:ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 112
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company (2) __A Resubmission 1! Dec 31, 1999
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
1. None
2. None

3. On March 26, 1999, FirstEnergy Corp., the parent company of Ohio Edison Company {Company),
completed its agreements to exchange certain generating assets of the Company and its affiliates
with Duquesne Light Company. Thig exchange was authorized on September 17, 1999 by the FERC imn
Docket No. EC99-83-000. For additional information, refer to Note 1 - Utility Plant of Notes to

Balance Sheet on page 123.

4. None

'5. None

6. See Notes 5 and 6 of Notes to Ealance Sheet on pages 123.1 through 123.3 and pages 256 and 257
of this report and focotnotes thereof.

7. None -

8. The Company granted increases to employees represented by unions which provided for wage
adjustments of 3.0% in July and August of 1995. These changes plus changes in salaries of
supervisory, administrative and professional employees resulted in an estimated annual wage
increase of 51,458,871.

9. The Company received a citizen suit notification letter from the New York and Connecticut

" Attorney General's offices in October and November 1999, respectively, alleging Clean Air Act

violations at the W. H. Sammis Plant. In November 1992, the U.S. Envircnmental Protecticn Agency
issued Notices of Violations (NOV) or a Compliance Order to eight utilities covering 36 power
plants, including the Sammis Plant. In addition, the U.S. Department of Justice filed a complaint
against the Company in the U.S5. District Court for the Southern District of Ohio. The NOV and
complaint alleged violations of the Clean Air Act based on cperation and maintenance of the
Sammis Plant dating back to 1584. The Company believes the Sammis Plant is in full compliance
with the Clean Air Act and the NOV and complaint are without merit. However, the Company is
vnable to predict the outcome of this litigation. For additional information, refer to Note 7 of
Notes to Balance Sheet on pages 123.4 and 123.5.

10. None
11.
12. Nons
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: Name of Respongent THIS Reporn 15 U3te 5T Re
1 An Original O Year of Repat
Ohio Edisan Company (PUCO) fzi e[ty (Mo, Da, Yr)

A Resubmission I, Dec. 31, 1959
5 |Aﬂ:E‘NTUFTNCUME'FURTHETEKRm,

Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL

No. PageNo.  ~—iamrvesr— T PrOVOUE YES
(a) {b) ©) {d)

25{ Net Utility Operating Income (Camied forward from page 114) 429 895, 415,496,527
28| Other income and Deductions
Other Income
Nonutiity Operating Income
Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415} 5,381,771 9,439,321
{Less) Costs ang Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) r 7,136,
Revenues From Nonubiity Operations (417) 3,760,551 10,
{Less) Expenses of Nonubhty Uperatons (417.1) 250951 3,768,
Nonoperating Rental Income (418} 4271 435,
Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1} 118 16,015, 12,838,61
interest and Dividend income (415} ) 15,215,902 525, 174|
Afiowance for Other Funds Used During Gonstuction (419.7)
"Miscellaneous Nonoperating INCome (4217 7.857.160 REE SV R-[vk]
Gain on isposition of Property (421.1) a3, 110|
TOTAL Ofher income (Enter 1ot of lines 29 thru 38) 101,578, 3T,
| Other Income Deductions :
Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 8,24 211,861
iscellanecus Amortization (425) F40
Miscellaneous Income Leductions (420.1-425.5) 340 26,158,6 20,507,
TOTAL Other Income Deductons () otal of lines 41 thru 43) 26,168, 710,
Taxes Appiic, to Other Income and Deductions
Taxes Other I han Income 1 axes (408.2) 262- 1,936, 1,924,411
. Tncome Taxes-Federal (405.2) 262-263 16,758, 560,080,
[ 48] [ncome Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 8, ToE.212)
39| Frovision Tor Detered Inc. 1axes (410,2) 238, 275217 4,566,361 2,360,827
50] (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) i34, 12277
51| Investment 1ax GCredit Adj.-Net (#11.5) -3.504.09§F 4 514520
{Less) tnvestment Tax Credits (420}
TUTAL Taxes on Giher Income and Deduck. (7ol of 45 thru 52) 20,555, 19423
et Other Income and Lieductons (Enter | ol ines 30, 44, 53) 323,71 K: TR
Interest Charges
interest on Long- 1erm Debt (427) 154,675,87 160,667,
Amort. of Debt Lisc. and Expense (A28} 3,555, 3467,
Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Dbt (428.1) 6,232 20 128,177
{LessYAmort of Premium on Lebt-Credit (420} 7.043
{Less} Amortization of Gain on Reaguired Debi-Lredit (429.1) 5. 5 552
61 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) Y 4,
62| Other Interest Expense (431) 3,533, 5,167,
{Lass} Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Duning Construction-Cr. (432) 3,695, 1,802,171
[ 64| Net interest Charges (=nter 1otal of ines 56 fru 63) A87,520,21 158 55230
B3 Income Before Extaorainary ltems () otal of ines 25, 54 and 54} 297,688, !
| 651 Extraondinary ltems
Extraordinary Income (434}
58] [Less) Extraordinary Deduchions (435)
| 65| Net Extracrdinary tems (Enter 10t of (ne 67 18ss e 66)
70| income Taxes-Federal and Other (403.3) 262-263
71| Exfracrdinary items Afer Taxes (Enter 1ol of line 69 less tine 70)
72| Net income (Enter 1otal of ines 65 and 71} 287,660,354 270,758,260

el sl gl alal el el ool sl ol o ol o of of wlwl
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
' (2) [J A Resubmission e Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BAL ANCE SHEET (LJABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS XContinued)
Ref. Balan
Line Title of Account Page No. Begmningozfa';ear Es:sa;c‘?::r
No, {2 {b) {c) {d)
VT3 DEFERRED GREDITS
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 3,027 64 2,418,337
48 | Accumwlated Deferred invesiment Tax Credits (2557 266-267 146,751,667 138,670,611
45 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256} ! ()
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 285,332 537 4858134
57 |Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 195,853,745 186,247,260 |
83 | Unamortized (3ain on Reaquired Debt (257) 55,665 52512
Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-377 1,605.918,7000  1.57/6.502 565
54 |TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of ines 47 thru 53) 225604287 2,351,104,737
55 & 1]
56 [V 0
57 ¥ 0
58 it i
59 o
60 i)
61 o
62 0 ]
63 ¢
64 i} 0
65 G - i)
B 0 N 0
&7 0
68" | TOTAL Liab and Uther Lredits (=nter 1otal of ines 14,22,30,45,54) 8,551,685, B.465,404,777
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(Name of Responaent (i1n)|s Rep%rr{‘ TE: Dale ST Hertit Year of Report
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pages 122-123.

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power of gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on

B. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the
approximate dollar effect of such changes.
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, fines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnots.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Tne
THTe Vi e —CoRET Ve P
{e) Y} g ) 0] G}

1
2,365,564,220 2,200,711,481 2|
940,872,928 945,761,088 r)
144,781,275 144,630,028 B
24818 234 233,490,607 . 5
15,579,174 14,655,582 § : 7

5

)

10

I~ 288,151,037 143,545,900 T
4,606,485 10,718,057 ]
205,433,615 213,842,061 3
255,084,331 171,012,003 14
7,547,332 5407455 15
-138,052,655 58,374 564 18
7

77563 T 185649 18

9

0
19,452,587 6511650 :;{
1,936,068,828 T.705,214,054 pric]|
349,895,554 418,456 527 23
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1. Report afi changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary eamings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b}

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Foliow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a feotnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually fo be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report fo stockholders are applicable fo this statement, inciude them on pages 122-123.

une —Cora Ty FTOUTTE
No. ltem IAccount Affected .
{a) : {b) ()
— | APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS [Account Z15)
39|
40
41
42
43
a4
a5 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Camings (Account 215) - "
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMOKT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
[ 48[ TOTAL Approp. Retamed Eamings-AmorL. fieserve, Federal (Aoct, 215.1)
47| TOTAL Approp. Retzined Bamings (Acck, 215, 315.1) (1 otal 45,48)
48[ TOTAL Retaned Carnings (ACCOUnt 215, 215.1, 216) (] ot 38, 47)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS [Account 27B.7)
49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Lebit or Credin) 109,154,10
quity in Eamings ear it} (Account 418,17 16,015,877
51| {Less) Dividends Tieceived (Debil) RRE
E21 Transfer of Pennsylvania POwer Lompany's Subsidiary Carmings 310203
83[ Balance-End of Year (o) nes 45 thru 52) 35,355 341
|
|
1 FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 119
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1. Report ail changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary eamings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year shouid be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjusiments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order,

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items showrn in account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earmings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

e LONTR Py AT
No. Item ccount Affected
(@ ) (c)

UNAFPPROPHIATED RE|AINED EARNINGS {Account 216}

Balance-Beginning of Year 583,143,776
Changes

Adjustments o Retained Eamings (Account 439)

Transfer of Pennsyivania Power Company’s Subsidiary Eamings 123 3,302,020

TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Acck. 439) 3,302,020

15| TQT AL Debits 1o Retained Eamings (Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferred from Income {Account 433 less Account 418.1) 281,673,487
171 Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)
18] Adjustment resulling from Redempton of Prelerred Capital SIock 242 144,785

22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Att 436) 144,785
23| Dividends Leciared-Prefemed SIOCK (ACCOUnt 437)
241 Preferred Stock

Z5
26

7

i)

28| TOTAL Dividends DeclaredFreferred Stock (Acct, 437} 11,547,032

30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 4357

31| Common Stock -347,002,7
B

33

34

kL]

36| TOTAL Dividénds Declared-Gommon SIOCK (AGCL. 438) 347 002757

37| Transters from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib, Subsidiary Eamings 18,015,877

38[ Balance - End of Year (lotal 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 525,730,156
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96) Page 118
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%ﬁﬁmﬁw CASH FLOWS

1. |f the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents ann

batween "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet.
2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others,

3. Operating Activities - Other: inciude gains and fosses partaining lo operating activities only. Gains and josses pertsining to investing and financing activities
should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amourt of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

ual stockhoiders report are appiicable to this statement, such notes should be inciuded in page
122-123. information about non-cesh investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide aiso on pages 122-123 a reconciliation

Tne Descriplion (See nstruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes)
No.
(@)
1 | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 | Wet Income
3| Noncash Charges (Cradits) to Income:
4] Depreciation and Depletion
5 | Amortization of
6 Capital Leases 38,242,504
7
8 | Deferred Income Taxes (Net) -133,386,304
9 [ Investmant Tax Credtt Adjustment {Net) -10,681,658
10 | Net (Increasa) Decrease in Receivables -900,146
11 | Net (Increase) Decrease in inventoty 22,243 263
12 | Net (increase) Decrease in Aliowances [nventory 2,228,458
13 | Net Increase {Decreass) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 11,448,345
14 { Net {increase) Decrease in Other Reguiatory Assets 74,974,430
15 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Reguiatory Liabilities 9,606 485
16 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Usad During Construction }
17 | (Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies -74,000,025
18 { Other: Deferred Saje and Leaseback Rent Obligation 186,108,507
19 Net Increase in Pension investment -14,930,439
20 Net Decrease in Accrued interest -7.290,506
21 All Other 65,824,034
22 | Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 780,985,780
23 .
24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): )
26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -164,270,523
27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuet
28 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 { Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant -1,678,562
30 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
M | Cther:
32
3
34 | Cash Outfiows for Plant (Totsl of lines 26 thru 33) 185,049,105
35
36 { Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assats (d)
37 | Proceads from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 | Contributions and Acdvances from Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies
41 | Disposition of investments in (and Advances to)
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 { Purchase of investment Securities (a) 2,718,973
45 | Proceads from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-98)
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FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 118 Line No.:24  Column: ¢ ]
Notes

3.90% $ 594,791
4.40% 775,632
4,44% 606,326
4.56% 658,008
7.75% 7,750,400
8.45% 1,161,875

$ 11,547,032
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NOTES TU FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1, Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or fiabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Intemal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of matetial amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumuiative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjusiments and requirements as o disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamertized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report o the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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ST; STEMENT OF GASH FLOWS

4. Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash cutfiow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed
on pages 122-123, DommmmaﬂsmmmwhrmruoueamupiunzedperUSofAGmemilnstrucuonzo;insmadpmvidumcﬁaﬁm
of the dollar amount of Leases capitalizad with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

5, Codes used:

{a) Net proceeds or payments. (¢} Include commercial paper.

(b} Bonds, debentures and other long-term dett.  (d) Identify separately such ftems as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

6. Enter on pages 122-123 charifications and explanations,

Tescniplion (See InstTuchon Mo, S for Explanation of (o0es) Amounts
No. (@) {0)
46 | Loans Made or Purchased
47 | Collectlons on Loans
48
49 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 | Net {Increase } Decrease in inventory

(4]
-

Net (Increase) Decrease in Aliowances Held for Specutation
Met increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
Other:  Miscellaneous 11,456,657

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
Total of lines 34 thru 55) A1, 772,475

Cash Flows from Flnancing Activities:

Procesds from [ssuance of:

Long-Term Debf (b) - 238,093,128
Preferred Stock
Commoen Stock
Other:  Miscellaneous ) -2,428,038

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
Other:. Notes Fayable, Net -54 462,281

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Tota! 61 thru 68) 181,202,827

S E E B EE NS E R EE B BRI E R b

Payments for Retirament of.
Leng-term Debt (b) 429,790,818
Preferred Stock 5,000,000
Common Stock
Cther,

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (<)

Dividends on Prefarred Stock ~11,511,824
Dividends on Common Stocik -347,002,757
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
{Total of lines 70 thns 81} -812,102,370

Net Increasa (Decrsase) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Total of lines 22 57 and 83} 17,120,935

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year -15,361,799

A B R B PN HEEE N EEIRE E R

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 1,259,136
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company sold portions of its ownership interest in Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2
and entered into operating leases on the portions sold for basic lease terms of approximately 29
yvears. During the terms of the leages, the Company continues to be responsible, to the extent of
its individual combined ownership and leasehold interest, for costs associated with the units
including comstruction expenditures, operation and maintenance expenses, insurance, nuclear fuel,
proper -y taxes and decommissioning, The Company has the right, at the end of the respective basic
leage —2rms, to renew the leases for up to two years. The Company also has the right to purchase
the facilities at the expiration of the basic lease term or renewal term (if elected) at a price
egual to the fair market value of the facilities. The basic rental payments are adjusted when
applicable federal tax law changes.

The future minimum rental commitments for all leases as of December 31, 1999, are:

Cperating Leases

Capital Lease PNBV Capital
Leases Payments Trust Net
(In thousands}
2000 ..eiiiinaanaaaan wen $ 14,448 § 124,896 § 54,645 5 70,251
2000 ........ ieaerraraara 13,904 127,549 59,462 68,087
2002 ... it iea. veane 13,044 125,029 60,981 64,048 -
- 2003 ... 0., Canereranaen 12,514 137,163 62,622 74,547 - -
2004 ........ hees v e 12,789 138,067 58,282 719,785
Years thereafter ......... 162,757 1,701,940 530,945 1,170,995
Total minimum lease payments ... - 229,856 $2,354,650 $826,937 $1,527,713
Executory COSES ...t it ranenaas 24,006 LT T T3 T TEEMEmx EEESENE SR
Net minimum lease payments ..... 205, 850
‘Interest portion ......... Cenees 40,957
Present wvalue of net minimum
lease payments ..-.......... 5164,893

The Company invested in the PNBV Capital Trust, which was established to purchasze a portion of
the lease obligation bonds issued on behalf of lessors in the Company’s Perry Unit 1 and Beaver
Valley Unit 2 sale and leaseback transactions. The PNBV capital trust arrangement effectively
reduces lease costs related to those transactions.

CES Finance, Incorporated (OES Finance), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, maintains
deposits pledged as collateral to secure reimbursement obligations relating to certain letters of
credit supporting the Company’s cbligaticns to lessors under the Beaver Valley Unit 2 sale and
leageback arrangements. The deposits pledged to the financial institution providing those letters
of credit are the sole property of OES Finance. In the event of liguidation, OES Finance, as a
separate corporate entity, would have to satisfy ita cbligations to creditors before any of its
assets could he made available to the Company as sole owner of OES Finance common stock.

§ - CAPITALIZATION

Retained Earnings --

Under the Company’s first mortgage indenture, the Company’s retained earnings unrestricted for
payment of cash dividends on the Company’s common stock were $458,911,000 at December 31, 1999.

Preferred and Preference Stock --

The Company’s B8.45% peries of preferred stock has no optional redemption provision. All other

[FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 ]
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes to Balance Sheet

1 - UTILITY PLANT

Utility plant reflects the original cost of construction, including payroll and related costs
such as taxes, employee benefits, administrative and general costs, and interest costs.

On March 26, 1999, FirstEnergy Corp.{FirstEnergy), the parent company of Ohio Edison Company
(Company), completed its agreements with Duguesne Light Company {Duquesne) to exchange certain
generating assets. All regulatory approvals were received by October 1599. In December 1999,
Duguesne transferred 1,436 megawatts owned by Duguesne at eight Central Area Power Coordination
Group (CAPCQ) generating units in exchange for 1,328 megawatts at three non-CAPCO power plants
owned by the Company, Pennsylvania Power Company (Penn Power), a wholly owned subsidiary, and The
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (CEI}, an affiliate. As part of this exchange, the
Company transferred its 242-megawatt Niles Plant to Duquesne. The Company and Penn Power acguired
Duguesne's ownership interest in the Beaver Valley Station and acguired, with CEI, Duquesne's
ownership interest in the Bruce Mansfield Plant. The agreements for the exchange of assets, which
was structured as a like-kind exchange for tax purposes, provides FirstEnergy's utility operating
companies with exclusive ownership and operating control of all CAPCO generating units. The three
FirstEnergy plants transferred are being sold by Duquesne to a wholly cwned subsidiary of COricn
Power Heldings, inc. {(Orion}. The Company, Penn Power and CEI will continue to operate those
plants until the assets are transferred to the new ocwners. Duquesne funded decommissioning cpsts
equal to its percentage interest in the three nuclear generating units that were transferred to
FirstEnergy. The Duquesne asset transfer to the Orion subsidiary could tazke place by the middle
of 2000. Under the agreements, Duguesne was No longer a participant in the CAPCO arrangements
after the exchange.

2 - NUCLEAR FUEL
. OES Fuel, Incorporated (COES Fuel), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, is the sole

lessor for the Company’s nuclear fuel requirements. Minimum lease payments during the next five
vears are estimated to be as follows:

2000 ........ $25,83%6,000
2001 ........ 15,485,000
2002 ........ 9,583,000
2003 ..... . 2,950,000
2004 ........ 1,263,000

3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

OES Capital, Incorporated (OES Capital), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, finances a
portion of the Company’s receivables. The Company received approximately $1,%63,111,000 and
§1,927,103,000 in 1999 and 1998, respectively, from the sale of receivables to OES Capital. The
balance of receivables scold to OES Capital that remained uncollected at December 31, 1998, was
approximately $192,900,000. Under terms of the sales agreement, the Company could be required to
repurchase certain of the receivables.

Receivables from customers include sales to residential, commercial and industrial customers
located in the Company’s service area and sales to wholesale customers, There was no material
concencration of receivables at December 31, 199% or 1998, with respect to any particular segment
of the Company’s customers.

The Company leases certain generating facilities, certain transmission facilities, office
space and other property and equipment under cancelable and noncancelable leases.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 123 |
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6 - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings outstanding at December 31, 1999 consisted of $63,500,000 of bank
borrowings and $259,213,000 of borrowings from associzted companies.

The Company has lines of credit with domestic banks that provide for borrowings of up to
$55,000,000 under various interest rate options. Short-term borrowings may be made under these
lines of credit on the Company’s unsecured notes. Tc assure the availability of these lines, the
Company is required to pay annual commitment fees of 0.125% to 0.20%. These lines expire at
variocus times during 2000.

The Company has a credit agreement with Penn Power whereby either company can borrow funds
from the other by issuing unsecured notes at the prevailing prime or similar interest rate.
Under the terms of this agreement the maximum borrowing is limited only by the availability of
funds; however, Penn Power's borrowing under this agreement is currently limited by the
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to a total of $50,000,000, Either company can terminate
the agreement with six months’ notice.

The Company has 2 loan agreement with OES Fuel whereby the Company may borrow funds from OES

Fuel as long as OES Fuel’s total debt outstanding does not exceed $180,500,000. As of December
31, 1959, OES Fuel had no financing available to the Company under this agreement.

7 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES -

Capital Expenditures --

The Company’s current forecast reflects expenditures of approximately $766,000,000 for

" ‘property additions and improvements from 2000-2004, of which approximately 5213,000,000 is

applicable to 2000. Investments for additional nuclear fuel during the 2000-2004 pericd are
‘egtimated to be approximately $128,300,000,0f which approximately 540,300,000 applies to 2000.
During the same pericods, the Company‘s nuclear fuel investments are expected to be reduced by
approxzimately $129,200,000 and $28,300,000, respectively, as the nuclear fuel is consumed.

Nuclear Insurance --

The Price-Anderson Act limits the public liability relative to a single incident at a nuclear
power plant to $%,500,000,000. The amount is covered by a combination of private insurance and
an industry retrospective rating plan. Based on its present ownership and leasehold interests in
the Beaver Valley Station and the Perry Plant, the Company’s maximum potential assessment under
the industry retrospective rating plan {assuming the other affiliate co-owners contribute their
proporticnate share of any assessments under the retrospective rating plan) would be 594,100,000
per incident hut not more than 510,600,000 in any one yvear for each incident.

The Company is also insured as to its respective interest in the Beaver Valley and Perry under
policies issued to the operating company for each plant. Under these policies, up to
$2,750,000,000 is provided for property damage and decontamination and decommissioning costs.

The Company has also cbtained approximately $404,300,000 insurance coverazge for replacement power
costes for its respective interests in Beaver Valley and Perry. Under these policies, the Company
can be assessed a maximum of approximately $12,300,000 for incidents at any covered nuclear
facility occurring during a policy year which are in excess of accumulated funds available to the
insurer for paying losses.

The Company intends to maintain insurance againet nuclear risks as described above as long as
it is available. To the extent that replacement power, property damage, decontamination,
decommissiconing, repair and replacement costs and other such costs arising from & nuclear
incident at any of the Company’e plants exceed the policy limits of the insurance in effect with
respect to that plant, to the extent a nuclear incident is determined not to be covered by the
Company’s insurance policies, or to the extent such insurance becomes unavailable in the future,
the Company would remain at risk for such costs.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

preferred stock may be redeemed by the Company in whole, or in part, with 30-g0 days' notice.

The Company has 8,000,000 authorized and unissued shares of preference stock having no par
value.

The Company’'s 8.45% series of preferred stock has an annual sinking fund requirement for
50,000 shares.

The Company'’'s preferred shares are retired at $100 per share plus accrued dividends. Annual
sinking fund requirements are $5,000,000 in each year 2000 - 2001.

Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Praferred Securities of
Subsidiary Trust Holding Solely Company Subordinated Debentures --

Ohio Edison Financing Trust, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, has issued $120,000,000
of 9% Cumulative Trust Preferred Capital Securities. The Company purchased all of the Trust’'s
Common Securities and simultaneously issued to the Trust $123,711,350 principal amount of 9%
Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2025 in exchange for the proceeds that the Trust received from
its sale of Preferred and Common Securities. The Company’s cobligations under the Subordinated
Debentures along with the related Indenture, amended and restcated Trust Agreement, Guarantee
Agreement and the Agreement for expenses and liabilities, constitute a full and unconditional
guarantee by the Company of payments due on the Preferred Securities.

Long-Term Debt -- -
The first mortgage indenture and its supplements, which secure all of the Company’'s first
mortgage bonds, serve as direct first mortgage liens on substantially all property and
franchises, other than specifically excepted property, owned by the Company.

Based on the amount of bonds authenticated by the Trustee through December 31, 1999, the

-Company's annual sinking and improvement fund requirement for all bonds issued under the mortgage

amounts to $30,056,000. The Company expects to deposit funds in 2000 that will be withdrawn upon

. the surrender for cancellation of a like principal amount of bonds, which are specifically

authenticated for such purposes against unfunded property additions or against previously retired
bonds. This method can result in minor increases in the amount of the annual sinking fund
reguirement.

Sinking fund requirements for first mortgage bonds and maturing long-term debt {excluding
capital leases) for the next five years are:

2000 ... .nns 5$385,370,000
2001 ..... PR 185,182,000
2002 ......... §15,797,000
2003 ....neans 205,375,000
2004 ......... 214,918,000

The Company’s obligations to repay certain pollution control revenue bonds are secured by
several series of first mortgage bonds and, in some cases, by subordinate liens on the related
pollution control facilities. Certain pollution control revenue bonds are entitled to the
benefit of irrevocable bank letters of credit of $338,831,000. To the extent that drawings are
made under those letters of credit to pay principal of, or interest on, the pollution control
revenue bonds, the Company is entitled to a credit against its obligation to repay those bonds.
The Company pays annual fees of 0.43% to 0.75% of the amounts of the letters of credit to the
issuing bankes and are cbligated to reimburse the banks for any drawings thereunder.

The Company had unsecured borrowings of $190,000,000 at December 31, 1999, supported by a
$250,000,000 long-term revolving credit facility agreement which expires November 18, 2002. The
Company must pay an annual facility fee of 0.20% on the total credit facililty amount. In
addition, the credit agreement provides that the Company maintain unused first mortgage bond
capability for the full credit agreement amount under the Company's indenture as potential
security for the unsecured borrowings.
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be imposed if the Sammis Plant continues to operate without correcting the alleged violations and
a court determines that the allegations are valid. It is anticipated at this time that the Sammis
Plant will continue to operate while the matter is being decided.

8 - ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected jin the Company‘s Balance
Sheets as of December 31, 199% and 1998 in the 1959 Annual Report to Stockholders.

December 31,

- e e e g e e Pk L e e e = —

1999 1998
Dr Cr. Dr. Cr
Long-term debt $385,370,312 $515,295,131
Preferred stock 5,000,000 5,000,000
Currently payable
long-term debt and
preferred stock $390,370,312 5524,295,131
To reclassify long-term debt and sinking fund reguirements for preferrsd stock due within one
year. .
Other deferred credits 11,948,280 13,008,085
Utility plant in
gervice 11,948,280 13,006,085
To reclapsify unamortized tax depreciation deductions sold.
' -Cash 78,100,018 13,801,208
Special funds -- 78,100,019 13,801,208
. To reclassify funds held in escrow, to be used to retire debt presently classified as current
maturity.
Accumulated
provision for -
Injuries and damagee 4,185,514 6,376,941
Pensions and benefits 118,821,444 110,180,356
DOE decommissioning 8,267,543 9,498,211
Other deferred credits 131,274,501 126,055,508

To reclassify accumulated provision for injuries and damages, pensions and benefits, and
United States Department of Energy {DOE) Decommissioning and Decontamination to other deferred
credits.

Accumulated
Provision for -
Nuclear Cutage Cost 14,899,010 21,153,459
Migcellaneous
current and accrued
liabilities 14,899,010 21,153,459
To reclassify the puclear refueling ocutage provision to miscellaneous current and accrued
liabilities.

Casgh 348,167 24,313,253
Miscellaneous
current and accrued
liabilities 348,187 24,313,253
To reclassify cash at banks with negative book balances.
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Environmental Matters --

Vvarious federal, state and local authorities regulate Fhe Company with regard to air and water
quality and other environmental matters. The Company estimates additional capital expenditures
for envircnmental compliance of approximately $143,800,000, which is included in the construction
forecast provided under "Capital Expenditures" for 2000 through 2004.

The Company is in compliance with the current sulfur dioxide (S02) and nitrogen oxides (NOx)
reduction reguirements under the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1930. S02 reductions are being
achieved by burning lower-sulfur fuel, gensrating more electricity from lower-emitting plants,
and/or purchasing emission allowances. NOx reductions are being achieved through combustion
controls and generating more electricity from lower-emitting plants. In September 1598, the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) finalized regulations requiring additional NOx reductions
from the Company’'s Ohic and Pennsylvania facilities by May 2003. The EPA's NOx Transport Rule
imposes uniform reductions of NOx emissions across a region of twenty-two states and the District
of Columbia, including Ohio and Pennsylvania, based on a conclusion that such NOx emissions are
contributing significantly to ozone pollution in the eastern United States. In May 1999, the U.S.
Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit issued a stay which delays implementation of EPA's NOx
Transport Rule until the Court haes ruled on the merits of varicus appeals. Under the HNOx
Transport Rule, each of the twenty-two states are regquired to submit revised State Implementaticn
Plans (SIP) which comply with individual state NOx budgets established by the EPA contemplating
an approximate 85% reduction in utility plant NOx emissions from projected 2007 emissions. A
propogsed Federal Implementation Plan accompanied the NOx Trangport Rule and may be implemented by
the EPA in states which fail to revise their SIP. In ancther separate but related action, eight
states filed petitioms with the EPA under Section 126 of the (Clean Air Act seeking reductidns of
NCx emissions which are alleged to contribute to ozone pollution in the eight petitioning states.
The EPA suggests that the Section 126 petitions will be adeguately addressed by the NOx Transport
Program, but a December 17, 1%%9 rulemaking established an alternative pregram which would
require nearly identical 85% NOx reductions at 392 utilicy plants, including the Company‘s Ohio
and Pennsylvania plants, by May 2003 in the event implementation of the NOx Transport Rule is
delayed. New Section 126 petitions were filed by New Jersey, Maryland, Delaware and the District
of Columbia in mid-1%999% and are still under evaluation by the EPA. FirstEnergy continues to
evaluate its compliance plans and other compliance cptions.

The Company is required to meet federally approved 502 regulations. Viclations of such
regulations can result in shutdown of the generating unit inveolived and/or civil or criminal
penalties of up to $27,500 for each day the unit is in violation. The EPA hag an interim
enforcement policy for 802 regulations in Ohio that allows for compliance based on a 30-day
averaging period. The Company cannot predict what action the EPA may take in the future with
respect to the interim enforcement policy.

In July 1997, the EPA promulgated changes in the Natiomal Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS)
for ozone and proposed a new NAAQS for previously unregulated ultra-fine particulate matter. In
May 1999, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit remanded both standards back to the EPA
finding constitutional and other defects in the neéw MNAAQS rules. The D.C. Circuit Court, on
October 29, 199%, denied an EPA petition for rehearing. The Company cannot predict the EPA's
action in response to the Court's remand order. The cost of compliance with these regulations, if
they are reinstated, may be substantial and depends on the manner in which they are ultimately
implemented, if at all, by the states in which the Company coperates affected facilities.

In September 1999, FirstEnergy received, and subsequently in Octcber 1999, the Company
received a citizen suit notification letter from the New York Attorney General’s office alleging
Clean Air Act violations at the W. H. Sammis Plant. In November 1999, the Company received a
citizen suit notification letter from the Connecticut Attorney General's office alleging Clean
Air Act violations at the Sammis Plant. On November 3, 199%, the EPA issued Notices of Violation
(NOV} or a Compliance Order to eight utilities covering 32 power plants, including the Sammis
Plant. In addition, the U.S. Department of Justice filed seven civil complaints against various
investor-owned utilities, which included a complaint against the Company ir the U.S. District
Court for the Southern District of Chioc. The NOV and complaint allege viclations of the Clean Air
Act based on operation and maintenance of the Sammis Plant dating back to 1984. The complaint
requests permanent injunctive relief to reguire the installation of "best available control
technology® and civil penalties of up to %27,500 per day of violation. The Company believes the
Sammisg Plant is in full compliance with the Clean Air Act and the NOV and complaint are without
merit. However, the Company is unable to predict the outcome of this litigation. Penalties could
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December 31,

Utility plant
in service -
Electric plant $ 42,984,606 $ 40,338,844
Nuclear fuel 69,672,672 86,732,885 .
Accumulated
provision for
amortizaticn $112,657,278 $5127,071,7253

To reclassify the accumulated amortization of capital leases.

Accumulated provision
for depreciation 37,324,512 32,266,194

Miscellaneous
Deferred debits 137,526,898 142,585,217 .

Utility plant - .
in sevice -
Electric plant 174,851,411 174,851,411

To reclassify AFUDC relating to mirror construction work in progress.
Other regulatory assets -- 150,674,572

Other deferred credits - 190,674,572
To reclassify sale and leaseback costs.

Notes to Income Statement

The Company’s principal business is providing electric service tc customers in central and
northeastern Chic. The Company’'s retail customers are metered on a cycle basis. Revenue is
recognized for unbilled electric service through the end of the year.

The Company amortizes the cost of nuclear fuel based on the rate of consumption. The
Company’s electric rates include amounts for the future dispeosal of spent nuclear fuel based upon
the formula used to compute payments to the DOE.
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December 31,

Frepayments $ 136,400 $ 179,999
Interest accrued $ 136,400 $ 179,999
To reclassify prepaid interest on a PEPCC note and a 4.30% PCN fee.

Prepayments 422,354 180,927
Miscellaneous :
current and accrued
liabilities 422,354 180,527
To reclassify migcellanecus current and accrued liabilities to prepayments.

Taxes accrued 212,490 254,669
Accounts payable - :
Associated companies 212,490 254,669
To reclassify payment due OES Fuel, Inc., OES Ventures, Inc. and OES Capital, Inc. for income
tax benefits relating to the consolidated income tax return.

Investment in
subsidiary companies 35,136 35,136
Other paid-in
capital 35,136 35,136
To recognize equity in Penn Power relating to its premjium on preferred stock.

liabilities 186,247,260 195,853,745
Other regulatory
assets 186,247,260 195,853,745
To net regulatory liabilities with regulatory assets.
Material & supplies £4,456,442 47,651,523
Miscellanecus
deferred debits 54,456,442 47,651,523
To reclassify intangible asset relating Lo material & supplies held under consignment.
Other deferred credits 49,752,207 43,707,009
Cther investments 49,752,207 43,707,009
To offset liability for materials held under consignment with note receivable from consignor.
Deferred Credits - Other 2,410,719 2,028,581
Special Funds 2,410,719 2,028,581
To net postretirement benefit asset (Voluntary Employee Benefit Trust) with obligation.
Accumulated
deferred inccome taxes -
deferred credits 308,192,106 235,378,061

Accumulated deferred

income taxes -

deferred debits 308,192,106 235,378,061
To reclassify accumulated deferred income tax benefits.
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Notes Common to Balance Sheet, Income Statement énd
Statement of Cash Flows
14 - SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

Account Account thle
131 Cash ..ivierres it treinan,
134 Special Deposits ......... -
135 Working Funds ..............

Operating Activities:
Interest Paid (net of amounts
capitalized
Income Taxes Paid ..

Investing Activities:

Gross Additions to Utility Plant
Capital Leases - Electric

...........

Capital Leases - Nuclear Fuel
Grouss Additions to Nonutility Plant

$ 1,059,262
22,530
177,344

5 1,259,136

$ 184,734,481
274,266,188

$ 164,270,523

1,406,320
$ 165,676,843
EENEDINNNNSNE®RIX
$ 22,261,201
$ 1,678,582

All temporary cash investments purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less are
reported as cash squivalents on the Balance Sheets. The Company reflects temporary cash

investments at cost,

which approximates their market value.

All borrowings with initial maturities of less than one year are defined as financial
instruments under generallv accepted accounting principles and are reported on the Balance Sheets
at cost, which approximat: s their fair market value. The following sets forth the approximate
fair value and related carrying amounts of all other long-term debt, preferred stock subject to
mandatory redemption and investments other than cash and cash equivalents as of December 31:

Long-term debt

1999 1998
carrying rair carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
T T a thousanasy
$ 2,200,112 § 2,180,005 § 2,349,184 $ 2,480,990

Preferred stock 5 10,000 3 10,242 s 15,000 5 15,843
Investments other than
cash and cash eqguivalents
Debt securities
- Maturity (5-10) years s 197,636 $ 184,430 -] 202,720 $ 203,558
- Marturity
{more than 10 years) 287,630 266,749 258,394 304,636
All cother 172,818 174,968 154,174 158, 980
$ 628,081 s 626,147 s 615,288 $ 567,174
E: 2 3+ EF T EEEZESEXZTNR ERAEITEERERSX EETTXNERRNXD
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11 - RENTAL PAYMENTS

Consistent with the requlatory treatment, the rentals for capital and operating leases are

charged to operating expenses on the Statements of Income.

December 31, 1899, are summarized as follows:

1999 1958

Operating leases

Interest element ............ $107,897,500 $109,541,446

OLheY + i ievicancenicrnnreran 32,801,046 27,559,650
Capital leases

Interest element ............ 15,822,734 16,195,764

Other .......... “eramaran e 9,061,609 9,339,881
Total rental payments .......... $165,582, 889 $162,636,741

Such costs for the two years ended

12 -

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in the Company'’s Income
Statements for the years ended December 31, 1999 and 1998, in the 1599 Annual Report to
Stockholders: . .

December 31,

1999 1998
Dr Cr. Dr. Cr.
Regulatory credits § 9,606,485 $ 10,778,057
Provision for deferred
income taxes -
operating income 30,896,140 29,687,699

Regulatory debits $ 40,502,625 £ 40,465,756
To reclassify deferred taxes related to the amortization of net regulatory assets.

13 - TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Operating revenues and operating expenses include amounts for affiliated transactions with CEI
and The Toledo Edison Company (TE), an affiljate, since the November B, 1997 merger date and Penn
Power., The Company’s transactions with CEI and TE from the merger date were primarily for
electric sales. The amounts related to CEI and TE were $23,394,266 and $16,422,762, respectively,
for 1999 and $14,821,282 and $10,578,220, respectively, for 1998. The Company's transactions with
Penn Power for 1999 and 1998 were $456,369 and $1,359,168, respectively.

FirstEnergy provided support services at cost to the Company. FirstEnergy billed the Company
$89,881,000 and $104,735,000 in 1599 and 1998, respectively.
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customers. The plan proposes recovery of the Company's generation-related transition costs of
approximately $1,769,245,000 (%1,608,448,000, net of deferred income taxes) over the market
development period; its transition costs related to regulatory assets aggregating approximately
$1,505,540,000 ($1,004,721,000, net of deferred income taxes) will be recovered over the period
of 2001 through 2004.

All of the Company's regulatory assets are being recovered under provisiong of the regulatory
plan, In addition, the PUCO has authorized the Company to recognize additional capital recovery
related to its gemerating assets (which is reflected as additional depreciation expense} and
additional amortization of regulatory assets during the regulatory plan period of at least
$2,000,000,000. These additional amounts are being recovered through current rates. As of
December 31, 199%, the Company’s cumulative additional capital recovery and regulatory asset
amortization amounted to approximately $822,452,000.

16 - DEPRECIATION

The Company provides for depreciation on a straight-line basis at various rates over the
estimated lives of property included in plant in service. The annual composite rate for electric
plant wag approximately 3.0% in 1999 and 1998.

Annual depreciation expense includes approximately 56,200,000 for future decommissioning costs
applicable to the Company’s ownership and leasehold interests in three nuclear generating units.
The Company’s share of the future obligation to decommission these units is approximately -
$462,000,000 in current dollars and (using a 4.0% escalation rate) approximately $1,205,000,000
in future dollars. The estimated cbligation and the escalation rate were developed based on site
specific studies. Payments for decommissioning are expected to begin in 2016, when actual
decommissioning work begins. The Company has recovered approximately $77,000,000 for
decommissioning through its electric rates from customers through December 31, 1959. If the
actual costs of decommissioning the units exceed the funds accumulated from investing amounts
recovered from customers, the Company expects that additional amcunt to be recoverable from its
customers. The Company has approximately $132,100,000 invested in external decommissioning trust
funds as of December 31, 1999. Earnings on these funds are reinvested with a2 corresponding
increase to the decommissioning liability. The Company has also recognized an estimated liability
of approximately $9,500,000 related te decontamination and decommissioning of nuclear enrichment
facilities operated by the DOE, as required by the Energy Policy Act of 1992.

DOE special assessment activities during 1999 and 1998, respectively, were: Account 518
expenses: §1,141,268 and $1,123,105; payments: §1,167,108 and $1,141,268; and refunds: £0 for
both years.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASH) issued a proposed accounting standard for
nuclear decommissioning costs in 1996. If the standard is adopted as proposed: (1) annual
provisions for decommissioning could increase; (2} the net present value of estimated
decommigsioning costs could be recorded as a liability; and (3) income from the external
decommissioning trusts could be reported as investment income. The FASS subsequently expanded the
scope of the proposed standard to include other closure and removal obligations related to
long-lived asgets. A revised proposal may be issued by the FASB in the first gquarter of 2000.

17 - RETIREMENT BEREFITS

FirstEnergy's trusteed, noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covers almost all of the
Company’s full-time employees. Upon retirement, employees receive a monthly pension based on
length of service and compensation. The Company uses the projected unit credit method for funding
purposes and were not required to make pension contributions during the two years ended December
31, 1999. The assets of FirstEnergy's pension plan consist primarily of common stocks, United
States government bonds and corporate bonds.

The Company provides a minimum amount of noncontributory life insurance to retired employees
in addition to optional contributory insurance. Health care benefits, which include certain
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The fair values of long-term debt and preferred stock reflect the present value of the cash
outflows relating to those securities based on the current call price, the yield to maturity or
the yield to call, as deemed appropriate at the end of each respective year. The yields assumed
were hased on securities with similar characteristics offered by a corporation with credit
ratings similar to the Company’'s ratings.

The fair value of investments other than cash and cash equivalents represent cost (which
approximates fair value} or the present value of the cash inflows based on the yield to maturity.
The yields assumed were based on financial instruments with similar characteristics and terms.
Investments cother than cash and cash equivalents include decommissioning trust investments.
Unrealized gains and lcosses applicable to the decommissioning trust have been recognized in the
trust investment with a corresponding change te the decommissioning liability. The other debt
and equity securities referred to above are in the held-to-maturity category. The Company has no
securities held for trading purposes.

15 - REGULATORY PLAN

The Public Utilities Commission of Chio (PUCO) approved the Company’s Rate Reduction and
Economic Development Plan in 1995. This regulatory plan was to maintain current base electric
rates for the Company through December 31, 2005. At the end of the requlatory plan period, the
Company’s base rates were to be reduced by $300,000,000 (approximately 20 percent below curxent
levels}. The plan also revised the Company’s fuel cost recovery method. The Company formerly .
recovered fuel-related costs not otherwige included in base rates from retail customers through
separate energy rate. In accordance with the regulatory plan, the Company’s fuel rate will be
frozen through the regulatory plan period, subject to limited periodic adjustments. As part of
the Company’'s regulatory plan, transition rate credits were implemented for customers, which are
expected to reduce operating revenues for the Company by approximately $600,000,000.

In July 1999, Chio's new electric utility restructuring legislation which will allow Ohie

velectric customers to select their generation suppliers beginning January 1, 2001, wae signed
into law. Among other things, the new law provides for a five percent reduction on the generation
portion of residential customers' bills and the opportunity to recover transition costs,
including regulatory assets, from January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2005. The period for the
recovery of regulatory assets only can be extended up to December 31, 2010. The PUCO was
authorized to determine the level of transition cost recovery, as well as the recovery period for
the regulatory assets porticn of those costs, in considering each Ohio electric utility's
trangiticn plan application.

FirstEnergy, on behalf of its Ohioc electric utility operating companies - the Company, CEI and
TE - on December 22, 1999 refiled its transition plan under Ohio's new electric utility
restructurxing law. The plan was originally filed with the PUCO on October 4, 1999, but was
refiled to conform to PUCC rules established on November 30, 19359. The new f£iling algc included
additicnal information on FirstEnergy's plans to turn over control, and perhaps ownership, of its
transmission assets to the Alliance Regional Transmission Organization. The PUCC indicated that
it will endeavor to issue its order in FirstEnergy's case within 275 days of the initial October
filing date.

The trangition plan itemizes, or unbundles, the current price of electricity into its
component elements ~ including generation, transmission, distribution and transition charges. As
required by the PUCO's rules, FirstEnergy's filing also included its propcosals on corporate
gseparation of its regulated and unregulated cperations, operaticnal and technical support changes
needed to accommodate cuatomer choice, an education program tce inform customers of their options
under the new law, and how FirstEnergy's transmission system will be operated Lo ensure access to
all users. Under the plan, customers who remain with the Company as their generation provider
will continue to receive savings under the Company's rate plans, expected to total $421,700,000
between 2000 and 2005S. In addition, FirstEnergy's Ohio utility cuatomers will save 5358,000,000
through reduced charges for taxes and a five percent reduction in the price of generation for
residential customers beginning January 1, 2001. Customer prices are expected to be frozen
through a five-year market development period (2001-2005), except for certain limited statutery
exceptions including the five percent reduction in the price of generation for residential
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Other
Pension Benefits postretirement Benefits
1999 1998 1989 1998
Assumptions used as of
December 31:
Discount rate 7.75% 7.00% 7.75% 7.00%
Expected long-term
return on plan assets lo.25% 10.25% 10.25% 10.25%
Rate of compensation
Increase 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%

. Net pension and other postretirement benefit costs for the two years ended December 31, 19399
were computed as follows:

Other
Pension Benefits Pogtretirement EBenefits
1993 1598 1999 1398

Service cost S 28,296,067 $ 25,000,774 $ 59,268,918 § 7,475,893 .
Interest cost 101,985,056 92,448,055 40,765,220 37,578,430 .
Expected return on

Flan assets {168,056,403) (152,703,440) (400,419) (284,606)
Amortization of

trangition

obligation {asset) {7,944,752) {7,944,752) 5,236,758 9,236,758

" “Amortization of

prior service cost 5,665,433 2,320,651 3,248,753 {763,836)
‘Recognized net

actuarial gain -- {2,591,197) -- -
Net benefit cost § (40,044,599) § (43,469,909) § 62,115,270 $ 53,242,639

MR I SRR AR R T EENEE S I I ENNAEN I RTINS TN I I N TN R N AN I RSN A MFEREEN RS ESEEAENIEET XD

The FirstEnergy’s plans’ health care trend rate assumption is 5.3% in 2000, 5.2% in 2001 and
5.0% for 2002 and later years. Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on
the amounts reported for the health care plan. An increase in the health care trend rate
assumption by one percentage point would increase the total service and interest cost components
by %4,452,788 and the postretirement benefit obligation by $72,541,621. A decrease in the same
assumption by one percentage point would decrease the total service and interest cost components
by $3,529,008 and the postretirement benefit obligation by $58,694,366.

18 - BASIS OF FIMANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The actompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements get forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles. The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses during
the reporting period.
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they become eligible to receive those benefits.

$104,332,364, respectively):

Pension Benefits

Change in benefit
obligation:

Benefit obligation as
of January 1

$1,500,134,952 $1,327,521,521

employee deductibles and copayments, are also available to retired employees, their dependents
and, under certain circumstances, their gurvivors. The Company pays insurance premiums to cover a
portion of these benefits in excess of set limits; all amounte up to the limits are paid by the
Company., The Company recognizes the expected cost of providing other postretirement benefits to
employees and their beneficiaries and covered dependents from the time employees are hired until

The following sets forth the funded status of the FirstEnergy plans in 1999 and 1998 on the
Balance Sheets as of December 31 {(which includes the Company’s share of the FirstEnexgy 1999
plans’ net prepaid pension cost and accrued other postretirement benefits cost of £180,987,582
and $113,943,628, respectively, and the Company’s share of the FirstEnergy 1998 plans’ net
prepaid pension cost and accrued other postretirement benefits cost of $166,868,294 and

Other
Pogtretirement Benefits

$601,2693,566 $534,158,461

Service cost 28,296,067 25,000,774 9,268,918 7,475,893
Interest cost 101,995,056 92,448,055 40,765,220 37,578,430
Plan amendments - 44,318,359 -- 40,126,291
Actuarial loss (gain) (155,585,368} 101,619,188 (17,583,693} 10,699,100
Net increase from asset swap 14,800,000 -- 12,524,600 -—
’Bgnefits paid (95,534,268) (90,772,945) (37,818,560} (28,768,609}

W e A R R A e e W e e T e ML W T e A M e e R M M e e

Benefit obligation as

vf December 31 1,394,106,439 1,500,134,952 608,426,051 601,269,566
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan

assets as of January 1 1,682,987,392 1,542,515,601 3,906,528 2,846,053
Actual return on

plan assets 220,005,674 231,244,738 621,531 715,611
Company contribution - - 402,444 361,586
Benefits paid {95,534,268) {20,772,945) -- --
Administrative

expenses -- - {13,414) (16,722}
Fair value of plan assets

as of December 31 1,807,458,798 1,682,987,392 4,917,191 3,906,528
Funded status of plan 413,352,359 182,852,440 (603,508,860 (597,363,038}
Unrecognized actuarial

Loss (gain) {303,535%,599) (110,800,950) 24,881,450 30,550,787
Unrecognized prior

service cost 57,382,039 63,047,472 24,158,510 27,407,303
Unrecognized net transition

chligation (asset) {10,051,160) (17,995,912} 120,077,867 129,314,625

it . . —

Prepaid (accrued)

benefit cost $ 157,147,639

$ 117,103,040 $(434,351,033)

T e

${410,090,323)

AN RN IR N R N I I A R I I I R o N I E R I s I I I N N EE R S RN AR N EIIERF IR AR X
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f Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 7
Name o poc;: (1} [R]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) oabilinias i
Chio Edison Company ‘ {2) A Resubmission i ec. 31, 1989
NUCLEARFUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)
1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the

respondent. . . )
2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the

quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

D T fem Balan
ne RSCHPLON ofF ftem Beginning gfaYaar |__Changes dunng Year |

No. @) (b ©
Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)
Fabrication

Nuciear Materials

Allowance for Funds Used during Construction

{Cther Overhead Construction Costs)
SUBTOTAL {Total 2 thru 5)
Nuciear Fusl Materials and Assemblies

in Stock (120.2)
In Reactor (120.3)
SUBTOTAL (Total B & )
Spent Nuclear Fusl (120.4)
Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases {120.6) 62,241,328 22,261,201
{Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)
14} TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 8, 10, 11, 12, less 13) 52,241,328 8
15] Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in fine 8 T
16| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuciear Materials in iine 11
17} Est Net Saivage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chamical Processing
18| Nuclear Materials heid for Sale {(157)
19 Urmanium
" 2ol Plutonium

21} Other
52 TOTAL Nucvear Materais haid for Saie (Tota 16, 20, and 21) _

piol~lolomlsloim] ..

pry
2

oy
=y

iy
]

7]

-
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[ﬁme of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

io Edi (1) ])ﬁm Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Onio Edison Compeny (2) A Resubmission I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

Changes during Year
ar ns amina )
Fe; :

End % Year

Line
No.

DN Aa|BIN]| -

ry
(=]

-
-t

55,333,981

-
nN

s
L)

55,333,981

-
£

—
[4]

-
&

-
-~

&

-
©

fard
Q

n
-t

B
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Corpany (2) __ A Resubmission [ Dec 31, 1939
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 202 _Line No.: 14 _ Column: f

Quantities of net unamortized leased fuel at December 31, 1999 were as follows:

lbs U308
Kgs UF6

enriched kgs U (estimated)
fabricated kgs U (estimated)

¢

11,220

9,674

43,740

During 1999 the company consumed 78,178,571 MMBTu's of leased Nuclear Fuel.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Narfie of Respondent THE RecoT TS T3t o Repat
Ohio Edison Company (PUCQ) mn rmﬁm Origina_l . (Mo, Da, Y1) ;:Zr ;: Rep::r;gg
‘ (2 DA Resubmission it .31,
ELECTRIL PLANTIN SERVICE (Acoount 101, 102, 103 and 108]

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service acoording to the prescribed accounts,
2. In addition tc Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Soid;
Account 103, E..perimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Eiectric,

3. Include in calumn (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the cumrent or preceding year,

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts,

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if hecessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included
in column {c} are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of priar year reported in calumn {b). Likewise, if the respandent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column {d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depraciation provision. Include also in column (d)
reversals of tentative distributions of prier year of unclassified retirements. Show in a faotnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications
in columns {c) and (d}, inciuding the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts, Careful cbservance of the above

{ann ATTOONT B3 Fitelo) aial1h: SN
No. Beginning of Year
(a) ) {c)
117, INTANGIHLE PLANT
D e *
3((302) Franchises and Consents
4 |{303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 211,871,701 Z1
5| TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 211,961,448 2,129
612, PRODUCTION PLANT
7 | A Steam Production Plant
8[(310) Land apd Land Rights 10,765,750 424
9 | (371} Structures and Improvements 230,466,504 590,992
10 [ (312) Boiler Blant Equipment 1,253,177,407] 797,
11 [(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
T2 [(314) Turbogenerator Units 738,952,756 N 3,9@%
13 ({315] Accessory Electric Equipment 180,214,757 70,
141 (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 22,592,473 1,198,054
15 [TO 1AL Steam Production Plant (Enter 10tal of mes B thru 14) 1,935,469,650 13,436,110
16 | B, Nuclear Production Plant
17 | (320) Land and Land Rights 4,349.917]
18 [(321) Struciures and Improvements 613,755,754 682,571
19} (322} Reactor Plant Equipment 576,291,991 -1,688,085
70 | (32%) Turbogenerator Units 199,202,371
21| (424) Accessory Electfic Equipment 300,158,119 1,626,705
22 | (325) Misc. Fower Plant Equipment 88,245,702 489 562
23 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Totat of lines 17 thru 22} 2,082,007,354 1,122,6
24 . Hydraulic Production Plant
75 | {330) Land and Land Rights
26 | (331) Structures and Improvements
27 [{332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
281 (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators
79| (334) Accessory Electriic Equipment
30 | (335) Misc. Power PLanl Equipment
31[(336) Roads, Railroads, and Brioges
32 | TOTAL Hydrauiic Production Biant (Enter 1otal of ines 25 thra 31)
33| 0. Other Production Plant
34 1(340) Land and Land Rights 137,450
35 [(341) Struciures and Improvements 53583157 7,510,131
35 | (342) Fuel Holdars, Products, and Accessones 1,860,707
37 {Prime Movers 14,004,674 118,386
38 jGenerators 14,826,080
35 |{3a5) Accessory Electiic EqUipment 1,607,042 15502

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85)
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FETE OT-Responaent ueo m‘?ﬂﬁo‘“f’t‘ Isrig inal (MDa oﬁ. Sta fier} i3 Vear oTRE5oT
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) 2 A Resubmission I Dec.31, 1999 599
ELECTRICP arit 10T, U2, 103 and 10T {Cantingeg)
ATToUNT - —Bmg—- 3 . 111111
No. @ Begmmr(g Year ©
40 (WPOWBI‘ Plant Equipment 92 557 5 674!
31| TOTAL Gther Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 38,121,681 7.649.6
42 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 4,056,508,685 208,492
3313, TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 |(350) Land and Land Rights 87,361,483 1,592,543
45| (352) Structures and Improvements 34,149,347 24,839
35 | (353) Station Equipment 354,371,595 521,579
47 | (354) Towers and Fixtures 51,098,682 i1
45| (355) Poles and Fixtures 109,003,793 1,237,592
49| (356) Overmead Conductors and Devices 187,326,815 873,209
501 (357) Underground Conduit 1,438 558|
51 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 4,536,308 101,789
§2[(355) Roads and Trails , 3,088,626 181
53 [TOTAL 1ransmission Plant (Enter Total of ines 44 thry 52) 862,375,268 4,751,153
- 54 |4, DISTRIBUTION PLANT :
55| (360) Land and Land Fugnts 8,830,321 642,185
55 1 (361) Structures and Improvements 6,475,360 87,445
57 {(362) Station Equipment 124,355,818 1,342,341
58 { (363) Storage Battery Equipment
53 [(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 271,176,067 5,206,028
50 | (365) Gvernead Canductors and Devices 365,647,677 .7,848 400
611 (366) Underground Gonduit 81,145,192 T.946,693
62 |(367) Underground Conductors and Davices 126,873,676 12,616,881
€3 |(368) Line Transformers 242,553 938 9,297,
64 [{369) Services 91,342,790 1,221,73
. B5](370) Meters GE.04T 477 3734,
66| (371) Instaliations on Customer Premises 15,057,960 228 882
67 | (372) Leased Property on Cusiomer Premises
BB {(373) Sireet Lighting and Signal Systems 40,419,785 1,816,544
E5 [ TOTAL Distnbution Plant (Enter Total of imes 55 thru 68) 1,335 530 46,985,21
70 5. GENERAL PLANT
71((389) Land and Land Rights 3,492,545 1,16
[~ 72 [{390) Stuctures and Improvemeants 400,550 Z,708,11
73{(397) Uftice Furniture and Equipment 55,561, 47,158,931
74 {(392) Transporiation Equipment 5,952,415 589,373
[~ 75 (393} Stores Equipment 1,400,07
76 {(394) Toois, Shop and Garage Equipment 7,592,680 113,
77 | (395) Laboratory Equipment 8,105,154 4250
78 | (396) Power Operated Equipment 2,852,960
| 79| (397) Communication Equipment 25,923,005 25119
80 |{368) Misceiianeous Equipment 1208412
[ 81| SUBTOTAL (nter Total of inea 71 thru 80) 171,289,827 51,505,084
82 | (353) Other Tangible Property
83 [TOTAL General Piant (Enter 1otal of ines 51 and 62) 171,200,827 £1,50%,004)
B4 [TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 5,641,755, 195,856,058
85 | (102} Electric Plant Purchased (Ses Insy. 8)
58 | (Less) (102) Electric Plant S0k (5ea Instr. 8}
87 | (103} Exparimental Flant Unclassimed
33 [TOTAL Electnic Plant In Service (Enter 10ta) of ines 54 thru 87) 5,641,755, 125,855,008
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e

ame espondent Ths Renort15: Uate of Report Year of e
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) (1) [XjAn Orginal (Mo, Da. Y0 Dec. 31, 1058
. {2) A Resubmission U —
EEEETR]C‘P&WN‘&LVIEEWWJS and 108) (Contnued)
instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will aveid serious omissions of the reparted amount of respandent's plant actuaily in service at end of
ar.
g.e Show in column () fedassiﬁcaﬂpns of transfers within utility plant accounts. include aiso in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respact to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjusiments, stc., and show in column {f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary
account classifications.
7. For Account 399, stats the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed joumal entries have been filed with the Commissiot as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
of such filing.
—Retremens ATUStTents Trans ~Balance at TAe
@ @ ® End )Year No.
1
M :
3
35,280,062 247,163,904 4
35,250,682 247,983 851 g
]
7
-96,083 10,669,233 8
-13,538| -10,306,493 220,764,541 )
223,540 ~72,625,056 1,168,125,604 10
. kR
2,817,389 13,179,781 EAEA6 .1 12|
-5,609,281 171,534,844 13
1,067.523 023,004 14
3,027,501 , -105,884,227 1,840,993,732 15
18|
4,349.917 17
§14,829 613,623,436 13
6,763,241 BB87 542,661 19
7,635,908 197,566,463 0|
0,067,014 29277 B10 21
2,245 508) 56,503,256 =
20,525,500 2,062.503,543 23
24
25
261
27
Z5
23
30
k]
32
a3
1374 34|
48,551 12,884,711 EL)
-117,480] T 743,267 )
104,944 -3.183.383] 10,824, ki
490,488] 143385, fc}]
-135,711 1,686,833 32

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95) Page 208
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i Farme of Respondent This Neport 5. Date of Report Year of Repoit
, . figinat (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) 8 R oomiesion I Dec.31, 1999
Emmwﬁvmsmmm {Contintied)
= Relrements Adjustments Transiers Halance at e
@ e ) _ End of Year No.
-23,730 74,501 40
104,544 3,980,301 41667,109 &1
23,658,245 -104,883,548 3,945,264,354 F})
43|
88,963,048 P
4,995 _ 34,160,191 45
55,391 -1,266,438 353,971,345 5
81,055,693 a7
45,318 -94.7491 110,101,318 45 |
369 -23,453 188,176,262 49
1,438,558 50
1,431 4,638,077 3]
3,088,807 53
167,504 1,375,618 865,643,258 83
4
9,472,506 55
7,492 6,555,313 6
165,980 125,536,179 57
55
367,190 84,745 277,109,654 50
288,116 23453 273231615 | 60
13,550 £3,078,295] 1 81
57,659 139,402,898 62
1,208,165 250,553,045 63
40,132 93,124,397 54
) 385,367 98,412,853 — 65|
52,546 15,193,895 55 |
&7
121,271 42115,029 (3]
2.851,931 18, 1,383,785,721 ~ 69|
T0
3,493,715 71
79,108,678 72
3,763,879 36,333,717 45,420,268 73
99,007 £,264,035 74
7,268 1,392,505 i£]
188,551 T 517,172 76 |
34, 8,074,515 i
“74 2,552,580 78
338, 28,096,498 79
30,003 1,177,459 &0
4,480,875 35,333,717 182,400,159 81
52
4,460,875 -33,333.777“9'_ 182,400,159
31,076,655 112,154,659 6,624,347 214 7
53,118,344 53,118,344 [
T
57
31,079,665 55,066,315 6,677,465 558 38

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95} Page 7
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Name of Respondent

Ohio Edison Company (PUCQ)

This Report is:
{1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
X

Year of Report

(2) __A Resubmission

Dec 31, 1999

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 204 _Line No.: 88 Column: b

ACCOUNT 106, COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC
(Tentative Classification Subject to Adjustments Between Accounts Upon Unitization of

Plant Costs)

Balance
Beginning Balance
of Year Additicns Transfers End of Year

Account Column {(b) Column (c) Column (d)} Column (g)
(301) $ - 5 - § - 3 -
(302) = - - -
(303) - 2,121 36,333,777 36,335,898
Total - 2,121 36,333,777 36,335,898
{310} 41,697 {424) - 41,273
(311) 866,209 364,517 - 1,230,726
{312} 33,592,036 (610,49%9) - 32,981,537
{314) 11,936,829 (62,505) - 11,874,324
{315) 186,524 (116,578) - 63,9046
(316) 1,070,512 1,133,626 - 2,203,138
Total 47,693,807 708,137 - 48,401,544
(320) - - - -
{321) 4,421,999 668,331 - 5,090,330
(322) 11,616,665 3,512,383 - 15,129,048
(323) 1,800,606 - - 1,800,606
(324) 578,370 1,626,705 - 2,205,075
(325} 5,082,925 432,839 - 5,525,764
Total 23,510,565 6,240,258 - 29,750,823
{341) 7,510,131 - 7,510,131
({345} - 15,502 - 15,502
{346} - 5,674 - 5,674
Total - 7,531,307 - 7,531,307
(350) 1,621,820 1,378,988 - 3,000,808
{352} 668,107 24,838 - 692, 945
{353) 20,465,649 1,038,272 {128,472) 21,375,449
(354} 9,212 i4 - 9,226
(355} 3,308,398 849,535 - 4,157,933
(356) 2,631,983 1,134,003 - 3,765,986
{357) - - - -
(358) - - - -
(359) 15,173 224 - 15,397
Total 28,720,342 4,425,874 (128,472} 33,017,744
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450
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Name of Respondent - This Report i&}: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohic Edison Company (PUCO) (2) __A Resubmission N Dec 31, 1599
FOOTNOTE DATA

ACCOUNT 106, COMPLETED CCNSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED -~ ELECTRIC
{Tentative Classification Subject to Adjustments Between Accounts Upon Unitization of
Plant Costs)

Balance
Beginning Balance
of Year Additions Transfers End ¢f Year
Account Column (b) Column {c} Column {d} Column (g}
(360} 445,133 219,561 - 664,694
(361) 810,982 87,445 - 898,427
" (362) 11,240,696 1,127,153 - 12,367,849
{364) 4,433,188 4,282,271 - B,715,45%
{365) 2,846,035 6,119,117 - 8,965,152
(366) 528,522 1,208,151 - 1,736,673
(367) 2,213,148 7,612,907 - 9,826,055
[368) 877,716 9,044,857 - 8,922,573
{369) 1,034,275 1,175,860 - 2,210,135
{370} 294,105 3,734,803 - 4,028,908
(371) - 124,521 - 1,876,933
(373) 240,611 1,636,322 - 1,876,933
Total 24,964,411 36,372,968 - 61,337,379
. (389} - 1,168 - 1,169
{390} 2,881,954 3,700,479 - 6,582,433
. {391} 7,557,896 34,535,749 (36,333,777) 5,759,868
(392) - 301, 947 - 301, 947
{393) - - - -
{394) - 21,121 - 21,121
{395) - 4,260 - 4,260
{(396) - - - -
{397) - 2,491,569 - 2,491,569
(398) - - - -
Total 10,439,850 41,056,294 (36,333,777 15,162,387
GR TOTAL $ 135,328,975 % 96,336,959 S (128,472} $ 231,537,462

S S e AT e g e S O

iSchedule Page: 204 Line No.: 85 Column: I
Purchase (Sale) of generating unit ownership interests reflects the exchange of generating
assets between Ohioc Edison Company and Duquesne Light Company.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]




Name of Respondent TR ResoHTE e
io Edison Company ()" [x]An Original Mo, B al E Eyg"“ Vear of Report
Onio =4 i 2 A Resubmission I Dec. 3, 1949

ELECTRIC PLANT RELD

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an ariginal cost of $25¢,00Q or more, Groy o other ferms of property held
for future use. ms

2, For property having an ariginal cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now heid for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other requited information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

!ﬂ?f ot P;gfeﬂv : in (ti:? Account in U:{igy Service End (%f) Year
1| Land and FRights:
2| Power Plant Sites
3] Cities of Amherst and Lorain, Brownheim Twp., -
4| Lorain Cty., Ohio 785 acres 1273171558 465,407
E[ ity of Warrenton, Wamren Twp., Jeflerson Giy.,
B} Ohio 322 acres 12317860 367,624
7| Villages of Station < +d Empire, Saling Twp.,
[ Jeflerson Gty., Ohio £70 acres 1231077 564,545
3| Boroughs of industry and ShippiNgpoT, 1OWRSIIPS of
10| Green and Raccoon, Deaver Cly., Pennsylvania
T1[ 807 acres 127311578 729,455
12{ Berlin TWp., Ene Gty., ONiG 1,343 acres 123171580 3,563,589
13 Clty of Akron, Summit Cty., Ohio B acres 123171984 710,348
14| City of Toronto, Jeflerson Gly., Ohio 106.523 acres 12731719 367,266
L —
16] Misceilaneoys Power Plan{ Sites 121311197 21,626
77 123771559 153 BE6
18 T _
19 -
70
21] Other Property:
‘ - m
3
-y
25
26[ Transmission - Substation
27| Miscellaneous Communication Equipment 1273115992 30,339
78
I
30
[ 31
32
33
34
35
as
3
38
ES
40
41
| 42
43
44
43|
45 }
ki I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86}
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A

esponden -
ame o This Report Is: Date Bf Regpart Year of Repor! 7

I i igi Mo, D&, Y1)
Compan (1) An Original (
Otio Edsen P 2 mA Resubmission t Dec. 31, 1899

E (Accour TO5)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group ather ftems of proparty held
for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now heid for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
ather required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transfesed to Account 105,

Line

No. of P{greny

Land and Rights:

Transmission Line Right of Way

South Gaiion - Alma Jet. 138kV - RAW 1311980 — A

Fonmer L.E. P.H. RR T2RiA970 364'37_3_

Miscellaneous - Various Lines and Voltages 1273171955 TR0

123171955
01/31/1998 Y REY]

&
7
8] Miscellaneous Distribution Line - RAW 123111977 26,457
[ 12131/1992

End of Year
(d)

Bl of a2

17| Miscellanecus Substation Sies 12f3171973 2,357,371

14[ Miscellaneous Line Shop Gites 1273171978 238,260
15 1273111989

21} Other Property:

7| Tom 5 L

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 214.1
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Name of Respandent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company {2) __A Resubmission 11 Dec 21, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.:3 _Column: ¢ ]

Date not presently determinable for all items not specifically noted in column C.

[Schedule Page: 214.1 _LineNo.:3 Column: ¢

Date not presently determinable for all items not specifically noted in column C.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87)
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e oo T e Gl Woa v | oot
Ohio Edison Company @ E] A Resubmission Y Dec. 31, 1999
CUNSTRU!:‘HUN’VQRKTN’PRUGRESS - - ELECTRIC {AZcourt 107)
1, Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relatinq to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balince End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped,
e Description of Project Construction work in progress -
Ne. Electric (Account 107)
(@) o {b)
1| Beaver Valey #1 - 5804V -Low Pressure Turbine Rotor 590,726 |
3| Beaver Vailey #2 - 5812V -Simulator Upgrade 158,450 |
3 [ Beaver Vailey CF - 5802V -Electronic Document Control 5,654,844
2 | Beaver Vailey - 559MV -Miscellaneous Nuciear Additions & improvements £096.819
5 | Beaver valley - 5700V -Miscellaneaus Projects 4,004,807
& | Burger 1-5 - 500MB -Repiace Miscalianeous Capitaf ifems 711,827
7 | Centrai Region - 1903A -Accident Damage 024
8 | Central Region - 1950A -Capital Asset Project 455 396
B | Central Region - 1133A -Chilicothe Substation 148,784 |
70 | Central Region - 194 1N -Customer Meters T38|
11 | Central Region - 14A30 -Dale-Jackson 59KV Line 312,062 |
12 | Gentral Region - 1089A -Darrow Rd Widening 105,861
13 | Central Region - 1801A -Distribution Line Capacitors 110,043
14 | Gentral Region - 1902A -Foreign Proposals 130,747
15 | Central Region - 11045 -Greentield Sub-138Ky Gap Bank T 360,202
16 | Central Region - 11015 -LaGrange Sub-Add Scada & Motor - 705,458 |
17 | Cantral Region - 1904A -Line Relocation 1,004,919
18 | Central Region - 11285 -Medina-Star GOKV Line 809674
19 | Central Region - 1000A -New Business 5,302,340
" 720 | Central Region - 10705 -New Investment Recovery Faciity 147,088 |
L 21 | Ceniral Region - 1508A -Street Light Project 170,560
22 | Central Region - 11055 -Sumner SUD-69Kv Cap Bank 216,706 |
23 | Gentral Region - 1905A -T&D Line Blanket 1,367 464
24 | Central Region - 10284, -Talimadge Ave Rebuiid 210,628
25 | Gentral Region - 1126A. -US G2/GR 21 Highway Widening ~ 228,359 |
26 | Geniral Region - 190GA -Voltage improvements 185,730
27 | Distnbution - 17504 -Misceilaneous Distribution Substations ‘ 680 K12
25 | Eastern Region - 1903Y -Accident Damage 141,685 |
79 | Eastemn Region - 15564 -Boardman-Replace Tnsul, Disc & AIr Switch 577.196
30 | Eastern Region - 1090Y -Canfiekd-Boandman Instll Distribution Exit 226,120
31 | Castern Region - 19507 -Capial Asset Project 357,876
32 | Eastern Region - 10665 -Cedar SI-Columbiana 65KV Line 434,763 |
33 | Eastern Region - 19047 Line Relocation 280,381 |
34 | Eastern Region - 1900Y -New Business 2,018,937 |
35 | Easlem Region - 10837 -Route 422 Highway Widening 114363
36 | Eastern Region - 19017 -Storm Damage 100,082
37 | Fastemn Region - 1908Y -Steet Light Project 153,361
36 | Eastem Fegion - 1905Y - 180 Line Bianket 822187 |
39 | Eastermn Region - 1907 Y - 144 Sub Sianket 200,700
40 | Bastern Region - 15A08 -1ippecance - New 69-12.47KV 5ub 173,006
41 | Edgewater - S00ME -Replace Combustion Field Wiring 261,200
22 | Manstield #1 - 5136M -install Secury Equipment 351,551
43} TOTAL 187,113,405

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 218
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{Name of Respondent This Reporl 1s: Date of Réport Year of Repol
Ohio Edison Company M E‘_!j: An Griginal (Mo, Da. ¥o) My e
2) A Resubmission U 2
— CORSTROT - TC TACCOInt 107}

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to “research, development, and demanstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (sa8
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Tine Description of Project Consirtction work in progress -
No. Electric {Account 107)
_ (a) (b}
7 | Mansfield #2 - 5131M -Install Security Equipment 1,424,605
7 | Manshield #3 - 57132M -instail Security Equipment 46,037
3| Mansfieid GF - E089M -Gypsum Piant Piping 13,482,556
4 | Mansheid - 599MM -Mrscellahects Production Additions & Improverments-$100,000 Less 504,607 |
5 | Mansheld - 5020M -Repiace Miscelansous Conveyor Gels 1039
5 | Perry #1 - 5812P -Install Activity Resource Management 245,850
7 | Perry - 5814P -Conceptual Design-Adhrs 1o Rbr 726,555
3 | Perry - 5810P -Facilities Capital Addttion 250,858
9 | Pery - S99hP Miscelianeous Nuclear AGarions & (mprovernents 21,
10 | Perry - 5700P -Miscellaneots Perry Projects 163,900 |
11 [ Perry - 5B32P -Fower Upgrade Project 5,265,530
12 | Perry - 5818P -Security Computer Upgrade 2355
13 | Perry - 5821P -TEG/OEF Ventilation System 214,756
14 | Sammis #7 - 57995 1999 Boiler Outage 137,469
15 | Sammis #7 - 57205 -2000 Doler Qutage 464,835 |
168 | Sammis - S99M35 -Miscellaneous Frojects - 355,531 |
| 17| Sammis - BNOGS -Nox Comphance 7,681,257 |
18 | Southern Region - 10167 -Longview New 138-12.47KV Gircuit 365,435
19 | Southem Region - 1006 -Mill Greek Sub 156,3
20| Southem Ragior - 1000F -New Business 7,002,053 |
21 Southern Region - 1905P -1&D Line Blanket 748,683
72 | Southern Region - 1907 <150 Sub Bianket 137,065 |
73 | System - 10705 -69-138KV Service-Wadsworth Muni 124,351
24 | System - SMMSD -Actvily & Fesource Management System 1,307,981
25 | System - 11515 -Application Related Networking 857,778
26 | System - 10507 ~Automated Mapping & Faciities Management 12,180,
37 | System - 11095 -Bluebelkincrease 138-68KV Capacity 251,074
28 m - 1954G -Capital Asset Project - Producton Administration 156,966 |
29 | System - 1953G -Capital Asset Project - Reg Oper 10,767
30 | System - 11605 -Customar Call Lenter 4,897 558
a1 | System - 19415 -Customer Meters 781,081
32 | System - 10033 -Data Network Improvement Project 10,543,163
33 [ System - 11145 -Catabiish FE Regional Dispatching 125,358 |
34 | System - 11005 —irstEnergy Bunding Activities EVLE
35 | System - 10805 -FirstEnengy CIS Gonversion 21,089,710
36 | System - 11155 T RsiEnergy EMS Consolidation 2,132,425 |
37 | System - SDF 15 -Instail Digital Fuel Tracking System TATTATH |
38 | System - 11105 -Maintanance CGontrol & Management System 236,368
39 | System - 10865 -Marketing Information Sysiem 380,701
40 | Systemn - 11475 -Masury Atea New SOKV Line 112,338
31| System - 109035 -Migraton Plan-nfrastruciure 5,202,561 |
42 | System - 18K96 -Miscellaneous Gommumnications System - Blanket 104,555
43| TOTAL 187,113,405

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
Tre Description of Projedt Construction Work In Drogress -
No. @ Electric (?;)count 107)
T System - 18G02 -Office Fumiture 512,125
2 | System - 11315 -Frocure Spare GSU Transformers 142,780
3 | System - 11505 -Remittance Processing Equipment 1,404,630
4 | System - 10455 -Schaaf Sub Area Reinforcement 118,355
5 | Gystem - 10855 -Puchase Capital Equipment 483,580
5 | System - 5Y2KD -Fossil-Purchase Capital Equipment 514,817
7 | Transmission - 50020 345KV IS0 Phase Bus Project 796,010
8 | Transmission - 50040 -345RY Transformer Radiator Gooler Project 145 512
9 | Transmission - 11125 69KV Capacitor Bank installations 696,445
10 | Transmission - 17A16 -Miscellaneous Sites & Fight Of Way 269,221
11 | Transmission - 17H16 -Miscellaneous Sites & Faght Of way 1,034,555
12 | Transmission - 17H56 -Miscellaneous Sites & Right Of Way Blankets 2,102,843
13 | Transmission - 17A02 -Miscellaneous 1 ransmission Lines 191,581
14 | Transmission - 1/E£32 -Transmission Line Blanket 165,075
16 | Transmission - 18023 -1 ransmission Kemote Switching ) 362,788
16 | West Lorain - SNWL1 -New Combustion Turbine Peakers = 35,547,304
17 | West Lorain - 11585 -Substation Expansion 778,326
18 | Westem Region - 10834 -Bay Service Genter Roof 442478
16 | Westem Region - 19018 -Storm Damage-Distribution 248 485
20 | Western Reglon - 11256 -Houte 250 Highway Widening-Mian 952,243 |
. 21 | Westem Region - 1901W -Stonn Damage 120,976
22 | Al Other’ 6,630,314
23 '
24
25
26
|27
28
29
30
N
32
a3
k7 3
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43| TOTAL 187,113,405
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 218.2
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NOE;:-ne of‘ResPOndeﬂf Thﬁ)ﬁg@ﬂ A[: original fﬁé‘.’gai 1'5\9%0“ Year of Report
io Edison Company - Mo -

{2) [7] A Resybmission Dec. 31,
CONSTRUGTION OVERHEADS - ELECIRIC e
1. Listin column {a} to kinds of averheads according to the titles used by the ent, Charges for outside professional senvices for engineerng fecs and mm————
fees capiaized shouk! be shown as separate fems. 2. On Page 218 fumish information cancerming constnuction overheads. 3. A respondent should ot report ‘hone” 1 the page if o
overhead apportionments are made, but rather shouid explain on Page 218 the accounting procedures, employed 2nd the amounts of engineesing, supervision and administrative costs,
etc. which are directy charged to construcion. 4. Entsr on this page engineering, supenvision, administrative, and allowance for funds used during tonstruction, etc., which are first
assigned i a bianket work order and then prorated to construction jobs.

Line Description of overhead Total amount charged for the year
No. {a) (b

Engineering and Supervision
C:. npany Engineering and Supervision 3,433,497
Engineering by Outside Companies

Federal and State Payroll Taxes excliusive of amount related to salaries transferred from
Administrative Expense 1,184,506

General Administrative
Salaries and Expenses ' 4,407 295
Benefit Costs and Payroll Taxes 779,492

Clo|~wjolaiw|iNp]l—=

“
=]

Ed
-

Pension and Benefit Costs exclusive of amount related to salaries ransferred from
Administrative Expenhse 2,236,740
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42
43
44
45

46| TOTAL 12,081,530
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{Wame of Respondent This Report 5. Date of R$pon Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company 5 An Original (7'3' Da, Y0 Dec, 31 1999
(2) A Resubmission )
Gmmﬂmmsmmw

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b the
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates
are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric
Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A,

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

* For construc‘i:ion c;verl{ead. refex: 'to attached footnote.
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (RAFUDC)

AFUDC repres'ents financing costs capitalized to construction work in progress durinq} the construction pariod.
The Company capitalizes AFUDC at a rate which is the lesser of the rate computed by applying the formula
prescribed by FERC, which provides for both an equity and debt component of AFUDC, or the embedded cost of
long-term debt outstanding at the beginning of the calendar year. BAccordingly, the Company used the lower
embedded cost of long-term debt rate during 1999.

CTOMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For tine 1(5), column (d} below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rals 2amed during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Line Tide Amount Capitalization Cost Rate
No. Ratio{Percent) Percentage
@ {b} (<) (d}
T|Average Short-Term Debt & ] 247 563,144
Computation of Allowance text
2| Shori-tarm [nterest s 5.38
3|Long-Term Debt D 2,115,013,001 41.54 d 7.18
41 Preferred Stock P 295,065, 579 p 7.80
5|Comman Equity C 2,681,838,1 52.67 c 13.21
61 Total Capitaiization 5,333,479,287 100%
7| Average Construction Work in W 87,121,750
Progress Balance

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds S
ss Rae . sty o« a B 2 897
w D+P+C w .
3. Rate for Other Funds s P ¢
[1- > TIn( )+ c( ) 0.00
W D+P+C D+P+C

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 7.59

b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-88) Fage 213
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report

(1) X An On'ginal_ ' (Mo, Da, Yr)
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 218 Line No.: 7 Column: b ]
Excludes Work in Progress that is exempt from AFUDC.

[Schedule Page: 218 Line No.: 1 Column: OH exp ]
Engineering and Supervision

(2) The actual time of employees devoted to the planning, design and supervision of construction projects, together with amounts
paid for outside professional engineering services, is charged to such projects to the extent possible.

(b) Other actual time of employees devoted to the engineering of construction, together with amounts paid for outside professional
engineering services, is accumulated in distributable construction work in progress (projects functionalized by transmission,
distribution, etc.) by direct charges from payrolls, invoices, vouchers, etc. Each month such charges to the distributable projects
are distributed to each construction project included in such functional group on the basis of a percentage of direct labor and
material charges to sach construction project, except that no distribution is made to projects which are direct purchases of

equipment only.

(c) The portion of engineering and construction supervision salaries not specifically chargeable to projects covered in (a) and (b),
together with clerical salaries and expenses which are applicable to construction, are accumulated in a construction work in
progress project and distributed each month to all construction projects on the basis of a percentage of Iabor charges.

{d) The amount of engineering and supervision so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified-plant

accounts for such project at the time the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor
and material charges thereto.

General Adminisiration

Administrative Expenses

(a) Based on a study with respect to work performed by general officers and other general employees who devote a portion of their
time to construction, or matters pertaining thereto, a portion of their salaries and expenses and general office supplies and
expenses considered to be applicable to construction is charged thereto.

(b) Each month the amount so determined is distributed pro rata to all construction projects on the basis of charges thereto for direct
labor, material and engineering, except that no distribution is made to projects which are direct purchases of equipment only. The
amount so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time
the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto,

Employee Pensions and Benefits

(2) A study is made to determine the percentage of the total salaries and wages for the year which is applicable to construction, and
such percentage is applied to the total pension and benefit costs for the year to determine the amount thereof applicable to
construction.

(b) Each month, (i) the applicable portion of the amount determined to be applicable to construction, exclusive of the amount related
to the salaries transferred from Administrative Expenses, is distributed pro rata to construction projects on the basis of payroll
charges thereto and (ii) the applicable portion of the amount related to the salaries of employees transferred from Administrative
Expenses is distributed pro rata to all construction projects on the basis of charges thereto for direct labor, material and
engineering and supervision except that no distribution is made to projects which are direct purchases of equipment only. The
amount so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time
the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 |
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io Edison Company {PUCO) (1) An Original . t9s
Ohio Edison Company { @) ] A Restbmission ' Dec. 31,
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1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
andfor ciassified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separalely interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Ghanges During Year

1?:: (ci(g?le) gﬂf;@ %r Fu(iéﬂre Use . Leagc'éﬁaJ to .O'Eers ‘

(@) © (=)

1] Balance Beginning of Year 2,534,010,628 2,505,5902,084) 28,108,544
2] Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3| (403) Depreciation Expense 238,861,130 239,861,13

(413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others
5} Transportation Expenses-Clearing 250,840 250,
6 Other Clearing Accounts 2,714,143 2,714,1
7] Other Accounts (Specify): 796,599 796,599
8
9| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 243,622,712 243,622,71 - .

lines 3 thru 8)
10| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11| Book Cost of Plant Retired

59,058,856

- 1. 12| Cost of Remaovat 4,235,878 4235878
13} Satvage (Cradit) 7,355,152 7,355,152
" 14| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Piant Ret. (Enter Total 55,939,582 27,861,37 28,078,208
of lines 11 thru 13}
15} Other Debit or Cr. items (Dascribe): -53,646,959 -53,648,959
164
17| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 2,668,045,800 2,668,016,461 30,339
5, 14, 15, and 16)
~Section H. Balances at End of Year According to FﬁcToﬁmeaﬁon
18| Steam Producticn 890,381,247 890,281,247
19| Nuclear Production 819,516 472 819,516,472
20| Hydraulic Production-Conventional
21| Hydrawlic Production-Pumped Storage
22 Cther Production 5,511,965 5,511,965
Transmission 347.319,573’ 347,589,234} 30,3349
24] Distribution 550,491,370 550,491,370
25 General 54,526,173 54,526,173
26; TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 2,6€8,046,800 2.663,016,481 30,339
FERC FORM NC. 1 (ED, 12-88) Page 21%
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohijo Edison Company (2L=A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNQTE DATA

Injuries and Damages

(a) The Company carries only excess insurance coverage for injuries and damages and makes direct settlement for all claims of
employees and the public except for the amount of such claims coming under the excess policy. An amount is charged to
construction based on actual experience, to reflect the entire costs with respect to claims in connection with construction. The
amount so charged is adjusted as necessary, based on experience.

(b) Each month the amount so determined to be applicable to construction is distributed pro rata to construction projects, on the basis
of charges thereto for salaries and wages of company employees, except that no distribution is made to projects, which are direct
purchases of equipment only. The amount so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant
accounts for such project at the time the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor
and material charges thereto.

Taxes
Payroll Taxes
(2} Federal and state payroli taxes are charged to construction on the basis of total salaries and wages charged thereto.

(b) Each month the amount so charged is distributed pro rata to construction projects on the basis of charges thereto for salarips and
wages of comparty employees, except that no distribution is made to projects which are direct purchases of equipment only. The
amount so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time
the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto,

* Sales and Excise Taxes
_ Sales and excise taxes charged to construction are recorded as part of the costs of materials and equipment.

Legal Expenses

Legal services and expenses applicable to specific construction projects are charged directly to such construction projects.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]
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Name of Respondent This Report i§: Date of Report [Year of Report
o (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company (2y_A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA '
[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 7 _Column: ¢ |
Includes amortization of ACRS tax benefits sold in the amount of $796,599,
[Schedule Page: 219 _Line No.: 15 Column: ¢ 1

Includes the transfer from Account 108 to Account 102 the reserve f
: or electr
exchanged in the amount of $53,819,707, and transfers and adjustments to Accgﬁngl?gg in

the amount of $172,748.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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1. Give a brief description and state the location of Nonufility property included in Account 121,

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lesses is an associated

company.

3. Furnish particutars (details) cancerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property dtiring the year.
4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property,

5. Minor ltemns ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less) may ba-grouped by {1) previously devoied

to public service {Line 44), or (2) other Nonutiity property {Line 45).

Descriphion and Locaton Balance of Begm Purch
re S Flear | o | e
' {a) (b} ) {d)
7] Mining Rights Gwned in Fee
% Buffaio 1wp., Nobie Gly., Ohic and
Marshall Cly., West Virginia 111,553 111,963
Wonroe and Belmont Ciys., Ohio 857,351 57,381
8] Miscellansous Land, Structures, rught of Way
G Equipment - Chapel Hill Mall Lease 01/01/1556 2,260,118 2.260,718
18] Toronto Plant - retired 12/1099 255,804 258.803]
11 Equipment - Capital Lease "
12| Mansi-Harding 345KV Line RAW Summit Gty., Ohio 393416 363,416
13 Fiber Optic Cable
1 Located in Akron, Ohio - 6948 836,351 896,691
] Located in Warren, OmMmo - B953 208,375 206,378
18]  Located in Youngstown. Whio - 5054 126,024 ~ 126,004
1 Other Locafions, Ohie 59,701 95,7051
1
20| Puiverized Goal USG/Kobe Steel o, at Cagewater 13,244 382 13,244,382]
"12'1
25
23] Construction Work m Progress 745,483 1,678,582 2.425 085
p)
]
29
T
31
3
0
]
inar ibem Previously Devated to Public Service 1402577 T A02.877
nor lierns-Other Nonutiity Broperty 7,500,564 1 390,564
46 TOTAL 22,336,085 1,937,385 24,273,410
FERC FORM NO. 4 (ED. 12-98) Page 221




Name of Respondent - This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Stio Poeer Comeey (2) __A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 221 _Line No.:1 _ Column; ¢ |

Details concerning Purchases, Transfers, Retirements and the
Adjustments of Non-Utility Property :

Purchases, Sales,
Transfers, etc.

Purchases
Other Property
Construction Work in Progress
C8194 AK-AKRON-CANTON (AEP) FIBER OPTIC 5 53, 355
C8324 MS-AKRON-CANTON (AEP) FIBER OPTIC 31,506
C8328 AK UG-AKRON-CANTON(AEP) FIBER OPTIC {826}
L7749 FE TELECOM/QUEST-INST FIBER OPTIC 58,502
MACCl SALES FORCE AUTOMATION 942,189
MAQOS APB1200 BILLING SYSTEM 329,398
W7002 RE-SALE:SCOTT LINDSEY PROP-EMP HOME {24}
W7007 RE-PUR: D. L. RICHARDS PROP~-EMP HOME (1,1586)
W7021 RE~PUR:ROBERT K PYLES PROP-EMP HOME 1,034
W7025 RE-PUR;CARL D KEFFER PROP-EMP HOME . {696)
W7030 RE-PUR:D.R. CHARLTON PROP-~EMP HCME 1,482 .
W7039 RE-PUR:RICKEY HARWIG PROP EMP HOME {298} -
W7040 RE-PUR:BRADLEY S EWING PROP EMP HOME (85}
W7048 RE-SALE:MILTON W EZZARD PROP-EMP HQOME {2,348}
w8997 HV-AKRON-CANTON (AEP) FIBER QOPTIC {23,431)
X4991 GO-ALPS PROJECT 12,161
X7173 GO-ALPS SERVICES 6,100
Y6110 RE-PUR:J. W. ROWLANDS PROP EMP HOME (2,769}
Y&6lll RE~PUR:M. C. PRIETO PROP EMP HOME (1,637}
YE1ll2 RE~PUR:BYRON PAPPAS PROP~EMP HOME 1,468
Y6132 RE-PUR:S5. L. LINSEY PROP-EMP HOME {1,598}
Y6168 GO-ALPS PROJ 914
Y6172 GO-ALPS SERVICES (793}
27190 GOCDYEAR FIBER OPTIC CABLE PROJECT 276,134
Total Purchases 1,678,582
Sales
Land & Right of Way
Transfers
Account
Charged
{(Credited)
Seven {7) Items Land {105) 258,803
Total Transfers 258,803

Total Purchases, Sales,
Transfers, Retirements
and Adjustments § 1,937,385

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Pr

This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohlo Edison Company (2) __A Resubmission i Dac 21, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 221 Line No.:9 Column: d

Leased to Forest City development. Forest City development is not an associated Company.

[Schedule Page: 221 Line No.: 14 Column: d

Description of Property Leased to Non-Associated Companies

it e A e i e e e e e e e et e |

Inciuded in Misoeilaneous Land, Structures, Right of Way

o —— Bt e L ————

Fiber Optrc Cable - 7.1 miles of fiber optic in Akron, Ohio
Lessee - Qwest
Fiber Optic Cable - 1,965 {t. of fiber optic cable in Akron, Ohio
Lessee - MCI Telecommunications Corp,
' Fiber Optic Cable - 1,950 f&. of fiber optic cable in Copley,Ohio
Lessee - Copley Township
Fiber Qptic Cable - 7,000 ft. in Akron North Loop, Akron, Ohio
Lessee - ICG Telecom Group
Fiber Optic Cable - 7,000 f. in Akron North Loop, Akron, Chio
L essee - NextLink Ohio
Fiber Optic Cable - 8,000 ft. in Akron South Loop, Akron, Ohio
Lessee - ICG Telecom Group

|Schedule Page: 221 Line No.: 15 Column: d

Description of Property Leased to Non-Associated Companies

e e st S T et S S S S B i o i ot g e i

———— ket Sk e S D s e Sl . T e e S - B D Pt i B B i Y M . g e S P

" Fiber Optic Cable - 45,070 ft. of fiber optic cable in Warren, Ohio
Lessee - Qwest
Fiber Optic Cable - 1,500 ft. of fiber optic cable in Ashland, Chio

{Schedule Page: 221 Line No.: 16  Column: d

Description of_Property Leased to Non-Associated Companies

Included in Miscellaneous Land, Structures, Right of Way

e e e e s ey - ——

Fiber Optic Cable - 8,584 ft. of fiber optic cable in Youngstown Ohio
Lessee - Qwest

Fiber Optic Cable - 4,900 ft. of fiber optic cable, Canton to Youngstown, Ohio
Lessee - AT&T

{Schedule Page: 221 Line No.: 17 Column: d

Description of Property Leased to Non-Associated Companies
Inciuded in Miscellaneous Land, Siructures, Right of Way

Fiber Optlc Cable - 400 ft. of fiber optic cable in Galion, Ohio
Lessee - Qwest

Fiber Optic Cable - 3,970 . in Mansfield, Ohio
Lessee - Qwest

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohia Edison Company (2) __A Resubmission Y Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

Fiber Optic Cable - 1,760 ft. of fiber optic cable in Marion, Qhio
Lessee - Qwest
Fiber Optic Cable - 2,540 ft. of fiber optic cable in Stark, Ohio
Lessee - Qwest
[Schedule Page: 221 _Line No.: 44 _ Column: b i
Included in Minor items Previously Devoted to Public Service:
Building - 115 W. Broadway, Girard, Ohio
Lessee - USA Industries, Inc,
Building - Longview Substation, City of Mansfield, Ohio
Lessee - LiTel Telecommunications Corp.
Bidg. & Tower - Bluebell Substation, City of Alliance, Ohio
Lessee -Arch
_Bldg. & Tower - Longview Substation, City of Mansfield, Ohiio
Lessee - Mobiie Telecommunications Technologies
Bldg. & Tower - Bluebell Substation, Alliance
Lesses - RAM
Bldg. & Tower - Longview Substation, City of Mansfield, Ohio
Lessee - Oncall Communications of Chio, Inc.
Bldg. & Tower - Longview Substation, City of Mansfield, Ohio
Lessee - Skytel Corp. .
Bldg. & Tower - Kelly Substation, Fairfield Twp., Ohio " :
Lessee -Arch
Bldg & Land - Cloverdale Substation, City of Massillon, Chio
Lessee - Quest

. . Bidg. & Land - Ravenna Substation Property, City of Ravenna, Ohio

Lessee - Ec Tec., Inc.

» Land - Mad River Generating Station, City of Springfield, Ohio
Lessee - Donrey Outdoor Advertising Co.

lLand - Transmission R/W Property, City of Girard and Warren, Ohio
Lessee - Naegele Outdoor Advertising Co.

Land - Elm Substation Property, Bazetta Township, Ohio
Lessee - Atlas Energy Group, Inc.

Land - Brookside Substation, City of Ashiand, Ohio
Lessee - Qwest

Land - Longview Substation, City of Mansfield, Ohio
Lessee - Qwest

Land - Galion Substation
Lessee -Qwest

Land & Tower - Sammis Generating Station, Stratton, Chio
Lessee - MalLang Celiular

Land & Tower - Cloverdale Substation, Massillon, Ohio
Lessee -Arch

Land & Tower - Suffield Substation, Suffield, Chio
Lessee - Arch

Land - North Medina Substation Properly, York Township, Ohio
Lessees - Smith Bros.

Land - Shakersville Substation Property, City of Streetsboro, Chio
Lessee - Eller Medina Company
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1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in

columns (e),(.(g) and ()

{a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each sacurity owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.
(b} investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repaymant, but which are not subject to
current setflement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each nots giving date of issuanca, maturity

date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e} should equal the amount entered for

Name of Respondent This Repart Is: dﬂi—m‘w Year of Report
. . 1 riainal (Mo, Da, Y1) 0
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) 523 A e ssion ¥ Dec.31, 1999
[Atgount 123.7)

42 |[Total Cost of Account 125.1 3

Account 418.1.
mE DT OT INVE ST ate i o}
No. ® | Many Begimnpng of vear
1] Pennsyivania Power Company
Z
3[Common Stock, $30 par value, 6,290,000 shares 188,700,000 |
4| Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings 86,544,674
5
&) Subtotal T 275,244,674 |
. :
5| OES Fuel, Incorporated
[+ e ———
10| Common Stock, $100,000 par value, 170 shares 17,000,000
11| Equity In Undistriouted Subsidiary Eamings 2,425,
12
13| Subtofal 19,422 340
14 - 0
151 OES Gapital, Incorporated
16 1
17| Cammon Stock, $100,000 par value, 200 shares 20,000,000
" 778 Equity in Undistriouted Subswdiary Eamings 14,964,173 |
19
20] Subtotal 34,964,773 |
.
227 QES Finance, Incorporated
23
24} Common Stock, $100,000 par value, 140 shares 14,000,060
25| Investment AGvances (Notes Recevabie - 7.75%) Ga/30/1994 G771 52004 763,763,088 |
261 Equity In Undisinbuted Subsidiary Eamings 2,891,662 |
27
281 Subtotal 280,654,750 |
28
30[ OE£S Financing Trust, Incorporated
31
[~ 32| Common Stock, $25 par vakue, 148,454 shares 3,711,950
33[ Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Famings
7'
35| Subtotal 3,711,350 |
35
37
38
.
40
41
TOTAL 775,392,834

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Dec. 31,

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledges

and purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket numbaey,

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.

7. in column (h) report for each investment dispesed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment

{or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment

includible in column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

[ Rovenues T YENrT )

T T

Eamingé)of Year ® Dis p?ﬁ) od of LI:::

7

2

188,700,000 3

8,277,820 83,050,610 10,B71,675 ry

3

8,277,820 3,050,619 199,571,875 6

=

8

3]

17,000,000 10

1,278,224 2,425,001 1,278,563 11

12

1,276,224 2,425,001 18,276,563 13

12

15

15

20,000,000 17

4,684,164 15,648,337 18

- 19

4,684,764 30,648,337 0

21

2

23

14,000,000 24

263,163,066 25

739,571 3,101,000 530,233 26

7

739,577 =3,101,000 278,293,321 28

2

30

3

5,711,350 32

334,022 334,02 KX

34

334,022 334,022 3,711,350 35

36

37

s

35

a0

FT]

16,015,877 85,810,542 696,398,060 42
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Name of Respondsat This Report Is: pata of Report Year of Report

y ¥y
i Edi PUCO {1) An Criginal (Mo, Da,
Ohic Edison Company { ) @ A Restbmissh {7 Dec.31, 1999

- INVESTM S IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investrments in Subsidiary Gompanies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the Information cafled for befow. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (e),(f),{g) and (h)

{a) Investment in Securities - List and describa each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

{b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
currernit settiesnent. With respect to each advance show whethar tha advance is & note or open account. List each note giving date of issuanca, maturity
date, and specitying whether note is a renewal.

m: :-.:;:mtely the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. Tha TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered jor

Ling Uescriphion of [ivestment Date Acquired Date Of AmoUnt of Investment at
No. (@ (b) Mefytty Beginfing of Year
1| OES Nuclear, Incorporated
2
3| Common Stock, $10,000 par value, 1 share 10,000
4] Investment Advances (Notes Receivable - 8.00%) 12/31/95 12/00-25 140,400,000
5{ Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings 353,268
6
7| Subtotal 140,763,268
a
8| OES Ventures, Incorporated
10 )
11| Common Stock, $100,000 par value, 190 shares 18,000,000
12| Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings . 1,629,279
13 .
14| Subtotal ‘- 20,629,279
15
16
17
ET]
18
20

N
-

ME REE BB R I E E B E R R R

42 {[Total Cost of Accounit 123.1 3 271,021 _350| TOTAL 775,362,834

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 224.1
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g::e M-Respondent m;s ReporIs: | ol ?JEW Year of Report
io Edison Company (PUCO) @) ta3 A Resubrmission I Dec 31, 1999
N SURT 1231 TContnted) —
4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee
and purpase of the pledge.
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number,
6. Report column {f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column (h} report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment
{or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thersof, not including interest adjustment
includible in column ().
8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1
Eamings of Year End of Year GamoT mms!pllmli ‘o”f“““‘!‘“ Line
) 0 %) e No.
7
2
10,000 3
135,200,000 ry
117,461 470,725 5
[
117,461 135,680,729 7
8
9
10
19,000,000 11
584,615 2,213,894 i2
- 13
584,615 71,213,854 T 1
15
16
17
' T8
. 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
EXR
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
16,015,877 -89,810,642 656,398,089 42
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Name of Respandent This Re
Ohio Edison Company {1

Is:
Pﬁg‘n Sﬁgz‘nal
{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report port
(I\?o. Iga. $r) Year of Re
ti Dec. 31, 1599

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

clearing, if applicabte.

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functionat classifications as indicated in column (a);
estirmates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column {d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material,

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing generat classes of material and supplies and the
various accoynts (cperating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or cradits to stores expense

Line Account

Balance

Balance Depariment or

No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
@ ) © Use ?gz}ateria!

1 | Fuel Stock (Account 151) 23,356,967 12,992,612 | Electric
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 798,385 878,949 | Electric
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 | Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 2,359,276 Electric
6| Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Production Plant (Estimated) 30,877,120 18,679,946 { Electric
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) 44749 Electric
9 | Distribution Plant (Estimated) 567,605 Electric

10 { Asslgned to - Other 259,418 Electrie

11 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 34,108,168 18,679,946

12 { Merchandise (Account 155)

13 | Other Materlals and Supplies (Account 156)

14 | Nuclear Matarials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not -

applic to Gas Util} -

15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) -104,730 3,363,000 | Electric

16

17

18

.19

20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 58,158,790 35,915,507

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 227
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Respondent . - Date of
h(l;rin:;;m chmmw @ %’% Briginal (i, Ba VF™ Yearof fepor
' (2) []A Resubmission 1 Dec. 31, _ 1999
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)
1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(j}, starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succesding vears in columns (j}-(k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40,
Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 2000
No. (Account 158.1) No. AT, No. AmE
(a) {b) {c) (d) (&
1| Balance-Beginning of Year 386,807.004 3,771,218 108,225.004
2
3 | Acquired During Year:
4 | Issued (Less Withheld Allow)
5 { Retumed by EPA
-]
7
8 { Purchases/Transfers:
91 Cantor Fitzgerald Brok. 10,000.00
10
11
12
13 .
14 -
15 Totat 10,000,
16
17 | Relinguished During Year:
18| Charges to Account 509 151,823, 1,444,
19| Other:
20
21 ] Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22 { Grand Total of Sales: - x e R T 82,713.00 783,
23
24
25
26
27
281 Total §2,713.04 783,805
29| Balance-End of Year 162271 000 1,542,726 108,225.00)
30
31| Sales:
32 | Net Sales Proceeds{Assoc., Co.)
33| Net Sales Proceeds (Cther) 82,713.00 18,939,441
34 | Gains 18,304,891
35} Losses
Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year 3028 2759
37 | Add: Withheid by EPA
38| Daduct: Retumed by EPA
38| Cost of Sales 3,021.004
40 { Balance-End of Year 2,758,
41
42 | Sales:
43 | Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.}
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 3,024.000 596,802
45} Gains 598,802
46} Losses
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85) Page 228




Name of Respondent -g;is Tﬁg{; 'éﬂ - ?ﬁgote SfaRYepOdr} Year of Report
i j mpan g, S
Ohio Edison Company @) E A Resubmission ¥ Dec. 31, 1899

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances retumed by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resuiting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify assaciated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/iransfers and salesftransfers.

2001 2002 Future Years Totals Line
No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt Ne.
{ (g} () 0] [} . k) O {m)
108,225.00 52,975,004 TR T e 696,232.00 3771218 1
2
2
A
5
6]
7.
8
10,000.00 9
10
11
12
13
Sl 14
10,000.00

82,713.00 783,808 28
108,22500 92.675.004 471,696.00 1.542,7268 29
30
£
82,713.00 18,939,441
18,304,861

-2,759.00,

2,759.00

slsleisls] |glelsls

2,753.008 550,804

5,780.00

1,147,698

550,884

1,147,785

sialzls]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Onio Edison Sompany {2) _ A Resubmission X Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 1 Column: | [
The EPA allotment is 117,225 per year until 2009 and in 2010 the EPA allotment changes to
107,674 per year until the end of the program.

[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 22 Column: a !
Summary of 1999 Emission Allowance Sales:

Company # of Emission Allowances Dollars
ABB Environmental System 10,713 102,905.37
American Electric Power Service Corp. 5,000 47,250.00
Avista Power Corporation S,000 48,000.00
Cantor Fitzgerald Brokerage 8,500 79,800.00
Cyprus Amax Coal Sales Corp. 1,000 9,450.00
Delmarva Power & Light 5,000 46,350.00
Duke Energy Corporation 5,000 47,250.00
Dynegy Marketing and Trade 2,500 23,625.00
Enron Capital and Trade Resources 25,000 237,750.00
Koch Power and Carbeon, Inc. 7,500 70,875.00
Reliant Energy Services 5,000 47,250.00
Southern Company 2,500 23,300.00
82,713 783,805.37

|Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 38 Column: j |
The EPA is withholding 2,759 emission allowances for auction through the year 2009 and in
2010 the EPA is withholding 2,469 emission allowances for auction until the end of the

. . program.

Py
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{ Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Cate of Re; Yearof R
L Mo, Da, Y| eport
Otiio Edisan Company (PUCO) 1) {f}in Original ¢ ) Dec. 31, 1998

@ R 7
OTHER _DA_—REGULA'T'ORY' AGSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concemning other regulatory 2ssets which are created through the rate making
actions of reguiatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped

by classes.
Line Description and Purpose of Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatary Assets Account Amount End of Year
Charged
(@ (b} {c) {d) (e)
1| Perry # 1 - Deferred Expenses 407.30 2,523,800
21 {Amortize aver NRC License Petiod) 407.40 7,709 66,803,349
3
4| Beaver Valley # 2 - Deferred Expenises 407.30 16,033,533
51 (Amortize over NRC License Period) 407 .40 30,902 439,779,035
&
7| Perry #1 - Sate to OESN
. 8| (Amortize over Regulatory Pfan Petiod) 407,30 26,473,932 211,771,762
<]
10| AFUDC Subject to Amortization 407.20 345,445
11| (Amortize over Life of Related Property) 407 .40 133,766 7,945,776
12
13| PIP Uncoliectible Accounts
14| (Amortize as Costs are Recovered from Customers) 13,778,721 | 904.10 25,604,901 -5,048,669
15 : i
16| DOE Decontamination & Decommissioning
17| (Amortize as Costs are Recovered from Customers) 518.10 1,167,111 10,665,319
18
" 13| Emplayee Postretirement Cost
. 20f (Amortize as Costs are Recovered from Customers) 407.30 3,239,724 18,438,322
21
22| Customer Receivable for Future Income Taxes
23| (Amartize as Costs are Recovered from Customers) 31,184,565 | 407.40 33,301,808 514,418,905
24
25| Sale and Leaseback Costs
26{ (Amortize as Costs are Recovered from Customers) 196,106,507 | 407.30 207,060,411 189,041,761
27
28| Forward Refunding
29| (Amortize ovar Life of Newly issued Forward
30| Refunding Bond) 42710 101,174 1,847,433
3t
32
33
34
35
35
rd
38
39
40
4
42
42
44 | TOTAL 241,049,793 316,024,223 1,456,662,994
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84) Page 232
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f\fame of Respendent

This Report Is.

Ohio Edison Company

(1) ﬁt\n Original
(2 DAResubmission

Hate of Report Year of Report
o Ba v Dec. 31, _ 1992

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Aceount 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item {1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

Line
Ne,

Description of Miscellanecus
Deffered Debits

(a)

Balance at Debits

Beginning of Year
{b} ()

CREDITS

Balance at

{

Account

Amount
_(e)

End of Year
]

Deferred Expenses - TBT

170.021

930.2

13,253 156,768

{Armort. over lease term)

BV #2 - Lease Transaction Costs

56,262,139

3,056,044

53,226,095 |

(Amart. over lease tern)

PY #1 - Loase Transaclion Costs

33,815,506

525

1,941 565

31,874,031

{Amort. over lease term)

s
1 AR Y (L PN A SR P

Local Real Estate Taxes

101,359,523

16153401 253

2,068,802

100,806,061

(Chio 1599)

Materials Under Cansignment

47 651523

18616

g s

X {3 i

11,811,595

54,456,442

Energy Call Rights

2,400,000,

2,400 000

Coal & Barge Recovery Expenses

830.2

42,909

Misc. Worlcin Progress

20,417,125 8

LDeferred Regulatory Comm.,
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

8

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84)

Page 233

9,987,877

253,007,274




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of R
is: eport |Year of R
. (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) eport
Oio Edison Company (2) __A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA '

[Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 13 Column: d

Materiais Under Consignment

Account
Charged Amount
253 $10,283,124
154 1,528,471
$11,811,585

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respendent Thi ; Date of R v
Ohio Edison !(J::ﬂmpany (PUCO) " Rl‘ilpgﬂ‘" Ics’”gi"a! . (P;‘?" oo Dec. g: Rep:;sg
‘ @ A Resubmission U —
ACCUMULATED DEFE TNCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below concerming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes,
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
L;:)B Descnption and Locabon Bmanﬁ g'f e;l?gmmg Baho,}c\?e—gaEEnd
(@) ) c
1| Elsctric
2{ Tax Benefit Transfer 9,501,834 10,535.493
Nuciear Fuel Disposal 840,196 537,585
44 Banked and Accrued Vacation 8,258 295 6,735,825
5 Executive Deferred Compensation 4,709,116 4,645,871
6
7| Other 186,719,375~ - - 260.580,328
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 210,128,816 283,035,502
% Gas
10
11
12
13
14
15 Other
16! TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15 . T
17] Cther (Specify) 24,071,984 23,971,202
18] TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of fines B, 16 and 17} 234,200,800 307,006,704

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Ohio Ediscn Company (PUCO) {2) __A Resubmission 7! Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 7 Column: b

Account: Subdivisions

Balance at
Beginning of Year

Balance at
End of Year

{a) {b) {c)
Qther - Line 7
Transmission Revenue Contingency Q 766,868
PY & BV2 Sale/Leaseback Deferred Rents 0 69,947,857
Sales Tax Audit Assessment 16,352 16,352
Decommissioning 3,105,733 3,461,731
Cost of Removal 44,885,948 50,623,501
Nuclear Refueling Cutage 7,525,868 5,297,680
Tree Trimming 2,559,761 2,557,739
Capitalized Repairs 13,988 47,359
Iinjuries and Damages 2,269,770 1,487,982
Unamortized ITC 82,705,850 76,879,353
Excess Deferred Taxes - PUCO {5,469} {5,469)
PA Public Utility Realty Tax 4,979,151 4,640,048
Gross Receipt Tax - FERC 53,742 461,144
ESIP Street Lighting 1,047,039 1,084,543
Postretirement Benefit-Deferred Exp. 19,686,892 23,128,285 *
Aspiration Initiative Provision 640,225 0 . )
Emigsion Allowance 0 3,943,789
Accrued Demand Side Management Exp. 381,443 381,443
Deferred GE Legal Fees 2,021,543 1,489,868
FICA Tax on Reg. & Banked Vacation 635,834 748,429
* -Organization Cost 355 355
Low Level Radicactive Waste {1,133) (1,133)
*Transmigsion Substation Sites 266,962 266,962
Springfield Electric Contract 453,431 330,899
Reserve for Obsolescence Inventory 5,387,502 5,960,103
Long Term Incentive Plan Payroll 1,617,953 1,323,776
Property Tax Reserve & Taxes 5,085,861 3,745,781
Perry Audit Contingency-CH Property 1,107,606 1,703,109
Merger Transaction Costs 277,170 287,574

186,719,375

260,580,328

|Schedule Page: 234 Line No.:7 Column: c

See Above

{Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 17  Column: b

Other (Specify)- Line 17

Balance at

Beginning of Year

Balance at
End of Year

Executive Deferred Compensation Interest
ES0P Compensation Expensge

3,830,270
20,241,714

24,071,984

3,557,725
20,413,477

23,971,202

iSchedule Page: 234 Line No.: 17 Column: ¢

See Above

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Ohic Edison Company

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁn Original

2 A Resubmission

Date of R
(MG, Da, f} Year of Remd
Iy Dec.31, 1989

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate

series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange

reporting requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e.,

year and company title} may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
compatible.

2. Entries in column {b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Seties of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authiorized by Charter Value per share End of Year
(@) ) {© {d)
1 | Cornmon Stock (Account 201) 175,000,000 9.00
2
3{ Total Cammon Stock 175,000,000
4
S | Preraed S oot 2
6} $100 par value:
© 7{ 4.55% Cumulative 144,300 100.00 103.38
8| 4.44% Cumulative 136,560 100,00 103.50
9| 4.40% Cumulative 176,280 100.600 108.00
10} 3.80% Cumulative 162,510 100.00 103,63
11| 8.45% Cumulative 150,000 100,00
12! Undesignated as to series 5,240,350 . 100.00
13 -
14| 525 par value: - :
15} 7.75% Cumulative 4,000,000 25.00 25.00
16| Undesignated as to series 4,000,000 25.00/
17
18| Preference Undesignated as to series 8,000,000
19
20]  Total Preferred and Preference Stock 22,000,000
21
rrd
z3

SEEHE RISt E R R R ES

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 1291
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Nams of Respeen Y T Bgina R B Year of Reper
Ohig Edison Company 7)) Resubmission i Dec.31, 1998

CAPITAL 5TOGKS (Account 201 and 204, (Continued)

non-cumulative.

3. Give particulars {details) concerning shares of any class and series of stack authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds
which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of piedge.

HELD BY RESPONDENT

G%U;gg‘f‘nrg Mgﬁl}g m%dﬁgh%ﬁ.r Line
for amounts held by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS ] Ne.
— Shares Amount Ehares Tost Sares Frourk
(e} 4] @ {h) ® )
100 900 :
2
100 800 3
4
S
8
144,300 14,430,000 7
138,560 13,656,000 Py
176,280 17,628,000 P
152,510 15,251,000 10
100,000 10,000,000 1
12
. 13
14
4,000,000 100,000,000 15
16
i)
18
i 19
4,709 650 170,965,000

Sleis|g(8|9]|8|r]|g|8|a|es{B BN RIR|R|BIB{NE

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

~

Page 251

..




Frl

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Ongmai_ (Mo, Da, Y©)
Ohio Edison Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
{Schedule Page: 250 LineNo.:5 Column: a _

All outstanding shares of $100 and $25 par value Preferred Stock are registered on the New
York and Chicago Exchanges,

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Name of Respondent

This Re Date of Re Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (1 ﬁ Griginal 0 Dec. 31, 1999 "
@ A Resubmission —
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBES, CAPITAL LTABILI TAL AND
INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK {Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 208, 207, 212)
1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and serles of capital stock.
2. For Account 202, Comman stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the balance due on
each class at the end of year.
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and fransactions under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for
Conversian, of Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the year.
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with a double asterisk any amounts representing the excess of conslderation recaived over
stated values of stocks without par value.
Lne Name of Account and Descripion of llem Number of shares Amount
No. {a) {®) {e)
1 | Common Stock Subscribed (Account 202)
2
3
4 | Common Stock Liability for Conversion (Account 203)
5
6
7 | Preferred Stock Stock Subscribed {Account 205)
8
9
10 | Prefered Stock Liability for Conversion (Account 206)
11
12
13 | Premium on Capital Stock (Account 207)
14 N
15 | Premium on Common Stock 100 2,108,786,655
16 - :
17
18 | Premium on Preferred Stock
191 4.56% Series 144,300 22,366
20| 4.44% Serles 136,560 57,219
2114.40% Series 176,280 126,393
22} 3.90% Series 152,510 21,199
23
24
25| Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (Account 212)
26 '
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46| TOTAL 609,750 2,109,013, 832

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-05)
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Name of Respondent T Repod ls” ?gg? g*aﬁ‘;?fﬂ Vear of Report
Ohio Edison Company Ezi e ssion y Dec. 31, 1898
, [ ﬁgb]-m CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)
Report bejow the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-n capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a tofal for the account, as well as total of alf accounts for reconcifiation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.
@ Dgnaﬁons Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation,
(b} Reduction in Par or Stated vaiue of Capital Stock (Account 209): Stats amount and give brief expianation of the capital change which gave tise o
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which refated.
(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of vear, credits, debits, and batance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which refated,
{d) Miscelianeous Paid-in Capital (Account 211}-Classify amounts included in this account according & captions which, together with brief explanations,
disciose the general nature of the ransactions which gave rise to the reperted amounts.
55, '{g;" An(lg}unt
1 { Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)
2
3 { Reductions in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock {(Account 208)
4
5
'6 { Gain on Resale or Canceilation of Reacquired Cap Stock {Account 210)
7 N
8] Batance at Beginning of Year 796,855
9
10| Subtotaf - Balance at End of Year 796,655
11
12 | Miscellanecus Pald-in Capital {(Account 211) - .
13
14| Balance at Beginning of Year -11,117,228
15
16§ Sublotal - Balance at End of Year -1%,1172.228
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
k'
38
401 TOTAL -10,320,373
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1287} Page 253
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IName of Respondent
Ohio Edison Company

This Report Is:
(1) [Rjan Origine

Dateof R

{Mo, Da, Yn)
I

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1999

@ Resubmission
L .‘JNGvTE;RM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

bonds.

issued.

netted.

specified by the Uniform System of Accounts,

6. In column (b) shaw the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
7. tn column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or

discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should hot be

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (detaits) concerning tong-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt,
2. in column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the

4, For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Desighate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were

8. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as

Line Class and Serles of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Prernium or Discount
(a) ] {c)
1|ACCOUNT 221 - BONDS
2| Ohio Edison Company First Mortgage Bonds
3 - .
4]16.375% Serles 80,000,000 642,059
5 §12,000 D
6] 6.875% Sefies 80,000,000 675,130
7 676,000 D
8|7.500% Series £0,000,000 141,760
L, 98 -180,200 P
10| 7.875% Series 100,000,000 1,031,366
11 . 1,120,000 D
1217.625% Seties 75,000,000 775,559
13 712,500 D
14| 7.375% Series 120,000,000 1,004,680
15 276,000 D
16{8.625% Series 150,000,000 1,328,971
17 277,500 D
18|8.250% Seties 125,000,000 1,053,123
19 673,750 D
20{8.750% Series 100,000,000 1,086,455
pa 410,000 D
22]6.875% Series 150,000,000 1,196,364
23 124500 ©
24
25| SUBTOTAL 1,040,000,000 13,527,517
26
rig
28
29
30
kil
32] ACCOUNT 222 - REACQUIRED BONDS
331 TOTAL 2,828,851,300¢ 43,179,313

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 256
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Name of Respondernt This R Is: Date of R Year of Report
Chia Edisan Company {1) @xﬂ" Original (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec. 31, 1999 j
(2) Resubmission if —

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 224 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its fong-term debt securities give particulars (details} in a footnote including name of piedgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt secyrities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote,

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i} and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, {nterest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-termn debt authorized by a reguiatery comimission but not yet issued,

AMORTIZATION PERIOD Otstanaing Lin

Nomninal Date Date of (Total amourk st uisandin hg withaut Interest for Year iy

of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduction for amounts held by Amount '
) ®) i) (g) P @

1

2

- 3

04/07/1993 | 04/01/2000 04/07/1983 04/01/2000 80,000,000 5100,000] 4

5

040711883 | 040172005 04/07/1893 04/01/2005 80,000,000} 5500000 6

7

* loamijie7z joav01/2002 08/01/1972 08/01/2002 34,265,000 2,569,875] 8

9

04007/1393 | 04/01/2023 04/07/1993 0410172023 93,500,000 7,566,453 10

11

07/01/1993 | 0&/15/2023 07/01/1983 06/15/2023 75,000,000 5702,864] 12

13

09/15/1932 | 08/15/2002 09/15/1992 09/15/2002 120,000,000 8825417] 14

15

0151991  {0O9/15/2003 09/15/1991 09/15/2003 150,000,000 12.901,563] 18

17

04/17/1992 | 04/01/2002 04/17/1992 04/01/2002 125,000,000) 10,312,500 18

18

0673011992 | 06/15/2022 06/30/1962 06/15/2022 50,960,000 4,459,000] 20

21

09/15/1992 | 09/15/1999 09/151982 09/15/1399 7.276,042] 22

23

24

808,725,000 70,213,714 25

26

27

28

2

30

3

32

2,323,823,502 185,634575] 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88}) Page 257
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Name of Respendent '(i;f;as R[ﬁm !S:I‘Iginal Dﬁte BfaR 2 it Year of Repc:tggg
Ohio Edison Company @ Restbmission { " c; » Dec. 3y, _1988
LONG-TERM DEBT {Accourt 221, 222, 223 and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies fram which advances were received.
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column {a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other iong-term debt originally issued,
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium ot discount with a notation, such as (P} or (D). The expenses, premium or discount shouid not be
netted.
9. Furnish in a footnote particutars {details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Afso, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform Systerm of Accounts.
Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(@ {®) (c)
1
2|ACCOUNT 223 - ADVANCES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
319.000% Advance from Chio Edison Firancing Trust 123,711,350 _ 4,253220
4
5| SUBTOTAL 123,711,350| 4,253,220
6
‘ T]ACCOUNTY 224 - OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT
8| Pallution Control Notes
)
10} Poliution Control Revenue Bonds - 5.45% Sefies 14,800,000 2,111
14 . 37,000 D
12| Pollut:on Control Revenue Bonds - 5.95% Series 50,000,000 493724
131 Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - 5.625% Series 50,000,000 435,738
14| Poliution Control Revenue Bonds - 5.950% Saries 6,211,729 167,508
15{ Air Pollution - 1862 Series - 5.650% 50,000,000 700,133
16 1,659,524 O
17 | Poliution Controi Revenue Bonds - Series A - 5,350% 44,800,000 683,141
18 , 258,010 D
19] Pollution Control Revenue Borkls - Series B - 5.850% 12,300,000] 292,945
0 T2 h
21} Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - Seties B - 4.650% 33,000,000 498,711
2 159,843 D
23| Priiution Control Revenue Borids - Saries B - 4.650% 23.,000,0001 419,798
24 111475 D
25} Pofiution Control Revenue Eonds - Series A - 4.600% 50,000,000 419,061
26 312,500 D
27| Pollution Control Revenue Borvds - Series A - 7.625% 41,000,000 802,034
26| Poliution Control Revenue Bonds - Series A - 7.625% 9,000,000 173,889
29| Poliution Control Revenue Bonds - Series A - 7.750% 108,000,0001 1,614,785
30| Poliution Control Revenue Bonds - Serles A - 5.450% 50,000,000 484,220
Ky} 358,959 b
32} Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - Serjes A - 8.100% 30,000,000 636,712
33| TOTAL 2,828,851,300) 43,179,313

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED, 12-36) Page 286.1
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Name of Respondent '(l;l'iis R ,8 ol Dategfaﬂ B Year of Report
. - c rgi [MO. ]
Chio Edisan Company 2) Resubmisss Iy, Dec. 31, 1999
LON s-T"ER'M[ :m: fE'ls"r' (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits otfier than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. in a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and {c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13, Ifthe respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledges
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote,

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a fooinote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, interest on Debt fo Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-terrn debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

AMORTIZATIO o OutsEnds Line

Nominal Date Date of ATION PERICD (Total m’n;mmﬁngmm Interest for Year No
of lssue Maturity Date From Date To o oy etd by Arrount ‘

(@ (&) 0 (g} iﬂ) 0]

1
2
101101895  [01/01/2026 10/10/1995 01/01/2026 123,711,350 3
‘ 4
123,711,350} 11,124021] 5
)
7
8
9
09/30/1993  |09/15/2033 09/3011993 09/15/2033 14,800,000 804,359 10
_ 11
12/21/1983  |05/15/2020 12/21/1993 05/15/2029 50,000,000 2975000 12
12/2011993  [11115/2029 12/29/1963 11/15/2029 50,000,000] 2,812,500 13
113001993 |05/15/2029 11/30/1993 05/15/2028 6,211,729 260,508 14
0s/01/1982  {oo/01/2012 08/01/1982 09/01/2012 50,000,000 2383,773| 15
16
05/01/1888 | 05/01/2018 05/01/19288 05/01/2018 44,800,000] 2,602,811] 17
18
05/01/1988  |05/01/2018 05/01/1988 05/0172018 12,300,000 615910 19
20
09/29/1988 | 08/01/2018 09/25/1988 00/01/2018 33,000,000 1592,185] 21
2
08/25/1988  |09/01/2018 OX25/1688 06/01/2018 23,000,000 1,108,705 23
24
01/27/1988  |02/01/2015 01/27/1988 020012015 50,000,000 1,566,667 25
26
07131388 |07/01/2023 07131589 07/01/2023 1563,125{ 27
071989 |07/01/2023 071131589 07/01/2023 343,125| 28
09/13/1989  |09/01/2024 09/13/1989 08/01/2024 5,580,000 28
0223/1989 | 02/01/2014 02/23/1989 02/01/2014 50,000,000 2268427 0
31
02/13/1980  |10/01/2023 02/13/1990 104172023 20,000,000} 2.430,000] 32
2,323,823,502 165,634,875 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1296} Page 257.1
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Name of Respondem .(q';ls Ri t Iangm Date of R Yeﬁl’;f_ﬁﬁ_wrtggg
Ohio Edison Company @ Resubmission (?43 Da, Y1} Dec.31, _19%9
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224}
1. Repart by balance sheet account the particulars (details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates,
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances oh open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Inciude in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column {a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.
6. In cotumn (b) show the principal amount of bands or other long-term debt originally issued.
7. In column {¢) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or cther long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expensas, premium or discount shouid not be
netted.
8. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Alse, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of ireatrnent other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.
Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principat Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discourt
@ {b) {c}
1 150,000 D
2| Pollution Controt Revenue Bonds - Seties A - 7,450% 47,725,000 855,314
3| Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - Series A - 7.100% 7,000,000 188,093
41 Polittion Control Revenus Bonds - Series A - 7.100% 19,000,000 T 441,764
5] Poliution Control Revenue Bonds - Series B - 7.150% 442 697 18,432
& ) 1,107 D
7| Poliution Control Revenue Bonds - Series A - 7.000% 58,685,000 915,534
8\ Polltstion Control Revenue Bonds - Serles A - 7.000% 10,815,000 179,388
. 9] Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - Serles A - 2.900% 53,400,000 563,704
10| Water Poliution - 6.750% Serles 40,000,000 1,549,449
11 ] Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - 7.050% Series 80,000,000 2,437,275
12| BCIDA - 5.375% Sesies 13,521,874 780,126
13| BCIDA-4.65% Series 1999-A Due 2033 (99-185.EL-A|S) 04-08-99 108,000,000 843,167
14| Perry- Air 4,.25% Series B Due 2033 (99-185-EL-AIS) 04-08-99 9,000,000 153,918
15} Py Water 4.25% Serles A Due 2033 (99-185-EL-AIS) 04-08-09 41,000,000, 419,265
15| Petry-Water 5.40% Series B Due 2033 (89-185-EL-AIS) 04-08-99 30,000,000 72,769
17| Electric Plants - Air 5.80% Secies C Dus 2018 (99.185-EL-AIS) D4-08-99 47,725,000, 545,904
18| Pepco Secured Trust Note - 7.800% 200,000,000 1,582,700
193] Pepca Securad Trust Nobe - 7.830% 80,000,000
20
21 { Citibank Revolving Credit 250,000,000 2,237,653
s
23| McDonald LP 5,000,000
24 USA Fund Vi 3,850,000
25} Boston Financial LIH XV 4,563,550
2F Apollo Note A 1,000,000
2" ; Apoilo Note B 2,000,000
28
| 29| SUBTOTAL 1,665,139,950 25,398,576
33! TOTAL 2,828,851,300) 43,179,313
FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 250.2
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{Name of Respordlent : . Date of R Yearof R
Ohio Edisan Company " [R50 Grigina (Mo, DBa, Y1) Dec. 31, ™
(2) Resubmissicn i ——
LONG-TERM DEBT (Aosount 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 428, Premium
on Debt - Credit,
12. in a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to fong-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-terin debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incutred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column {i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interast on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars {detalls) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amu?umﬂdommm without interest for Year Lr;m
of issue Maturity Date From Date To reduction for amount)s held by Amourt 0.
@ (0) 0 @ i 0
1
10/04/1590 03/0/12018 10/Q4/1950 03/01/2016 47,725,000 3,985,512 2
11/29/1990 06/01/2018 11/29/1990 06/01/2018 7,600,004 497000 23
11/29/19%0 06/01/2018 11/29/1990 06/01/2018 19,000,000 1,349,000 4
09/01/1991 09/0172021 09/01/1881 03/01/2021 442 697 31,653 =]
8
06/01/1891 08/01/2021 06/01/19a1 08/01/2021 58,685,000/ 4,107 950 7
+ |06f01/1831 05/01/2021 06/01/1981 06/01/2021 10,815,000 757,050 8
1072011292 10/01/2032 10/20/1982 10/01/2032 53,400,000} 2,124 498 9
D4/08/1985 07/01/2015 04/05/1965 0710112015 40,000,000 2,700000] 10
O7/06/1995 10/01/2020 07/08/1995 o1 /2020 60,000,0004 4230000, 11
06/01/1938 06/01/2028 06/01/1698 06/01/2028 13,521,874 726,806f 12
08/04/1939 08/01/2033 06/04/1509 06/01/2033 108,000,000 2914979 13
06/04/1999 06/01/2033 06/04/1999 06/01/2033 9,000, 219.938] 14
06/04/1999 06/01/2023 06/04/1999 060172033 41,000,000 974,808 15
12/03/1999 6/01/2033 12/03/1999 6/01/2033 30,000,000 99,000] 16
12/05/199% 6/01/2016 12/06/1589 84172016 47,725,000 169,158| 17
05/20/1 094 104/21/2005 05/20/1994 10/21/2005 200,000,0004 15,360,000] 18
10/12/1994 o21/2002 1101211504 03/21/2002 28,388,358 2,799348| 18
20
12/30/1996 12/30/1999 12/30/1996 12/30¢1999 180,000,000 11,737536] 21
2
2,396,080y 205,017} 23
2,767,723 219548) 24
4,410,591 331,158] 25
1,000,000 w708| 26
2,000,000 120,490 27
28
84,287 140 29
30
K}
32
2,323,823,502 185,634,875 33

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12.88) Page 2572
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report fYear of Repart
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission ti Dec 31, 1988
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 256.1 Line No.:3 Column:i

Interest expense associated with Ohioc Edison Financing Trust

was charged to Ferc Account 430. The remaining amounts in Ferc 430
are asscciated with Short-Term Debt. FPor further information on the
Interest on Debt to Associated Companies, refer to page 340.

{Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.: 29  Column: h

Account 224 - Changes to this aceount were due to debt issued, retired or
transferred as follows:

" PUCO
Certification
Number Series Cutstanding
99-185-EL-AIS 4,250% Due 2033 2,000,000
-99-185-EL-AIS 4.250% Due 2033 41,000,000
99-185-EL-AI1S 4.650% Due 2028 108,000,000
99~185-EL-AIS 5.400% Dbue 2033 30,000,000 ) .
99-185-EL-AIS 5.800% Due 2033 47,725,000 -

Apollo Note A 2,000,000

Apollo Note B 1,000,000

7.625% Due 2023 { 9,000,000)

7.625% Due 2023 { 41,000,000}

7.750% Due 2024 (108,000,000}

Pepco Trust Note 7.930% ( 11,549,154}

Citibank Revolving Credit ( 60,000,000}

McDonald LP { 750, 639}

USA Fund VII { 542,430)

LIH XVI ( 452,959}

7,429,818

{Schedufe Page: 256.2 Line No.: 30  Column: a

During the year, Bonds and Other Long-Term Debt were retired prior to maturity. Premiums
paid and various unamortized issue costs from Ferc 181 were transferred to Unamortized
Loss (Ferc 189).

Ferc 181 Ferc 189
Series Issue Cost Premium Pd Total Loss
7.875% Due 2023 65,000 65,000
7.625% Due 2023 577,296 820,000 1,397,296
7.625% Due 2023 133,594 180,000 313,594
7.750% Due 2024 1,161,274 2,160,000 3,321,274

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) _Page 450
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission Y Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 266.2 Line No.:31 Column: a |

Ferc 427 Allocation Details:

Amount
Ferc page 256.2 Total Line 33 165,634,875
Deduct interest charged to Ferc 430 { 11,134,021}
Other Interest 175,016

e o e e i s s

154,675,870

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |
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Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of Report Year of Repal
An Original Mo, Da, ¥7) eport
g oU () @mﬂ Origi {Mo, Da,
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) @ » Resubmission Y] Dec. 31, 1999
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED JNET]' TNCOME WITH T AXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruais and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reparted net income with taxable net income as # a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated retum, State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of afiocation, assignment, or sharing of the cansolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above Instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

tine +articulars (Delails) Amount
No. {a) (b)
1 [Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 297 689,364
2
3
4 [Taxable income Not Reported on Books
51GE Setttement -1,539,310
6 [Deferred Gain - OF Nuclear Sub 2,691,047
7 IContribution in Aid 1,745,497
8 [Other 1,253,766
9 |Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retumn
10 {Federa! Income Tax - Current Liability 280,366,360
11 (Nuclear Refueling Qutage -5,254 445
12 |acceleration of Perry Depreciation 23,181,756
13 [Other 136,357,121
14 |income Recorded on Books Nt induded In Return T
15 [Equity in Eamings of Subsidlaries -16,015,877
16 Pension Expense -10,344,561
17 JEmission Allowance Profit & Investment Hedging Transaction -12,630,606
18 Other 2,994,043
18 [Deductions on Retum Not Charged Against Book Income
20 [Cost of Removal 16,200,637
211DOE - Decontamination 1,167,111
22 IMACRS/ACRS Retired Property - Loss 6,000,000
23 |Additional Amortization and Depreciation 93,486,410
24 |Bonds - Loss on Refirerment - Net . 1,129,184
25 |Additional Allowance for Gross Receipts Tax 1,143,297
26 KOther 414,038
27 |Federal Tax Net Income 801,046,742
28 |Show Computation of Tax:
29 [Net Liability @ 35% 280,366,360
30 Consolidated retum group members and estimated tax allocated to each:
31 [Ohio Edison Company - Parent (Line 29) 280,366,360
32 |Pennsylvania Power Company - Subsidiary 27,792,251
33 JOES Capitai, Incomporated - Subsidiary 3,121,491
34 10ES Fuel, Incorporated - Subsidiary 1,128,120
35 jOES Finance, Incorporated - Subsidiaty 385,184
36 IOES Ventures, incorporated - Subsidiary 239,093
37 IOES Nuclear, Incorporated - Subsidiary -22,601
38 [TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSOLIDATED TAX 313,019,898
38
40 [Basis of Allocation: Federal income tax liability is allocated on the
41 jbasis of each member's United States Federal tax liability. The
42 | tax lability of each member will be no move than if it were
43 fto file separate retumns. This is in accordance with S.E.C. Rule
44 [U45(b)XE) as amended. [ntemal Revenue Code Section 1552.

"FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 261




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edisen Comgany (PUCC) 2y _A Resubmission /! Dec 31, 1989
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 12 Column: b i
Federal income Tax - Adjustment for Prior Periad (7.622,707)
State Income Tax - Adjustment for Prior Period 148,067
Estimated Investment Credit (10,681,656)
Deferred Income Taxes (133,386,304)
Penalties 1,278
Armortization of Net Regulatory Asset 50,717,864
Gross Tax Benefit Transfer - Net 2,949,238
AFUDC Amortization 5,403,762
Banked & Accrued Vacation 4,891,604
. Meal Expense 734,225
Deferred Compensation Expense (314,495)
Life Insurance Premiums {966,333}
Provision for Contingencies {5,196,344)
FICA Tax on Regular and Banked Vacation 315,673
Decommissioning Costs 14,500
Injuries and Damages (2,191,427)
PY & BV2 Sale/teaseback Deferred Rents 196,106,507 .
PUCO Deferred Expense - BV2 and PY1 15,750,506
Long Term Incentive 0
Capitalized Interest and Taxes 1,428,853
Saleft. easeback -BV2 and PY1 5,556,279
Civic & Political Activity 925,000
Decommissioning Deduction & Book Depreciation 1,017,756
ESOP - Compensation Expense 1,304,463
Aspiration initiative Provision (188,593)
Street Lighting 110,057
Postretirement Benefit 8,530,348
Cost of Services Rendered to Subs 0
136,357,121
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Fage 450
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hame of Respondent This ReportIs: — Date of Re Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) f;; Q“R‘z;‘j;::ss on o, D, " Dec.31, 1999
TAXES mgmm
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged o operations and other accounts during
the year, Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been tharged o the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. if the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.,
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged o prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns {d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. tnciude in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through {a} accruals credited o taxes accrued,
(b)ameunts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and {c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepald tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
Line Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR L TEF Adjust-
No. {See instruction 5} R@ mt)i (n dugreeﬁla'd M.‘{oasﬁ?ws) q,,e%,;d uring ments
{a} {£} {c} (d} {e) {f
1] Income Tax - Federal 50,966,901 275,570,866 265,377,810
2| Subtotal 50,966,901 275,570,866 265,377.810
3 -
4] Income Tax - State 2,823,182 8,469,995 8,029,232
. 5] Subtotal 2,823,182 8,469,995 8,029,232
6
7| Federal Unemployment -
8{ 1998 -68,856 -68,856
9{ 1999 ' 183,610 183,610
10 Subtotal -68,856 183,610 114,754
11 .
12| FICA = -
13| 1998 1,828,082 1,828,082
14| 1999 7,581,525 5,930,835
15] Subtotal 1,828,082 7,591,525 7,758,917
18
17} Federal Highway Use
+ 18] 1898
1911599 4172 4,172
20} Subtotal 4,172 4,172
21
22| Ohio Gross Receipts
2311299 63,333,217 93,460,301 60,762,343
24| 2000 30,772,335
25; Subtotal §3,333,217 23,460,301 91,534,678
26
27| Ohio Unemployment
28] 1998 456,615 456,615
29] 1999 35,043 419,487
30) Subtotal 456,615 35,943 ar1z8
31
32{ Chio Domestic Franchise
33| 1999
3| Subtotal
35
36| Ohio Motor Vehicle License
3711999 119,987 119,987
38{ 2000
39} Subtotal 119,987 119,587
40
41] TOTAL 172,932,150 63,453,204 490,300,264 479,510,609

. FERC FORM NO, 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 262




Name of Respondent TR = Date of B, Ve
g (Mo, Da, Y1) port
io Edison Company (PUCO M [ﬁjm Original ]
Onio Edse pany ¢ : 4] A Resubmission 1 999
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AN CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column {a}. . .
8. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Oesignate debit adjustments

by parentheses.

7. Do not inciude on this page entries with respect to defemed income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductians or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority,
8. Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining lo electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.9 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged 1o Accounts 408.2 and 408.2. Also shown in column {1} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANGE AT END OF Y'éAl;«: DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line

(Taxas acond (mdﬁpigouaﬁﬁsm (Account 438, 409.1) %Agﬁ%gfgs Eamings (Aacount 459) Other No.
Yot ®) @ ) ®) Q)

61,150,957 255,984,331 19,686,535 1

61,159,957 255,984,331 19,586,535 2

3

3,263,945 7,941,332 528,663 4

3,263,945 7,941,332 528.663] 5

6

7

8

239,477 55867| 9

239,477 55.867] 10

1"

T ] 2

13

1,660,690 10,168,325 2,576.800] 14

1,660,630 10,168,325 2,576,800] 15

18

17

18

4172 19

4172 20

21

2

30,635,259 93,460,301 23

30,772,335 24

61,407,584 93,460,301 25

26

27

28

455,430 47,611 11668| 29

455,430 47 611 11.668] a0

k3!

32

40,026 20026| 33

40,026 20,026| 34

35

36

119.987| 37

38

119.987| 38

40

181,676,195 61,407,504 469,359,478 20940786 41

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED, 12-886)
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Name of Respondent mis Report 1s: e gfaR{?‘l?fﬂ Year of Report
0 Edi PUCO An Originat e 1999
Ohio Edison Company ( ) @ A Resubmission Y, Dec. 31,

TAXES ACCRUED, FREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particutars (detalls) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other saies taxes which have been charged to the accounts 1o which the taxed material was charged. if the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnole and designate whether estimated or actual amounts,

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and chargad direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns {d) and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column {d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through {a} accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax ascounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Py

Line Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR d.,%’f%d e Adjust-
No. 1 (Seeinstruction 5) RIS Joncliie At 165) et Rpne ments
(a) {b) <) {d) {e) (4]
1} Ohio Sales & Use
2| 1998 6,008 6,006
311999 1,969,281 1,822,338
4| Subtotal 6,006 1,969,281 1,828,344
5
6} Chio Motor Fue! Use
711988 3,110 3,110
8! Subtotal 3,110 3,110
9
10} Ohio RE & PP Taxes
11] 1998 . 96,737,367 705,289 93,911,428 .
12| 1959 91,367,643 590 -, .
13] Subtotal 96,737,367 92,072,932 93,912,018
14
15| PA Franchise Tax
, 16] 1958 511,030 225,827 740,221
17| 1699 3,553,375 3,053 468
18] Subtotal 511,030 3,779,202 3,793,689
19
20} PA Local Realty
21§ 1999 904,643} 904,643
221 Subtotal 904,643 004,643
23
24| PA Public Utility Realty
25] 1998 4,230,561 -3,839,712 390,849
2611899 7.917,111 5,766,812
27} Subtotal . 4,230,561 4,077.399{ 6,157,681
23
291 PA Motor Camier Tax
30} 1999
31j Subtotal
32
33} W. Virginia Foreign Corp.
34| 1993 . 436 436
35| Subtotal 436 436
36}
371 W. Virginia Realty
385 1998 26,015 25,015
39/ 1900 52,030 26,015
40| Subtotal 26,015 52,0304 52,030
41} TOTAL 172,932,150 63,453,204 490,300,2541 479,510,609

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED, 12-96) Page 262.1




Hame of Respondent : - Date of Re |
Ehio Edison Company (PUCO) i A"i‘-'s""'gi"a! . e, a. " ;ea:r;: Rep?ggg
{2) A Resubmission !/ a3 22
mrj‘aﬁgﬂ;ﬁﬁm {Contaued)
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note., Designate debit adjustments
ntheses.
?'.y g&ol include an this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes coflected through payrolf deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the tudng authority.
8. Report in columns (i) through {1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 108.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (i} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
8. For any tax apportioned lo more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
— BALANCE AT END ch'Y_IEQ?T DISTRIBUTION osmﬂwr;_@'en_" Ad Uine
%ﬁ;‘@?&d (Incl. I Account 165) | (Accoun SSaTy. 409.1) Eﬁaégodgf?osg?s Eamings thecount 430)| Other Ne.
g ) ) @ (k) 0
1
2
146,943 BE9,243 - 1,100,033 3
146,943 869,248 1,100,033 4
5
6
2,416 634 7
2416 694 8
]
10
3,531,228 687,110 18419 M
91,367,053 89,514,202 1.853.441 12
94,898,281 90,201,312 1,871,620 13
14
15
-3,364 225,827 16
499,907 3,553,375 17
, 496,543 3,779,202 18|
19
20
873,580 31,063 21
873,580 31,063] 22
23
24
-3,839,712 25
2,150,299 7917111 26
2,150,299 4,077,399 27
28
29
30
K} |
a2
33
436 34
436 35
36
.y
. 38
26,015 52,030) 39
26,015 52,0301 40
181,676,195 61,407,504 469,359,478 20,940,786 41
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263.1
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AXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

Name of Respondent This Report Ts: Date of Report Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) ) ‘ﬁi“ Original (o, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999
. @) A Resubmission r

Line Kind of Tax

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

No. (See instruction 5)
(a)

T:E’é%%?‘};i%ﬁi’

L5

Prepaid Taxes
(Inciude in .(h?coum 165)
(=

1. Give particulars {details) of the oornbmed prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do naotindlude gasoline and other saies taxes which have been charged to the accounts 1o which the taxed materizl was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and {e}. The balancing of this page is not affected by the inciusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to cperatiohs and other accounts through (a) accruals credited Lo taxes accrued,
{bjamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c} taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid fax accounts.

4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

ear
{d}

al Adjust-
@mng ments

PA Public Utility Realty

Tax - Audit Contingency

8,270,181

Subiotal

9,270,181

Property Taxes -SWAP

1999

334,522

Subtotal

334,522

o]~ dh] &]W]n] -

Ohio Prop.Tax-Perry Conting.

-
D

1999

6,145,066

1,668,323

-t
~h

Subtotal

6,145,066

1,668,323

i
N

-
)

W, Virginia Carrler Use Tax

-h
rs

1968

Py
ch

1999

1,987

1,887

.—A
2]

Subtotal

1,987

1,987

—-
-

by
0

-l
[{e]

8

]
—

B

N
=]

53]
o

[
n

B
[e1]

L
e

N
o0

[+]
D

[
[=]

Rt B B s

37

39

41| TOTAL

172,932,150

490,300,264}

479,510,609}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent - - —Date of Report Vear of
[_Ohio Edison Campany (PUCO) ?‘1!1);3 m Iéi-lginai (Mo, Da, Y1) oy 31.Rep?r1999 )
. {2) A Resubmission /1 —_

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND C D DURING YEAR {Continued)
5. If any tax {exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and expiain each adjustment in a foot- nate. Designate debit adjustments
?? gﬂ?ﬁﬁde on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payrolt deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in cotumn (1) only the amounis charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 408.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9, For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax,
BALANCE AT END gfe YEABr DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED SR— Gre
o gfgtause)d {inci. inpmes) {mmE‘I‘eﬁi ;': 409.1) Em:?%war?s Earn{ngs (Account fsg) Other No.
g ()] [0} @ &) 0
1
9,270,181 2
9,270,181 3
4
5
334,522 3345221 6
334,522 334,522 7
8
g
7,813,389 1,668,323 10
7,813,389 1,668,323 71
_ ] 12
13
14
1,987 15
1,887 16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
7
28
29
30
31
32
33
kL
35
36
a7
a8
39
40
181,676,195 61,407,594 459,359,478 20940786 | 41
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2832
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Name of Respendent
Ohio Edison Company

ACCUMULAT

rtis:
An Original

Date of R
{Mo, Da, ‘?E}Oﬂ

i

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

SREDITS {Adcount 255)

Report below information agpiicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).Inciude in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

ne Account
No. Suhde‘g;sions

_Balanﬁ \a’;gregmlng
®)

Electric Utility

3%

Deferred for Year

Allocatons 1o
Current Year's Income

Accourt No.
(c)

Amount
@

REE5TE No.
O]

Adjustments
@

4%

4114

64,141

7%

145,685,579

10,605,544

TOTAL

146,728,686

7
2
3
4
510%
&
7
8l
9

10% and TOTAL)

Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%. 7%.

10,680,627

22,98

411.5

1,029

22,981

1,02

146,751,667

10,681,654

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED, 12-89)
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Date of Report

tame of Respondent =TT Ve R
T io Edi (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y7)
" 3 1
one Edléon company 2) { : iA Resybmission I Dec. 31, 989
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CRED S (Account 255) {continued)

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION Line
to Income No.

%
49,195 45,51
908,829 25.82

Average e
of Aeatd

lance at End
Ba aos} Year

135,090,035 24.44

136,048,059

wlolvlale|ajw]lw]a

10
21,952 11} "
21,952 12
13
14
15
136,070,011 16
17

19

21

23
24
25
26
27
28

31

G888

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
a7

. FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 267
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
e (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Ohio Edison Company (2) - A Resubmission ¥ Dec 31, 1909
FOQTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 266 _Line No.: 5  Column: f
Allocations to
Current Year's Income
Account Amount
No.
{e) (£}
411.4 7,102,480
411.5 3,503,064
10,605,544
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




s

Narne of Respendent
Ohiv Edisont Company

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1899

This Report Is:__ Date of R
ith Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
() Resubmission Iy
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Accourt 253)

1. Report beiow the particulars (details} called for conceming other deferred credits.
2. Far any defered credit being amortized, show the petiod of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-84)

Line Description and Other Batance at DEBITS Balance at
No. Deffered Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Credits End of Year
Accaunt
{a) {b) (© (d) (e) {n
1| Real and Personal Property Taxes 101,359,523 186 3,809,625 2,185,119 99,685,017
2
3] Tax Benefits Sold (Amortized over
4] respactive lease term) 13,006,085} 1,064,813 7,008 11,948,280
]
6 | Materials Under Consignment 43,707,009 186 10,283,124 16,328,322 49,752,207
7
8| Nites Scrubber Project 9,346,138k 9,346,138
9
10| Fiber Optics Cable Contract
11| {Amortized over lzase term) 374,623 454 489,497 489,497 374,623
12
13] Nuclear Plant Decommissioning 117,400,424 128 7,852,402 22,331,072 131,879,094
14
15| Accumutated Deferred Rent -
16| Beaver Valley 127,202 426 127,202,426
17 T
18] Accumulated Deferred Rent -
18] Perry 68,904,081 68,904,081
20
21] Minor ltems 138,729 54,416 13,411 97,724
22
-2
24
25
]
27
28
p.:]
n
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
38
40
4
42
43
44
45
46
47| TOTAL 33.000,015| 237,480,936 489,813,452

Page 2869
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Name of Respondent

This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Edison Company (2) A Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1099
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 4~ Column: c
Tax Benefits Sold:
Ferc Amount
403 796,589
131 268,214
1,064,813
{Schedule Page: 269 Line No.:8 Column: ¢
Niles Scrubber Project:
Ferc Amount
107 5,359,401
158 102,905
418 1,812,818
512 2,071,014 .
9,346,138 T
|FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Name of Respondent This Re is: Date of Report Yearor
Ohio Edison Company 1 Eﬁ’% Original ‘ {Mo, Da, ¥n) e Rep:r;gg
: @ A Resubmissian I . 31,
ACCUMULATEL DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - ACLELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 28T

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable
property.
2. For other (Specify).include deferrais relating to other income and deductions.

o rccount oot CHANGES DURING YEAR
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 1o Acoount 411.1
(a) () {c) G
1| Accelerated Amortization {Account 281}
2] Electric
3| Defense Facilities
4| Pollution Control Faciliies 1,903,233
5| Other
6
7
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Totai of lines 3 thru 7) 1,903,233
- 9iGas “

10| Defense Facilities
11| Pollution Control Facilities

12) Other

13

14

151 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) s -

16

17| TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16) 1,903,233

o[ lasscaon o TOTAL R
19| Federal income Tax 1,852,888
. 20{ State Income Tax 50,345

21} Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 272
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f Respondent i - Bais sfRepor -
Wc:r:?: I:dison F:Dz:mparw ah)ls m I&'iginal (Mo, Da, Y1) D::f :: Rep:rgtgg
(2) L A Resubmission ft . 31,
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES —ACCELERATED AMORT ZATION PROPERTY {Account 287 Y (Contirued]

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debhits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Amount m End of Year No.

282 574,870 2,478,103

574,870 2,478,103

olalv|a|lalrjwiLw]>

=
(=]

—_
-t

-
M

-
W

e
Y

‘
s
[+,

-n
=]

574,870 2,478,103

-
-~

Y
o

. 553,779 2,406,667
21,091 71,436

-
D

[
<

N
par-y

NOTES (Continued)
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e o Respondert This Report I Date of R
8] E?ganﬁgmal (Mo, Da, gﬁoﬁ
11

Onio Edison Company (PUCO} (2) A Resubmission
ACGUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282}

1. Report the infom";ation called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating (o property not
|subject to accelerated amortization
2. For other (Specify).include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1999

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Balance at -
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
o Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(@) ) {© ()
1| Account 282
2{Electric 1,045,491,698 -46,837,953
3|Gas
4
5[ TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 1,048,491,698 -46,837,953
6[KOBE Steel 285,087
7
8
8| TOTAL Account 282 {Enter Total of fines 5 thru 1,049,776,785 -45,837,953
10} Classification of TOTAL
11|Federal Income Tax 1,022,694,307 -45.487,769
12]State Income Tax 27,082,478 -1,350,184
13}L.ocal income Tax

NOTES -

FERC FORM NO., 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This & TS Date of Report Year of
Ohio Edison Company (PLICO) o ﬁof"a‘::gg::ssi . @, oe. Y0 Dec. 31.Rei§ssi |
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INEGW?'WEEETWER BROPERIY (ACcount 262) {Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year Na.
Credited Debited
(e) 0 ©) ) G 0 )
n
1,550,789283 289,329 1,001,392,2 2
3
4
1,550,789 289,324 1,001,392,288 5
53,621 410.2 15, 3545621 6
7
8
53,621 1,550,789 305,1 10017468471 9
10
52,079 1,448,578 296,32 976,106,354 11
1,546 102,211 8,854 25,640,488 12
13
NOTES (Continued) )

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 273
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) (2)_A Resubmission i Bec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 274 _Line No.: 2 __Column: k ]
ADJUSTMENTS

Debits
Aceount Credited Rmount

281 574,870

410.1 975,919

1,550,789

{FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-87) Page 450




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
e (1 Bﬁm Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1999
Ohio Edison Company 2) [=]A Resubission /1 —
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INGOME T, ~OTHER (Account 283)

‘-

1. Report the information called for below concerming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283,
2. For other (Specify).include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
HL::'\oe. Aeoount Be@'anialf‘:lngogfa‘}aar
(a) ®)
1] Account 283
2| Electrie
3| Pension Expense 52,576,242 3,689,729
4|Bonds - Loss on Retirement 26,235,556 402,780
5| Muciear Fuel Camrying Charge 2,899,853 9,262
5| Pre-Op Costs & Lease Expense 5,808,438
7} Reserve Premium 83,827
8{Other 449,609,093 19,758,727
9] TOTAL Electric (Total of ines 3 thru 8) 537,313,009 -16,481,020
10} Gas
11
12
13
14 .
15| -
16,
17| TOTAL Gas (Total of fines 11 thru 16)
, 18 16,925,673
19| TOTAL (Acet 283) (Enter Total of fines 9, 17 and 18} 554,238,682 -16,481,020
20| Classification of TOTAL
21} Federal Income Tax 540,450,477 -16,005,929
2Z{ state Income Tax 13,788,205 475,091
23| Local Income Tax
NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)} Page 278




ACCUMULATED

4. Use footnotes as required.

EFERRED INCOME T

Name of Respondent This Resor 1s- Bate of Report Yoo BTﬁa?on
Ehio Edison Company M Eﬁo‘”‘ Ordginal (Mo, Da, YR) Dec.a1, 1999
2 A Resubmission tHi . 1999

S - OTHER (Account 283) {Continued)

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Gther.

(

h

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS _
Amounts Debited] Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Acooygct’ Amount w Amount End of Year No.
i

1
2
£6,235617| 3
4101 3,811 258280985 4
410.1 158,809 2,830,782 5
5808438 6
3827 7
8,829,728 38,579,264 459,559,904 &
9,023,700 9

38,579,264

560,387,553

4,171,934

410.2

792,755

21,890,362

4,171,934

4,051,671

9,023,700

8,841,281

39,372,019

T7.972,164

572,217,915

527,627,102

120,263

182,419

31,389,855

44,650,813

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company (2) __ A Resubmission X Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 276 _Line No.: 8  Column: b |
Balance at
ADJUSTMENTS
Account Subdivisions Beginning Amounts Debits Credits
Of Year Debited To Acct. Acct. Balance at
Acet 410.1  Cr.d Amount Debited Amount End of Year
{a) {b} {c) {g) {h) (i) {j} (k)
PUCO Defrd Exp -PYLl/BV2 159,309,787 (5,617,937)410.1 4,424 0 153,687,406
Nuclear Fuel Defrd Gain 4,372,568 ({114,543)4106.1 1,190,717 410.1,190 125,961 3,193,263
Sales Tax Settlement 6,829 Q 0 ‘ 6,823
DOE - Decontamination 3,751,604 (416,238)410.1 2,176,785 1,158,531
Loss on Sale/Leasebk BV2 18,889,752 (290,559) 18,599,193
' Debt AFUDC Flow Through 3,642,429 (456, 251) 3,186,178
Equity AFUDC 51,204,966 {8,72¢,538) 82,478,428
Method & Life 69,898,051 (2,404,556) 67,493,495
Combined Sale/Leaseback 52,165,751 (3,023,576) 49,142,175
PY/BV PIS Carrying Chrg 389,620 (13,774) 375,846
Tax Depleticn 16,796 o 410.1 7,297 18,093
Capitalized Repairs 807,492 0 283 840,865 190 33,373 [+ I
ACRS-TET-Book RAmortiz. 1,948,277 284,134 410.1 224 2,232,635
Forward Refunding Bonds 693,571 {77,370)410.1 28 " 616,173
Bad Debts 641,724 0 410.1 767 - 542,491
Emission Allowance 309,055 333,187 410.1 4,586,031 150 3,943,788 4]
Trans.Exp.-Sale/Leasabk 2,449,686 0 2,449,688
Debt AFUDC/Excess Normal 28,458,118 60,004 28,518,122
1980 AFUDC Adjustment 2,696,284 {1,963,375)410.1 30,876 702,033
Prov.for Unclass.Oper. 7,196,393 3,215,378 410.1 779,424 11,191,196
Deferred Fuel 970 0 970
IRS Aundit Interest 765,390 o] 410.1 52,008 817,398
Chio Restruct.-Taxes 0 0 182.3 31,164,565 31,164,585
Mark to Market 0 (332,654) 2383,410.1 996,916 664,262
Savings Plan Migiumm Q (214,010) 283,410.1 1,034,381 820,371
Contrib.
Thomas Strip Steel Q 0 410.1 440,559 440,559
449,609,093 (19,758,727) 8,829,72¢ 38,579,264 459,559,904
[Schedule Page: 276 _Line No.: 18__Column: b 1
Balance at
ADJUSTMENT
Account Subdivisions Beginning Amounts Debits Credits
of Year Debited Toe Acct. Acct. Balance at
Account 410.2 Cr'd Amount Debited Amount End of Year
{a) {b} {e) g ¢h) (i) {3) (k)
Investment Hedging 13,671,102 4,171,934 410.2 792,755 15,635,791
Transacticns
Term. Constr.Projects 3,254,571 3,254,571
(Perry 2)
16,925,673 4,171,934 792,755 21,890,362
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 i
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Wame of Respondent This RerorTa: Date Bf Report Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (1) [XJAn Original ‘M‘;- a, Y1) Dec.31, 1999
{2) A Resubmission / I

7 OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Acoount 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (Details) called for conceming other regulatory liabilities which are created through the rate-making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other amounts)

2. For regulatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped
by classes.

Line Description and Furpose of “DEBITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities Aooont Ameunt Credits End of Year

@ Crecited (©) @ (e)

Payable to customers for future Income taxes 407.40 9,606,485 186,247,260
(Amortized as customers receive related tax
benefits through rates)

41 TOTAL . - 9,606,485 186,247,250

FERC FORM NOQ, 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 278




Name of Respondent The & T ?ﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁ_ T
Chio Edisoh Company (1) An QOriginal , Da, Yr} -
@ A Resubmission i Dec. 31,
EE@%I;O'PWIN NUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in fotal,
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), an the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts: except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month,

3. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year {columns (c}.(e), and {g)). are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any
inconsistencies in a footnote.

FE)

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES _
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
() i {c
1| Sales of Electricity
2| (440) Residential Sales
3| (442) Commercial and [ndustrial Sales
4| Small (or Comm.) {See Instr. 4) 648,359,422 612,940,488
5| Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 583,400,149 563,771,386
61 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting - 6,972,738 6,952,097
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8| (448) Sales to Railrcads and Railways
9| (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 2003478514 1,979,562,377
11]{447) Sales for Resale 238 515875 186,297,178
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 2,331,994,389 2,165,859,555
13| {Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds - .
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 2,331,954,389 2,165,859,555
15| Other Operating Revenues
161 (450) Forfeited Discounts 5,180,861 4,377,469
47 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenuss 61,151 1,177,049
18] (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19} (454) Rent from Electric Property 16,414,388 16,079,596
20| (455) Interdeparimental Rents
21| (458) Other Electric Revenues 12,313,430 13,217,812
22
23
24
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 33,969,831 34,851,926
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 2,365,964,220 2,200,711,481

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 300
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Name of Respondent This Reooris: Date of Report Yearof R
| o comon 0 i o EETE |
{2) ["]A Resubmission /1 C—
ELEGTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent If such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)
5. See pages 108-109, important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbiiled revenue by accounts.
7. include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Armount for Year Amount for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year No.
{d) (@) {f) {g) ,
1
8,122,413 7,495,132 879,302 870,311 2
3
6,946,794 6,499,853 97,680 95731 4
9,732,421 9,366,696 4378 4339 5
145,076 143,540 1,412 1,341 -]
7
8
9
24,946,704 23,505,221 982,772 971,724 10
6,124,176 4,922,911 7 7N 1
31,070,880 28,428,132 882,779 971,729 12
13
31,070,380 28,428,132 982,779 9T, 729 14

*Line 12, column (b) includes §
Line 12, qolumn (d} includes

39414288  of unbilled revenues.
452,561

MWH retating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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rName of Respongent ah;?ﬁgnn [ TT3tE of Report vear o Repor
ne s tigina {Mo, Da, Yr} 1999
mpan o Dec-3h _.
Ohio Edison Company . @ A Resubmission I

SALES UF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCREDULES

1. Repost below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity soid, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating reventue account in the sequence followed in “Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate scheduie and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue acoount classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedute should denote the duplication in humber of reported
customers.

4, The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periads during the year (12
if all billings are made monthiy). .

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a foctnote the estimated additionat revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

e T Normber-ard-Thiwof-Rate schedule T MWiTSoid—T——-Reverme————Averaye-omber
No. (@) ®) © of Cugtomers
1| Residentlal Service:
34
310 Residential 4,652 550 551,663,654] 667,741
411 Residental 1,083,272 85,968,350 B804
5 12 Residential 11,757 B52, 554 10
14 Residential 444,21 33,710,831 21,
Q 17 Residental 2,069,2 198,624, 141,953
18 Water Heating T30 772, nEL
9 15 Residental 18, 1,809,0 2L ¥ 0.0
10 32 Brivate Outdcor Lighting 3 878,19 : R
1133 Al Night Outdoor Lighting B 10, - . 0478
12 Unbilled Residental 99,5000 15,9480 (X
13 Total Residential Service 8122473 554,746, 2 859,558 §.12 0.7
13
1. 15 -ommarcial Service:
|
_1?] 18 Water Heating 124 EER 00567
7821 &5 Secondary 5,516,490 553342, g5, 5T 5.1004
T3 Z2 G& Secondary : 0.0555
20{23 O3 Large 2 5. 716,480] G
21132 Private Qutdoor Lighting 0.14
33 All Night Outdoor Lighting K]
Unbilied Commercial 0.0809
24 Total Commercial Service G590 T2, .
ndistrial Service:
21 (3 Secondary 986251 53,155,808 3.807] 267,817 o.mg
29 2% (35 Secondary m:aL 207 0.6
3 ZIC5 Large 4,757 5T , 730 BAATH 0.05TH
1|28 &5 High Use Manulackiring 4,788, 179,753, 32 130,557 5541 0.04
te Outdoor Lighting 1, 18384 a1
nbilled Industrial 135, .87 a.
ot ndustial Sarvice BPaEa 553,300,140 1355 3557, B0
3
'—sg Fubiic Service & Highway Lightng TA507 s.aﬁg T3 103,774 0.0481
37| Total PuDlic Serv & Highway Light 1450 6972, T3 T03,774] 5.0487]
3
Py
3T TOTAL Baed ™ X i 25,61 [+
42 Total Unbilled Rev.{See inskr. B} 3 -38,414, [oRot. Tt
43| TOTAL 24,548,704 083,47 5. 25.15q 0.0538

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company (2) __A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 304 _Line No.: 41

Column: ¢

Residential Service:

10 Residential

11 Residential

12 Residential

14 Residential

17 Residential

18 Water Heating

19 Residential

32 Private Outdoor Lighting

33 All Night CQutdoor Lighting
Commercial Service:

18 Water Heating

21 GS Secondary

22 GS Secondary

23 GS Large

32 Private Outdoor Lighting

33 All Night Outdoor Lighting
Industrial Service:

21 @S Secondary

22 @8 Secondary

23 GS Large

.. 28 High Use Manufacturing

Public Service & Highway Lighting

Total

563,534,125
14,696,751
158,507
6,026,624
28,073,352
99,704
266,768
51,175

814

1,682
74,842,220
3,042,780
17,551,452
393,307
6,865

13,108,856
51,595
63,867,724
56,828,405
1,968,246

$344,571,952

Estimated Revenue Included in Total Revenue on page 304
Due to Fuel Adjustment Clause:

ISchedule Page: 304 Line No.: 41

Column: d

Duplicate Customers Excluded from Totals in Columns d and e:
Ave # Customers

Residential Service:

{d)

KWH of Sales
(=)

18 Water Heating 2,940 2,312
32 Private Qutdoor Lighting 4,165 829
33 All Night Outdoor Lighting 24 2,295
Commercial Service:
18 Water Heating 47 2,510
22 GS Secondary 2,347 89,840
32 Private outdoor Lighting | 9,750 2,805
33 All Night cutdoor Lighting 200 2,389
Industrial Service:
22 GS Secondary 30 120,545
32 Private Qutdoor Lighting 2,243 638
Total 21,746
E L £ & & & &9
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Name of Respondent
Ohio Edison Company

Date of Re;
(Mo, Da, Yr) Year of Report
) Dec. 31, 1999

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327),
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms, Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier inciudes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for tong-term service. “Long-term" means five years or Longer and "finn" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer ot setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.
U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line {  Name of Company of Pubiic Authority | Statisticat | ~ FERC Rate Average __Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiations) Cassif- | 2ehrduess mﬁ?ﬂ% Monthly NGB Demand Montiy 8 Bemand
. (a) {b} (€ (d} (e} (f
1 | American Municipal Power - Ohio RQ 2 220.012 288.819 282.169
.2 | Chio Power Company - Buckeye RQ 67 80.1 80.1 80.1
3 | Ohio Valley Electric Corporation RQ 12
4 | West Penn Power Co. - Pepco RQ 153 450/387; 450/38T7] 4507387
5
5]
7 | Cleveland Electric Huminating Co. . oS
8 { FirstEnergy Corp. T U os
9 |Pennsylvania Power Co. . 0s
10 | Southem Energy inc. jos
11} The Tolede Edison Co. - 0s
12 | Village of Monroeville Lo
13
14
Subtotal RQ o 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 o
Total 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ER. 12-90) Page 2310
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Nafne of Respondent (This Report s ' thée gfaﬁﬁgoﬂ Year of Repor
e 1) An Origina . LUa,
n Compan . Dec. 31, 19989
Ohio Ediso pany (2) A Resubmission i —

SALES FOR REGALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a fooinote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
“Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For ail other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f}. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i}, and the total of any other types of charges, inciuding
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote alt components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column () through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 jiine 24.

10. Fooinote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Totat ($) Line
Sold Deman?sfharges Energy( s':3)harges Other (%;larges (h+i) No.
) (h) ) ) {0 (k)

t. 95,885 9,206,516 9,206,516 1
645,752 24,009,433 24,009,433 2
441 7,830 7e30 3
2,471,221 105,906,420 52,484,529] 158,300,549 4
5
6
1,494,123 23,394,265 23,394,268] 7
52,778 1,376,367 1376367 B
338,590 . 5,613,752 ) 5613752 9
2,000 20000 10
1,025,386 16,422,762 16,422,762 11
2,000 2,000 12
13
14

3,213,299 105,806,420 85,798,208 o 191,704,728

2,910,877 0 48,807,147 4,000 46,811,147

6,124,176 105,906,420 132,605,455 4,000 238,545,875

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-50) Page 311
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT}
Ohio Edison Company {2) =_A Resubmission N Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 7 Column: a [
Associated Company.
[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 7 Column: b |
Applies to all OS Statistical Classification Codes in the column that do not have the
"System Impact Study" footnote: Daily or weekly short term transactions in accordance
with interconnection agreements.
|Schedule Page: 310  Line No.: 7 __ Column: ¢ ]
FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.
{Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 8 Column: a ]
Associated Company.
[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢ i
FirstEnergy Sales Tariff.
|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.:9 _ Column: a |
Associated Company.
|Schedule Page: 310  Line No.: 9  Column: ¢
FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.
|Schedule Page: 310  Line No.: 10 Column: b
System Impact Study.
|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 11 Column: a .
Associated Company.
|Schedule Page: 310  Line No.: 11 Column: ¢
FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

. _|Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 12 _ Column: b !
System Impact Study.

L4 L]

L
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iﬁme of Respondertt This Resort i Date of Repot Vear o

i PUCO o} ﬁm Criginal (Mo, Da, YT} eport

Onio Edison Company | ! 2 A Resubmission I Dec. 31, 1959
— ELEC PERATION TNTENANGE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account ﬁnﬂglu'l?vgraf
No (a) (b}

111, POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 | A. Steam Power Generation

'3 | Operation

4 {(500) Operation Supesvision and Engineering 11,358,928 13,354,060

5 |{501) Fuel 292 625,231 252,318,715

B |(502) Steam Expenses 26,183,605 21,770,918

7 |{503) Steam from Other Sources

8] (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9 | (505) Eleciric Expenses 2,624,731 2,123,314
10 | (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 17,188,346 15,710,661
11 [(507) Rents 720 25,720
12 {(509) Allowances 1,444,684 2,285,808
13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 351,426,245 347,589,196
74 iinisnance “
15 [ (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,840,835/ 4,095,253
16 (511) Maintenance of Structures 242,700 2,946,623
17 | (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 44,043,251 41,864,259
18 | (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 6,218,763 12,689,505
19 | (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 3,706,925 4,828,382
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 57,152,274 656,424,022
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 408,578,519 414,013,218
22 8. Nuclear Power Generation
23 |Operation
24 {{517} Operation Supervision and Engineering 25,680,285, 23,334,215
25 1(518) Fuel 42 267,774 33,296,398
26 §(519) Coolants and Water 1,002,985 1,082,499
27 1(520) Steam Expenses 10.371.369 5,609,361
28 |{521) Steam from Other Sources

, 29 |(Less) (522) Steam Transfemed-Cr.
30(523) Electric Expenses 22121 230,345
31 | {524) Miscallaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 35,768,370 36,075,232
32 |(525) Rents 152,254,908 147,663,316
33 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 267,377,812 247,291,387
34 |Maintenance
35 {528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 12,310,607 6,495,932
36 | (529) Maintenance of Structures 1,106,751 T40 4
37 | (1530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 10,779,684 8,323,929
38 |(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 4,513,683 2,342,328
39 (532} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 8,705,480 15,086,525
40 | TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) 37,416,225 32,989,308
41 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Muc., Power (Entr fot fines 33 & 40} 304,754,037 280,280,673
42| C. Hydraulic Power Generation
43 | Oparation
44 | (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering
45 1 (536) Water for Power
46 | (537) Hydraulic Expenses
47 |{538) Electric Expenses
48 |(539) Miscellanecus Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 705
491(540) Rents
50 | TOTAL QOperation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 48) 708

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-93)




Narme of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year :f Report
o . {1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Ohio Edison Company (PUCC} @) Iﬁ: Resglbmission /i Dec.31, 1999
ELECTRIC@WQ\IWWMS {Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Account ol An-loun
No. @) ﬂe@g% Prw?gf%
51| C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 | Maintenance
53 | (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering
54 |{542) Maintenance of Structures -
55 | (543) Maintenance cf Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
56 | {544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 [ (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)
59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of fines 50 & 58) 705
60 | D). Other Power Generation
61 | Operation
62 | {546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 60,430 46,000
63 }(547) Fuel 1,195,691 334,065
64 | (548) Generation Expenses "~ 168,580 132,298
55 | {549) Miscellaneous Other Power Ceneration Expenses 59,808 232,553
66 | (550) Rents
67 | TOTAL QOperation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66} 1,484 508 804,916
68  Maintenance
89 1(551) Maintenance Supenvision and Engineering ~345 28,188
70 | (552) Maintenance of Structures -17,582 4,124,730
71 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 599,223 258,617]
72 { (554) Maintenance of Misceliansous Other Power Generation Plant 15,607 76,3761
73 | TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 696,903 4488811
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 2,181,412 _ 5283827
75 [E. Ofher Power Supply Expenses ]
76 ) (555} Purchased Power 71,828,577 128,585,156]
77 |{556) System Controt and Load Dispatching 2,460,155 1,758,221
78 1(557) Other Expensas £§12.001 229,653
T9 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp {(Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 74,898,733 130,572 430
B0 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41,59, 74 & 79)
B1|2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 } Operation
83 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering
84 1(561) Load Dispatching
85 ] (562) Station Expanses
86| (563) Overhead Lines Expenses
87 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses
88(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others
89 1{566) Miscellanecus Transmission Expensas 1,691,820 1,203,800
90 (567) Rents 3,837 731 3,670,
91 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of linas 83 thru 90) 9,319,517 7,904,
92 {Maintenance
93 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 504,674 453,505
94 | (569) Maintenance of Stuctures 2,281,550 163,231
95 |(570) Maintsnance of Station Equipment 347,758] 1,988,788
56 | {57 1) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 3,247,230 1,044,174
97 | (572) Maintenance of Linderground Lines 40,210 44 385
98 1{573) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Transmission Plant 247 587 74,922
99 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) 6,568,109 3,769,789
100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 59) 15,988 626 11,764,127
101 {3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
102 { Operation
103 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 13,494 841 5,286,555
. FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.93) Page 321




Name of RespOHdEf\t This Report Is: Data of Report Year of Re 1

Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) G o alssion (. ba. ¥ Dec 31, 1999
ELECTRIC opgm%—mmms S (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote,

Line Account U ount

No. @ ne(nb't;vgar P?nﬂ?g %
104 | 3. DISTRIBUTICON Expenses (Continued)
105 | (581) Load Dispatching 2,245 953 1,190,527
106 | (582) Station Expenses 788,618 764,359
107 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 3,582,753 4,224,109
108 | (584) Underground Line Expenses 2,151,868 1,033,441
109 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 1,132 139,328
110 (586) Meter Expenses 343,030 3,849,390
111 {(587) Customer installations Expenses 1,146,334 588,669
112 {(588) Miscellanecus Expenses 9,633,099 10,605,461
113 {(589) Rents 514,181 265,646
114 i TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 103 thrs 113) 33,901,885 27,977,483
115 | Maintenance
116 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,081,068 933,113
117 | (591) Maintenance of Structures 2,649,437 237,632
118 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 157,997 2,871,210
118 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 29,374,116 25,037,987
120 | {(584) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,327,777 2,425,047
121 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 366,081 343.748
122 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 577.207 1,312,506
123 | (597) Maintenance of Meters 2,838,688 797,542
124 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 984,773 -806
1251 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 39,357 144 33,958,079
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 73,259,000 61,935,562
127 | 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
128 1 Oparation

129 | (901) Supervision 1,520,867 395,811
130 |{902) Meter Reading Expenses 5,398,296 4,836,189
131 [(503) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 19,287,754 12,003,580

- 132 | (904) Uncollectible Accounts 33,743,578| 31,456,579
133 | {905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 1,168,427 69,644
194 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133) 61,127,962 48,761,803
135 |5, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
136 | Cperation
137 {(807) Supervision 4,027,171 710,438
138 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 12,228,055 19,630,860
139 | (309) Informational and Instructional Expenses 4,906} 122,548
140 | (910} Miscelianeous Customer Service and informational Expenses 2,060,533} -1,159,595
141 | TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. {Total lines 137 thru 140) 18,321,065 19,304,407
142 |6. SALES EXPENSES
143 | Operation
144 {{911) Supervision
145 [(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 12,490,768 9,281,800
146 | (913) Advertising Expenses 3.587.404 3,182,658
147 | (916) Miscellanecus Sales Expenses 1,024,174 -33,7903
148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 17,112,346 12,430,665
149} 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
150 | Operation
151 | (820) Administrative and General Salaries 17,311,146/
152 {(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 19,426,660
153 | {Less) (322) Administrative Expensas Transfermed-Credit 4,407,295 5,525 546
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Na@ af’Raspondent ms mﬁ% s g‘%’ 3‘;"‘%}0“ Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) ginal Dec. 31, 1999
) 2 A Resubmission _
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAT {Continusd)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account ou Amoun

No. (a) émm'e(ggvg;f Prewc}g;sl\gar

154 |7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)

155 |{523) Outside Services Employed 4,984,701 8,300,506,
156 | (524) Property Insurance 1,080,453 1,773,420
157 [ (925) Injuries and Damages 1,777,838 2,355,339
158 | (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 19,861,471 2,950,219
158 | (927) Franchise Requirements

160 }{928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 2,782,003 2,987,015
161 {(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr,

162 {{930.1) General Advertising Expenses -194 291,416
163 |(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 39,901,851 34,809,153
164 ](931) Rents 3,184,150 4,860,921
165 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 184) 408,902,874 103,034,678
166 | Maintenance

167 | {(835) Maintenance of General Plant 3,489,620 3,008,921
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses {Tota! of lines 165 thru 167) 109,392,454 106,043,599
169 { TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn {Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 1,085,664,203 _ 1,090,401,016

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of empicyees should be reporied
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after Ocfober 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
inciudes any special construction personnel, include such
employes on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction amployees in a fooinote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric
department from joint functions of combination utilities rhay
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees|
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payrall Pericd Ended (Date) 11061999
* 2. Total Reguiar Full-Time Empioyees 1,811
3. Total f'art—ﬂme and Temporary Employees 33
4. Total Employees 1,844

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)

\&———ﬁ,




v m—hat ik i+ M Ladirsicin,

Name of Resgandent mis F! 5 gﬂ .y {Dl\gote 8; R$rp)m Vear of Report
Ohio Edison Company (2) 1A Resubmissi N Dec, 31, 1989

R (Account 555)
Puﬁ%ﬁ u’uEgDpI;QeVgExd(zangas)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.} and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. in column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service, Requirements service is servige which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system rescurce planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for fong-term firm service. "Long-term™ means five years or longer and "firm™ means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For ail transaction identified as LF, provide in a faotnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less

than five years.
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one

year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or fonger. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmisslon constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years. - .

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbafanced exchanges.

0OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as ail
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

{Line Name of Company or Public Authority Sél?;isssﬁgi Sﬁ!;!é:uga: mﬁn x mﬁ;mal Dermand (mzage
No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation | Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NGE Demand Monthly GP Demand
(@) ] (c) )] {e) U]

1 |Ohic Power Co. - Buckeye rRQ 67 80.1 80,1 80.1
2| Ohio Power Co, - Galion RQ ‘ 39 i: | 39
3| Ohio Power Co. - Myers Lake RQ 29 .29 29
4 | Cleveland Electric Hiuminating Co. oS
5 | FirstEnergy Corp. 0s
6 | Ohio Valley Elactic Corporation oS 12
7 i Pennsyivania Power Co. 0S
8| The Tolado Edison Co. 0s
9

10

"

12

13

14

Total
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. : N An Qriginal Uit Dec. 3 1959
Edison Company g c. 31,
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BCoount 555}, (contnued)
kg Toger SAePAnges)
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

In column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seliers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list alt FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak {NCP) demanding in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in & month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (60-minute integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered
to the respondent. Report in cofumn (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for
settlement. Do not report net exchange,

4. In column {¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Repaort in columns (h} and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (f), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {{). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {I). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settiement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the iast line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
‘reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
fine 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETILEMENT OF POWER

MegaWatt Hours Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Hours { Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (+k+) No.
Received Delivered (3] (sg s) of Settlernent (§)
Q) hy i {i} {k 0] (m)
630,465 21,019,750 21,019,750 1
3,303 149,258 149,258 2
2,570 122,882 122889 3
42,712 862,691 862,691 4
611,299 25,318,084 25,318,084 5
1,082,165 23,584,204 23,584,204 6
22,686 354,604 354,804 7
22,952 415,104 415,104i 8
]
10
11
12
13
14
2478,181 71,826,577 71,826,577
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission X Dec 31, 1993
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 4 _ Column: a |
Associated Company.

[Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 4 Column: b )
Applies to all OS classifications in remainder of column: Daily or weekly short term
transactions in accordance with intercopnection agreements.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 4 Column: ¢ ]
FirstEneréi_Eoint Dispatch Agreement.

[Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: § _Column: a |
Associated Company.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢ |
FirstEnergy Sales Tariff.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 7 Column: a |
Associated Company.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 7 Column: ¢ |
FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

ISchedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 8 Column: a ]
Asgociatad Company.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 8 _ Column: ¢ !
FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement. - .
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Narme of Respandent This Report is: __ | ([gﬁct:e SLR$W" Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (1) An Original Vo. D, ) abelicarn
' {2) A Resubmission 31,
. TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FUR UF unt ]

HER {ACCO
{Including transactions referred 10 as ‘wheeling')

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipaiities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public autharity that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the fult name of each company or public autharity. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (¢)

4. In column{d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term* means one year or longer and "firm” means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain refiable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as
LF, provide in 2 footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get
aut of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year.

Line PaymentBy Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No (Company of Publi? Authority} {Company of Publit; A_umon'ty) (Company of Public; Authority) Clasrsiﬁ-
) {Foctnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation} {Footnote Affliation} cation
(@) (d) (<) {d)
1 [ American Municipai Power - Ohio American Electric Power American Municipal Power - Ohio LF
2 | American Municipal Power - Ohio Allegheny Power System American Municipal Power - Ohio
3 fAmerican Municipal Power - Ghio Dayton Power & Light Company Amancan Municipat Power - Ohio
4 | American Municipal Power - Chio Chio Edison Company American Municipal Power - Ohio .
5 | American Municipal Power - Ohio Allegheny Power System American Municipal Power - Ohio SF .
6 | FirstEnesgy Com. Unspecified Unspecified LF
7 -
8
o 8
10
BEE
12
13
14
15
16
17
TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30) Page 328
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Name of Respondent THis Report | Date of Report Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (1;5 An 8”9""3' "fo' Da. ¥r) Dec. 31, 1999
2 o A Resubmission : i ] ——
1RANSMISSTON OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (AW.OUP ntnue
{Including fansactions reffered to as wheeling’)

05 - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannct be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an expianation in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h} must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

chizg IRaot? s I;;:int; oﬁf R::ecl)!:;, Sngg tci:;rl‘)elivery D?ai:!:ngd TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Tariff Nl:lrfaber . Disig?xgﬁon) y e Designa?i::r?}mer (M\;‘; Megﬁ:";m“’s Megg:ﬁ:g:; urs i No.
(e} {f) (g} {h} G} [if]

156 ’ P - ' 88 645,787 504,598 1
156 104 720,048 674,124 2
156 55 380,227 3559784 3
156 38} 179,820 168,351 4
156 41 1,030 64 5
Unspecified {Unspecified ’ 6
7

8

/. 9
10

1

12

13

14

15
16
17

287 1,926,913 1,804,013
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Narne of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Ve ofRa
. rt
Ohio Edison Company {1} An Ongma! . (Mo, Da, Yr} — pc;ggg
{2} [ |A Resubmission I .31,

STHERS (A&
s vaLesars ot o 55 e 0 o)
‘. Report in column (i} and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

9. In column (k) through (n}, report the revenyue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k}, provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column {h). In column (1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). if no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary setliement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i} through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues (5) Line
{3 5 (%) {k++m) No.
k) 0] {m) (n}
1,979,722 1,979,722 1
2,299,032 2,295,032 2
1,213,378 1,213,378} 3
830,206 830,206 4
63,862 ~-63,882 5
4,147,511 4,147,511 6
7
8
9
10
¥ 11
12
13
14
15
16
17

10,533,711 [ 0 10,533,711
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Ongmal. _ (Mo, Da, Yr)
Onhio Edison Company (2) __ A Resubmission I, Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 1 Column: d 1

For Rows 1-5 column {(d)

This respondent's agreement with American Municipal Power - Ohio for this transaction has
no termination date. The respondent does have, however, the right under the terms of the
agreement to unilaterally make application to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
under Section 205 of the Federal Power Act for changes in all provisions of the agreement,
including terms of service.

[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.: 1 Column: f |

For rows 1-5 column (f)
Transmission interconnects with other utilities listed on lines 1-5 column (b)/Chioc Edison
transmission line - various.

ISchedule Page: 328 Line No.:1 Column: g |

,For Rows 1-5 column (g}

Chic Edison / Bmerican Municipal Power transmission and distribution delivery points -
various.
iSchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: h

For entire column:
Transmission service contract does not state specific demand; demand varies monthly.

Amount represents the average monthly billing demand.

|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 _Column: a l
Associated Company.

(Scheduie Page: 328 Line No.: 6 _ Column: d |
The company does not have an agreemnt for these transactions; however, it must wheel powe
by law under Ferc Tariff.

H

) |Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: e
. FirstEnergy Corp. Sales Tariff.

No MWH's physically came in or left the Company's system.
|Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: j
No MWH's physically came in or left the Company's system.

|
|Schedule Page: 328  Line No.: 6 Column: i ]
_

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450 |
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[ame of Respondent This Is: Dategﬁeport Year of Report
. {Mo, Da, ¥t}
Ohio Edison Company (PUCO) g; inRgsl?L";i'ssm ) Dec. 31, _1999
MISCELLANEGUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)
Line Description Amount
No. @ )
1| Industry Association Dues 368,038
2 | Nuclear Power Research Expenses
3 | Other Experimentai and General Research Expenses 280,110
4 | Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities 1,955,741
5 | Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpase, reciplent, amount. Group if < $5,000
5 | Administrative and General Expenses - General 115,839
7 | Administration Costs for Board of Directors 71,686
8 | Directors Fees and Expenses 266,629
9 | Area Development -154 100
10 | Bank Service Charges and Fees 645 539
11 | Casualty insurance Amortization 108,815
12 | Distrituted Labor Costs - Other 5305
13 | Memberships - Civic 151,760
14 | Memberships - Industrial Associations 118,021
15 | Memberships and Dues - Other 14,555
15 | Power Marketing General Expenses 27.817
47 | Regulatory Fees - Ohlo Consumers Council 716122
18 | Regulatory Fees - Ohlo Power Siting Board 142,881
1% | Tax Payment - TBT Payment 13,253
20 | Transfer of Charges between Administrative and
21 General Expenses and Other Work in Progress . =1,518,328
22 | Miscsllaneous Administrative and General Expenses
23 for Jointly Owned Base Load Units:
24 Dugquesne Light Company - Company’s portion of
, 25 Beaver Vallay Power Station 20,593,663
26| Pennsyivania Power Co. - Company’s portion
27 of Bruce Mansfield Plant 3,741,612
28 Claveland Electric lluminating Co. - Company's
29 " portion of Perry Power Station 12,220,564
30 { All Others (S ltems) 11,327
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 | TOTAL 39,901,851

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-04) Page 335




[T ———

arne of Respondent &rstsﬂ’epg‘rt Iérlg inal
) ) n
Chio Edison Company (PUCC) 2 m A Resubmission

{Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of Limited-T erm Eleciric
Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405), State the basis used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns {c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column {b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composite fotal. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. !f average balances,
state the method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. 1f
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. if provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition {0 depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
?P: Functional Classification pense Limited zf'erm Elec- w Total
{Account 403) tric Plant ()Acc 404) Plant (Ace 405) -
_ {2) o) © @ &

1] intangible Plant
Z| Steam Product Plant 52,512,046 795,532 53308 4T
3[ Nuclear Production Plant - 144,579 8! 14,367,400 158,947, 254]
47 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
§| Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6| Other Production Plant 1,545,668 583 1,546,251
71 Transmission Plant 12,198,110 179,814 12,377,924
8{ Distribution Plant 30,317,328| 133,088 30,450,41
G| General Plant 5,060,327 4,502,757 9,563,084

10 | Common Plant-Electric I

1T TOTAL 245,214,234 19,878,174 266,193,408

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Calumn C represents amortization of the cost of the following:

Leasehold improvements over the life of the lease; software costs amortized over a seven year period; and AFUDC - debt gross-up pursuant to SFAS
109, amortized using the composite functional rates of the associated property.

No change in basis or methed of amortization has been made from the preceding year.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 336
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Name of Respondent - This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohie Edison Company (PUCO) (2) __A Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 336 _Line No.:3 Column: b ]

Includes nuclear plant decommissioning in the amount of $6,234,780.

[Schedule Page: 336 Line No.: 11 Column: b 'l

Includes amortization of ACRS tax benefits sold in the amount of $796,3599,

Includes $5118,324 for depreciation expense associated with Balance Sheet Account 102.

[Schedule Page: 336 Line No.: 11 Column: c

]

Includes amortization of the gross-up to plant-in-service for the debt component of AFUDC
recorded net-of-tax for the years 1979~1987 in the amount of $15,323,265.

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Report the information specified beiow, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide a subheading for each
account and & fota! for the sccaunt, Addiional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any sccount.

(a} Miscellaneous Amextization (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra sccount charged, the total of amortization
charges for the year, and the periad of amortization.

() Miscellaneous (ncome Deductions: Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance, 426.3, Penaties; 428.4, Expenditures for Certain Clvic Political and Reiated Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of sach account total for the year (o §1,000, whichaver is greater) may be grouped by classes within
the above accounts.

{ () Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) — For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate
the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt,
an total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incumed during the year,

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurmed during the
year.

Line Hem Amount
No. {2) (b)
Miscetlaneous Amortization (Account 425)

Miscellanecus [ncome Deductions
DConations (Account 426.1) .
Conservation Programs 371,885

A i Rl RS LI L)

School Activities 83,103
Project Reach 189,301
Civic 166,686
Special Events 140,437
10} All Others (5 Rems) - 67812
1 ‘ - )
12| Total 426.1 1,025,334

—
[ 7]

Pey
.S

Life Insurance (Account 426.2)

-
(4]

-
o

Penalties (Account 426.3) 5 ltems 3,278

-t
-

—
o0

Total 426.3 1,278

19
20| Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political, and
21 Related Activities (Account 426.4)
22| Salary and Expenses of Employees Who are
23| Ragistered Lobbyists 477122
24 All Others (B ltems) : B39
25
26| Total 426.4 443 561
27
28 | Other Daductions (Account £26.5)
29} Loss on Sale of Receivabies to OES Capital 13,312,249
30! Sale of MAS Inventory 4,745,386
31 | Writeoff of Cancetied Work Order 3,421,683
32| Limited Parinarships 2,752,378
33| Afl Others (11 items) 444 354
M
35| Total 428.5 24,679,520
6
14
38
38
4
41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1287)




[taroe of Respondent Date of R Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company %D'#;m Dec.3t, 1989
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respactive income deduction and interest charges acoount. Provida a subheading for sach
account and 5 total for the account. Additional columns may be added if desmned appropriate with respect to any account.

{s) Misceltaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization
charges for the year, and the petiod of amortization,

{0) Miscelianeous Income Deductions: Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 428.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic Political and Relaled Activities; and 428.5, Other Deductions, of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account totaj for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by cizssss within
the above accounts,

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) — For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate
the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, {c) notes payabie, {d) accounts payable, and (e) cther debt,
and total interest. Expiain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) — Report particulars (details) inciuding the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurmed during the
year,

Line tem Amount
No. (@) )

1| Interest on Debt to Associated Companies

2]  (Account 430)

3| OES Fuel, incorporated -

4]  Investment in Nuctear Fuel - 5.33% - 6.83% 404,435

5|  Notes Payabke - 5.33% - 5.89% 5,750,354

6

7| OES Capital, incorporated -

Bl Other Debt-interest on Funds held as Agent

9] 4.70%-6.39% 58,626

10 -

11| OES Financing Trust, Incorporated -

12| Accnsed Interest on Debertures - 9.00% 11,134,022

13

14| Pennsylvania Power Company -

+ + 15| Notes Payable - 4.90% - 6.55% 1,544 208

18

17| The Cleveland Flectric lluminating Company -

13]  Notes Payable - 4.90% - 5.63% 754,852

19

20{ Toledo Edison Compary -

21]  Notes Payabh - 4.90% - 5.62% " 1,093,346

22

23| FirstEnergy Corp. -

24|  Notes Payable - 4.84% - 8.48% 2,015,316

25

26| FirstEnergy Ventures Corporation -

27|  Notes Fayable - 8.50% 94,245

2

291 Total 430 22,925 405

30

31 Other Interest Expense (Account 431)

32| Customer Dsposits - 8.00% 141,770

33| Citibank, Keybank, Sanwa Bank, (ndustrial

34| Bankof Japan, Short Termm Lines

35( of Cradit- 3.50% - 6.85% 2,104,170

36/ Intemal Revenue Service 5.00% - 12.00% 817,816

37| intermational Business Machines Corporation

38|  Supplementsal Contracts 3.50% - 5.00% 216,670

32| All Others (8 tems) 252768

40

41| Total 431 3,533,794
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1
Ohio Edison Company 52;

Name of Respondent This Repor 157
An Originaf
A Resybmission

!I t
R ee—

Date ]
{Mo, Da, Yl?}n

™ Vear of Hepon 1
Dec. 31, 1999

deferred in previous years.

1. Report particulars gdetai!s) of regulatory commission expenses incured during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a reguiatory body, or cases in which such a body was @ party.
2. Report in columns (b} and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts

Line Lescription

ish name of regulatory commission or body the
No. d(ggcrgt or case nur::ebger andrya description of m%“ése;

(a)

Assessed by
Regulgtoryy
ission

&

Epenses
of
Hility
(©)

Ex Ta:i for
Cugg?'tt Year
{b) + ()

iﬂ1 Account
Beging%g § Year
{e)

Ty Reguiatory Commission Fees

A} Public Utllitles Commission of Ohia

2,503,263,

3,500,263

B) Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

374,852

274 852

W W 3] & o B W] N -

-
[

Z) Miscellaneous

3,97 3,97

puy
po

-t
[ 4]

-y
03,

-
p-9

-
i

—
&

ey
b |

-
O3

-
e}

o]
[=

[
pry

N

b
[

N
Ly

M
O

&)
[+1}

[}
~4

[y
[

[
(=

&

Lo
-

o & B 88

G
=

[
o

(2]
[7e}

3

n
-

o+
N,

5 Rl 3

TOTAL
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e eon pompa a Eelp An Griginal Mo, Da, Yo Vear oF Report
Oio Edisan Campary ) A Resubmission I Dec. 31, 1999
TConbnued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amorization.
4. List in column {f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items {less than $25,000) may be grouped.

— " EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR ~ ARORTIZET DURING YEAR
RRENTL To -
- < c:-‘ARbl:D = Aot AE{'::S:II;G'? Bt; 3 ACQ:E:t Amount _Aggotﬁﬁﬁﬂl% a I_:‘n:
0] jie] {h) 0} o * End c(u{) Year
1
Eleciric 928 2,503,263 )
Elecinic 528 274,852 .
3
5
[
7
8
: : 5
[Etectric 528 3.578] =
1
12
13
14
- 15
E 16
17
13
19
20
21

mEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEREEEEL

&
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MName of Respondent THiS Report Is: ~Dfe ol Report—
ame & ':; (1) (X]An Original (Mo, Da, o V&ar of Repart
Ohio Edison Company @) y Dec.31, 1999

A Resubmission
RESEARCH, UEGEEUFEEN] . AR DERONS TRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incured and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D &
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the yesr for jointly-sponsored projects.{ldentiy
recipient regardiess of affiliation.} For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
A. Eleciric R, D & D Performed Internally: {3) Transmission
{1) Generation a. Overhead
a. hydroelectric b. Underground
i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Distribution
ii Other hydroelectric (S) Environment (other than equipmant
b. Fossifuel steam (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred .
d. Nuclear B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
e. Unconventional generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Councit or the Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute
rLlﬂe Classication Bescrption
Ne. ) @ ®)
© 1]A. Electric R, D, & D Performed Intemally
21{1) Genaraticn armmis Pulverizer Primary Alr-flow
3
4| (#) Distribution | Electronic BAl Presentment and Payment (CBPP)
&
6] (5 Environment Forced Oxidation Gypsum (FOG)
7 Alpha Gypsum .
8 High Carbon Fiyash - i
g Gypsum Demonstration Plant
10 Gypsum Oxidation Study
11 L5-Z Scrubber Project - Niles
i2
13|B. Electic R, D, & b Performed Extemally
14| (1) Research Support to the Eleciric EPRI - Research Subscrption
751 Power Research Institute EPF] - Research Subscription
16 EPRI - Research Subscrption
17
18 EFRI - Characterization of Fine Particulates - MWV
19 'EPRI - Energy Poiicy Integration & Coordination
20 EPHI - Mercury ICR Stack Sempling

EPRI - MIDAS - Resource Planning Tool

EPHI - Second Forward Curve Forecasting

EPRI - Steubenvills Monitoring / PM 2.5 Specification

- Upgraded Coal interest Group

EPRI - Y2K Embedded Safiware Froject

| - Miscellaneous under $5,000 (1)

“Total

%%’“&Iﬂﬁ‘dﬁsﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁlfﬁﬁﬂ
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(2) Ressarch Support to Ediscn Electric Institute
(3) Resmarch Support to Nuclear Power Groups
{4} Research Support to Others (Classify)
{5) Total Cost incurred
3. Inciude in column ic) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those ttems performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more,
briefty describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, comosion contrel, poliution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.),
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of iterns grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D& D
clivity.
:. s:?:w it cotumn (e) the account number charged with expsnses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e)
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equai the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns {c), (d), and {f) with such amounts identifiad by
"Egt®
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.
Costs Incumred Intemally [ Costs Incumred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line
Cum&s Year Current Year . RECOGTT FAOURE Accumulation No.
(d) (e) f} @)
112,138 25,000 93061 §,656] 138076f <
510,039 90310 510,039
199,737 10711 186,730 ]
55
63,147 3081 2‘2%* ~_ 90,874]
291639 9|
22,502 18810 42563 1
NE] 53081 T4,287] 361,452 1
T
T
408,284 91010 408,2 ¥
193,305 50610 193,43?! 5
780,31 EGI0 780,31 &
5,575 g2110 5375
21,500 G2110 21,500 L)
25,380 50610 28,380
18,000 52110 18,0000 rig
15,1 92110 15,120 74
21,500 92110 21,500 3
6,450 18820 6,450
15,750 52110 18,7
#,300] 92110 4,300 26
27
28]
i
k12
k11
.
603,526 2,253,162 2,547,592 1,316,9 ‘
=
L)
-5
37
38|
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 353
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Ohio Edison Company (1) pjAn Original (Mo, Da. ¥ Dec. 31, 1999
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DIFI'REL'I'IUN'UI—’SWWWKGES_

Report below te distibution of total salanies and wages for the year. Segregate amounts onginally charged & cleanng aocotnE o1
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removats, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct resulis may be used.

Tine Classmication Ugi%%ti gd%ou W T or ol
No. Clean unts
(a) (b) n?c) ()
1] Electric
2| Operation
3| Production 13,307,712
4 | Transmission 438670
51 Distribution 15,714,028
6 | Customer Accounts 9,088,320
7| Customer Service and Informational 27,560
8| Sales §.317
3{ Administrative an General 3,552,014
10| TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 42,129 621
11] Maintenance
12} Production 10,923,213
13| Transmission 1,929,353
14 Distribution 15,787,048
15| Administrative and General 5,521
16| TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 29,218,135
17 | Tatal Operation and Maintenance
18| Production (Enter Total of ines 3 and 12) 24,230,925
19| Transmissicn (Enter Total of tnes 4 and 13) 2,368,023
20 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 31,495,076
21| Customer Accounts (Transcribe from fine 6) 9,088,320
22 | Customer Service and Informational (1ranscribe from iine 7 27,560
23| Sales (Transcribe from e 8) 1317
24 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of linas 9 and 15) 4.137,535
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maini. (Total of lines 18 thru 24} 71,348,756 19,621,187 90,969,513
26| Gas
27| Operation
28| Production-Manufactured Gas
29| Production-Nat. Gas {Including Expi. and Dev.)
30| Other Gas Supply
31 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Frocessing
32| Transmission
33| Distribution
341 Customer Accounts
35| Customer Service and [nformational
361 Sales i
37 | Administrative and Generat .
33| TOTAL Oparation (Emer 1otal of lines 28 thre 37)
39| Maintsnance
40| Production-Manufactured Gas

e

41 | Production-Natural Gas
42| Other Gas Supply
43] Storage, NG Termninaling and Processing
44 | Transmission
l—4'5 Distribution
48 | Administrative and Ganeral
47 | TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 48)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88} Page 354
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nunu

Line Classification
No.
(a)

481 Total Operation and Maintenance
49 | Froduction-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40}

Payroll chalged fgr

Cleari n%;mou

50 | Production-Natural Gas (Including Exp!. and Dev.) (Total ines 29,

51| Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of ines 30 and 42)

52 | Storage, ENG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru

53 [ Transmission (Lines 32 and 44}

54 [ Distribution {Lines 33 and 45}

55| Custormner Accounts (Line 34)

56 | Customer Service and informational (Line 35)

57 | Sales (Line 36)

58 | Administrative and General {Lines 37 and 46)

59 ) TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)

Total
{d)

60 | Other Utility Departments

€1 | Operation and Maintenance

62 | TOTAL All Utiity Oept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61)
63 | Utiifty Plant

64 | Construction (By Utifty Dapartments)

65| Eleciric Plant

71,348,755

19,621,157

2,749,194

90,969,913

66 | Gas Plant

67 | Other

68 | TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67)
. 691 Piant Removal (By Utiity Departments)
70| Electric Piant

9,997,338

850,195

2,740,104

178,815

12,746,532

829,010

* 711 Gas Plant

Y2 | Other

73 | TOTAL Plant Removal (1otal of lines 70 thru 72)

~ 650,195

178,815

829,610

74 | Cther Accounts {Specify):

|~ 75 { Non-Utility Plants

150,761

150,761

761 Jobbing Contract & Preliminary Survey

2,486,354

2,436,354

77| Clearing

22,549,166

-22,549,165

951 TOTAL Other Accounts

25,186,281

22,549,166

2,637,115

56| TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

107,182,570

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-38)
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Report below the infermation called for conceming the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the ysear

PY3

Line ttem MegaWatt Hours Line ftem MegaWatt Hours
No. No.
(@) (b) (@) )
1JSOURCES OF ENERGY 21|[DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2|Generation (Excluding Station Use): 25(Sales to Ultimate Consumers {Inciuding 24,946,704
3jSteam 'Ijterdepanmental Sales)
4|Nuclear 7.2686, 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See 3,213,298
51Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
6{Hydro-Pumped Storage 24INon-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 2,910,877
T{Cther 27,37, instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Lass Energy for Pumping 25{Energy Fumished Without Charge
9{Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 29,283,756  26|Energy Used by the Company {Electric 35,002
through 8) DCept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 2,478,181] 27|Total Energy Losses 778,955
11{Power Exchanges: 28{TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 31,884,837]
12]|Recaived 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13|Delivered
14|Net Exchangas (Line 12 minus line 13)
15]{Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16|Recetved 1,926,91 ’ .
17 Delivered 1,804,014 - -
18{Net Transmission for Other {Line 16 minus 122,90
iine 17)
19{Transmission By Others Losses
20{TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 31,884,837
. jand 19}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:90) Page 401a
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MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, fumish the required Information for each non-integrated system.
2. Report in column (b} the system’s energy ouiput for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.

3. Reportin column (c) 2 monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in the monthly amounts any
energy losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses Incurred (or estimated) in
making the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.

4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawatt Load (60-minule integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as
the difference between calumns (b) and (c)

5. Report in columns {e) and {f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reparted in column (d).

NAME OF SYSTEM:
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
(a) {b) {c) (d) (€) N

29} January 2,674,418 201,951 4,825 5 &pm-Tpm
30| February 2,282,549 153,521 4,401 23 Tpm-Bpm
31| March 2,620,369 217,142 4,421 ] 7pm-8pm
32} April 2,291,161 172,319 4,012 12 Sam-10am
33 May 2,332, 172,963 4,258 17 8pm-gpm
34| June 2,769,02 287,805 5,663 10 2pm-3pm
35 July 3,624,580 212,961 5,750 30 3pm-4pm
36} August 2,948,106 292,205 5,046 17 3pm-4pm
37| September 2,762,287 436,230 4,624 3 3pm-4pm
38| October 2,520,134 355,089 3,597 21 Bam-Tam
39 Novembar 2,490,407 283,450 4,510 0 Gpm=Tpm
40| Becember 2,569,512 125,241 4,579 21 6pm-7pm
o tom nomssy tod

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401b
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
7. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steant plants with instalied capacity (name plata rating) of 25,000 K or move. Report
this page gas-turbine and internat combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuciear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specitying period. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is ysact and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fusl burned {Line 37) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 {Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. }f more than one
fuel is burned in a plant fumish only the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed.
Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Name: R. E. Burger Name: Edgewster
(a) {b) {c)
7 [Kind of Plant (intemal Gomb, Gas Turb, Nuclear ~ Steam Steam
2 |Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Conventional Conventional
3 [Year Onginally Gonstructed 1950 1957
4 [Year Last Unit was Installed 1955 149
5 {_TL“"' Installed Cap (Max Gen Nama Plate Ratings-wv) 419,00 105,601
6 [Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (80 minutes) 374 106
7 [Plant Hours Connected to Load 7785 2787
B jNet Continuous Plant Gapability (Megawatis) 406 100
9] When Net Limited by Condenser Water 406 100
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 406 1
71 [Average Number of Employees 87 21
12 [Net Generation, Exciusive of Plant Use - KWn 1734428000 165806000 |
13 |Cost of Plant Land and Land Rights 163392 :
14 | Structures and Improvements 21554434 9319040
151 Equipment Costs 150132908 3ETTO6ES
16 [ Total Cost 171820734 45559018
17 [Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (iine 5) 4103120 4338954 |
15 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr Bi0253 220419
19 | Fuel 18797057 4601117
20 | Cootants and Vvater (Nuciear Plants only) lﬂ» ]
21| Steam Expenses 3138704 &18020
22 | Steam From Other Sources a i)
23 | Steam Transferred (C) 0 0
24 | Electric Expenses 35461 31314
25 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear} Power Expenses 1827150 ~BEA313 |
25| Rents 15 4
27| Allowances 456150, 187
28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 135579 4091
29 | Maintenance of Structures 1352 39¢
30 | Maintenance of Bolier (or reactor) Plam 52836971 TIEGT |
31 | Maintenancs of Evectic Pant 1587696 242541
32 [ Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuciesr) Prant 323542 18847
[ 33| Total Production Cxpenses 32470656 9374412
34| Expenses per Net KWh 0.0187 0.0552
35 |Fuel. Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuchear) Coal ol Total Gas or Total
36 [ Unit (Coal-tons/Of-barrerGas-McNuciear-ndicata) Tons BBL MCF BBL
37 | Quantity (unis) of Fuel Bumed 757396 (3282 ) 1865227 17357 )
38 Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumed {btufindicate if nuckar) 12313 137014 0 1630 137657 ]
39 | Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 23.681 19.951 0.000 2377 9.643 0.000
40| Average Cost of Fuel per Uni Bumed 24733 19,557 0.000 2.377 9.643 0.000
41| Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per MIRion B1U 0.949 3.443 0.000 2.306 1,757 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Kvin Net &en 0.000 5.000 6.010 0.000 0.000 0.527
43 | Average B1U per KOAT Net Generation 0.000 0.000 10765.000 {0.000 0.000 11905.060
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95} Page 402




ame of nespondent This Reooi 15 Date of Heporl Year of
thio Edisan Company ()" [<]An Grigna e, =0 De, Rep:s:tss
@ DA Resubmission rf c.3, 9
STEAMELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STA Targe Plants)(Continued)
3. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. 8. of A. Accounts. Froduction expenses da not include Purchased Power, Systent Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expensas Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10, For [C and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 24 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically aperated piants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
stearn, hydro, intemal combustion of gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam undt, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.  12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footriote (a} accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed 1o research and development, (o) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data conceming plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant | Plant Plant Line
Name: Niles o Name: W. H. Sammis Name: Bruce Mansfield No.
@y - ) (e) ]
Steam Steam Steam 1
Conventional Conventional Conventionai 2
1654 1959 1976 3
1954 1971 1880 4
250.00 T980.00 1273.00| &
216 1533 1247 [
8088 8760 8561 7
216 1908 1199 B
216 1908 1199 )
218 1908 11991 10
60 431 gl 1
1088970000 13070172060 5085543000 | 12
0 524010 8816216 [ 13
] B9493543 110046042 | 14
0 848401451 678514279 | 15
] 538819004 797376537| 16
1.0000 474.1510 626.3759( 17
: 942003 7794050 1582172] 18
- 12423757 152444261 104358078 19
Q 0 0] 20
2001350 | 4184180 16041351 { 21
[4) 0 0] 22
0 ) 0| 23
186303 1181786 GT7867 | 24
B79012 10443408 3363662 | 28
609 52 o] 26
188631 713074 TeB4Z| 27
274392 1956250 529458 | 28
192897 47219 837 29
140613 19767540 146093595 | 30
232978 2508000 1637540 | 31
EE660 2911153 3597023 | 32
19528005 203962442 143252005 33
0.0179 0.0157 00235 34
Coal OIL Total Coal Ol Total Coal i Total 3z
Tons BsL Tons BBL Tons 1, 38
487072 4241 (] 5193964 G800 ] 2451432 188919 0 37
11933 107304 )] 12233 138385 i) 12178 138548 ] 38
25.851 5.799 0.000 28550 15.879 0.000 40.782 15.450 0.000 35
25.457 5789 ©.000 70320 15.879 0.600 41.739 [ 19.450 0.000 40
1117 1.288 0.000 1.157 3157 0.000 1.668 2514 0.600 41
0.000 D.000 D.012 0.000 0.000 0.011 5.000 D.000 0.017 42
0.000 0.000 70684.000 0.600 0.000 9760.000 0.000 0.000 10174.000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-38) Page 403
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
1. Report data for piant in Service only, " 2. Large plants are steam plants with instalied capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw of more, Report in
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuctear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a joint facility. 4. if net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specilying period. 5. if any employees attend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6, |f gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis repart the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel bumed converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fue! burned (Line 37) and average cost
per unit of fuel bumed (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Lina 41) as show on Line 19, 8. 1 more than one
fued is bumed in a plant fumish only the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed.
Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Name: Beaver Vallay Name: Perry #1
{a) ) (©
1 [Kind of Plant (internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Nu Nuclear
Z [Type of Gonstr (Conventional, Outdcor, Boiler, etc) Conventional Conventional
3 |Year Onginally Gonstructed 1976 1987
4 fYsar Last Unit was Installed 1987 1987
5 [Tolal Instalied Cap (Max GGen Name Fiate Ratings-Mv) 683.00 376.00|
"6 [Nst Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 562 369
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 14805 78
3 [Net Continuous Plant Capabifity (Megawatis) 626 RT3
9 | Yhen Not Limited by Condenser \Water 626 358
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 628 350
11 |Average Number of Employees 0 [¥]
12 [Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 4520824000 2745640000
13 {Cost of Plant. Land and Land Rigts 1103956] oy 3245060 |
14| Stuctures and Improvements 372230590 241397438
15 Equipment Costs 1400013566 | T 403064 |
16 | Total Gost 1783248520 318677362 |
17 |Cost per KW of installed Capacity (ine 5} 2610.9056 547 5462 |
18 [Production Expenses: Cper, Supv, & Engr 17332167 8358118
19| Fuel 22102066 137218401
20 | Coolants and Water (Nuciear Plants Only) 454433 548551 |
71| Steam Expenses B311627] 050741
221 Steam From Other Sources 0 i]
[ 23 | Steam Transfemed (G0 ] 0
24 | Electric Lxpenses 8379] 16743
25 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 25727635 13167661 |
26| Rents 811005921 71153085 |
27| Allowancess 0 [}
78 | Mantenance Supervision #hd Engmeenng 7654641 4355066 |
25 | Maintenance of Suctures 816528 2090273
30| Mzintenancs of Bollar (o reacion Flant 2801493 5978101 |
31| Maintenance of Elecine Plant I8BT208 B26485 |
371 Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuckear) Plant 9403180 2429526 |
33| Total Production Expenses 174967567 124707133
34| Expenses per Net KWh 0.0398; 0.0454
Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Ofl, or Nuclean Nuciear Nuclear
36| Unit (Coal-lons/OlFbanmelGas-mcl/NuCRear-naicate) MMBTU MMBTU
37 | Quantity {units) of Fuel Burned 45465028 (0 0 8713542 0 0
38| Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btwindicats i nuciear) 0 i) 0 i) 0 0
| 3G | Avg Cost of Fuelunit, as Delvd £.0.5. during year 0.060 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.008
40 [ Average Cost of Fuel per Unii Bumed C.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.500
41| Average Cost of Fuei Bumed per Million B1U 0.445 0.000 0.000 3.476 8.000 0.000
42 [ Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per KWh Net Gen 0.005 0.000 0.000 0.005 0.000 0.600
43 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 10943.000 [0.000 0.060 0.000 0.000 0.000
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING (Large Pranis){Contnued)
9. ltemns under Gost of Plant are based on U, S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, Systemn Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses, 10. For [C and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 24 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos, 553 and 554 on Li{aa 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." indlcate plants
designed for peak load service, Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuciear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.  12. If a nuciear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnate (a} accounting method for cost of power generated inciuding any excess costs aitributed to research and deveiopment; (bj types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concemning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Unseg Nuclear Chgs Name: EdgewaierG. T. Name: Mad RiverG. T. No.
) (e} N
Gas Turbine Gas Turbine 1
Conventional Conventional |~ 2
1973 19 3
1973 1972 4
0.00 50.00 64.00 5
4] 34 4 [
[1] 109 131 7
] 41 51 8
1] 41 51 9
0 41 431 10
¥} 33 5] 11
0 2054000 2960000 | 1
[+] 0 . 34893 13
0 96507 439556 14
0 5748961 TEB3513| 15
0 5845668 5176558 | 1
0.0000 116.9174 138.2760| 17
“F ] E3563 | 1064 18
6353767 78463 264448 | 15
0 4] o 20
0 0 0 21
0 [1] 0
0 0 o] 23
0 118336 2377} 24
3127224 0562 €926| 25
0 0 [i] 6
0 0 0
0 -117 45
[+] -1448 -557
[} [ [¢] 30
0 3885 6707 | 1
A1ZT225 450107 1639 | 22
93318 733483 282761 33
a.0000 03503 00955 34
on il 35
8BL BBL
0 0 0 4873 il 0 11767 i} ) Kid
[1] 0 [¢] 137781 [+ 0 137111 0 0 35
0.000 0.600 0.000 16.102 0.000 0.000 2414 0.600 0.500 3
06.660 0.600 6.000 18.102 0.000 0.000 ZEATR C.000 0.000 Eo]
0.000 0.600 0.000 2.794 0.000 0.000 3002 6.000 0.000 &1
3.000 B.000 | 5.000 0.038 0.000 0.000 0.089 0.000 0.000 42
0.600 0.0Q00 0.000 13466.000 0.000 0.000 22893.000 0.000 0.000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403.1
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

Name ot Respondent This Report Is. gqaée g;ﬂamrt
Ohic Edison Company 1) An Original Mo, 03, n
{2) []A Resubmission

Year of Repoit
Dec. 31, 1999

7. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Repartin
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or oparated
as ajoint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not avallable, give data which is available, specifying pericd. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, repert on line 11 the approximate avarage number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. i gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fue! bumed converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost
per unit of fuel bumed (Line 40) must be consistent with charges tb expense accounts 501 and 547 {Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8, If more than one
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

Line item Plant Plant
No. Name: MlosG. T.. -~ ... ' Name: West Lorain G. 7.
{a) AR ¢ R ©
1 |Kind of Plant (Intemal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Gas Turbine Gas Turbine
2 [Type of Constr {Conventional, Qutdoor, Boiler, etc) Conventional Conventional
3} Year Onginally Constructed 1972 1873
& [Year Last Unit was Instalied 1672 1973
5 [Total Instalied Gap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 2300 139.00
& |Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 27 T2
7 |Plant Hours Gonnected to Load 103 334
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 26 120
9] When Not Limited by Condenser Water ~26 120
10 | When Limited by Condensar Water 2 100
11 jAverage Number of Empicyees 0 a
12 [Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kyvn SEG000 . 18606000
13 [Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights ] - - 134001
14| Structuras and improvemants [3) 12208353
15| Equipment Costs [+] 12990042
16| Total Gost 0 25332358
17 |Cost per KW of Instalied Capacity (line 5) 0.0000/ 182.2475
18 |Production Expenses. Oper, Supy, & Engr 568 2639
19} Fuel 90347 653602 |
20} Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) [+ 0
21| Steam Expenses i} 0
22 | Steam From Other Sources i) ]
23| Steam Transferred (G1) ] ]
24 | Ejectric Expenses 247688 5898 |
25| Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 42285 15684 |
26| Rents [4] Q
27| Allowances 0 0
28| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 24 12
29 | Maintenance of Structures 297 1383
30 | Maintenance of Boirer (of reactor) Pant 0 0
31 [ Maintenance of Electic Pamt Z 16640
32 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Muckear) Flant 2 4563
33| Total Production Expenses 150548 F01531
M| Expenses psr Net KWh 0. 0.0377
35 [Fuef Kind (Coal, G3as, Ol, or Nuclear) on on
36 | Untt {CoaFHons/Oi-DamelGas-mcl/Nuciear-ndicats) BBL BBL
37 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Bumed 3737 ¢ 0 35435 0 0
38 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumed (ohwmndicate f nuciear) 138216 0 0 137740 ) 0
351 Avg Cost of Fuelunit, as Delvd 1.0.0. guring year 24.660 0.000 0.000 17.940 0.000 0.000
40 | Average Gost of Fuel per Unit Bumed 24680  |0.000  [0.000 17.940 0.000 0,000
#1 | Average Gost of Fusi Bumed per Milion BT1J 4.247 [0.000 0.0 |3.101 0000 [0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumned per KWh Net Gen 0.054 0.000 0.000 0.0a8 0.009 0.000
43| Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 22126.006 |0.000 G.000 113306.000 |0.000 0.000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85)
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O?eEo;Ras;;ondem ?;;-5‘5 é]pin S'riginal (aMEof? 32:{%“ Vear oT Report
io Edison Gompany 2) A Resubmission Iy Dec.31, 1999
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Planis){Continved)
9. [tems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Gontrol and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10, For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 24 "Electric Expenses.” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant * Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fue| steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, intemal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12, If a nuclear power generating plant, briefty explain by
foatnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs atiributed o research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: W. H. Sammis C. T. Name: Name:; No.
(dh (&) y]
Combusion Turbine 1
Conventional 2
1872 3
1972 4
.00 - 0.00 0.00 5
11 0 0 6
262 0 i) 7
11 i} 0 8
11 0 1) 9
11 [+ [ 19
Q i} o 11
1474000 1] o] 12
0 1] - R 0] 13
2936 0 0 14
1338056 0 [ 15
1340992 "] Q 16
121.8084 0.0000 000007 17
1811 1] 0] 18
R 55873 0 o} 18
0 1] o] 20
0 0 a] 2
Q [/} a) 22
0 0 o] 23
15649 2 0] 24
3252 [+] o 25
0 i} 0] 26
[V 1] 0| 27
-18 0 Q 28
229 0 0] 29
0 ¥} ol 30
38439 0 VEIEL
754 ] | 32
715931 0 0] 33
0.07 0.0600 0.0000 34
Oi
BBL 36
3038 0 ] ) i 0 i) 0 0 37
[ 138687 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
18.340 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 3
18.340 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
3.148 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.038 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 A2
12006.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403.2
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Name of Respondent : This Report is; Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
ohio Edison Company {2) __A Resubmission L Dec 31, 1999

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 402 _Line No.: -1 Column: d ]
Operated as a jointly owned facility prior to December 3, 1999,
[Schedule Page: 402 _Line No.: 5 Column: e 1

Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedule Page: 402 _Line No.: 5 Column: { |
Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[schedute Page: 402.1 Line No.: 5 Column: b |
Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedute Page: 402.1 Line No.:5 _Column: ¢ ]
Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedule Page: 402.1 _Line No.:5 _Column: e ]
Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedule Page: 4021 _ Line No.: 5 _Column: f !
Cperated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedule Page: 402.1 _ Line No.: 10 Column: ¢ !
Limited by condenser water temperature only.

[Schedule Page: 402.1 _ Line No.: 10__Column: e |
Limited by ambient air temperature only.

[Schedule Page: 402.1 _Line No.: 10 _Column: f . |
Limited by ambient air temperature only.

|Schedule Page: 402.1 _Line No.: 19 Column: d |
Represents unsegregated fixed charges related to fuel for Beaver Valley and Perry #1.

|Schedule Page: 402.2 _Line No.: -1 _ Column: b |
" Operated as a jointly owned facility prior to December 3, 1999,

. |Schedule Page: 402.2 Line No.:§ Column:d |
Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedule Page: 402.2 Line No.: 10 Column: b [
Limited by ambient air temperature on.Ly.

[Schedule Page: 402.2 Line No.: 10 Column: d {
Limited by ambient air temperature only.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 B




WName of Responaent
Otiio Edison Company

)
@

G

An O}iginal
A Resubmission

)

Dale of Repoit
{Mec, Da, YT}

Vear of Report
Dec. 31,

1999

mhall Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less

give praject number in footnote.

than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped

storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facifity, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project,

Line
No.

Name of Plant
(a)

2. Designate any plant lsased from others, operated under a license from

Const. ]
o "o

Year *mmw
Orig. |Name Plate Rating

NETPBiR
Demand

Net E?;gggaﬁon
!
Blant Use
(e)

Cost of Plant
N

Combustion Turbine

New Castle

1968

3.0

315,000,

R.E. Burger

1672

6.0

9440004

571,083
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Hame of Respondent - - = N
1) poAn Original (Mo, Da, Y?)o Epor 7

io Edison Compan ( Dec. 1999
Onio pany (@) (™ A Resubmission 11 3, 19
GEN'ERJ mal Fla antinuedy

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, Rydro, nuciear, mternal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, ses mstruction 19
Page 403. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period. 5. If any plant is equipped with
combinations of steam, hydro intemal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat fram the gas
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.

Plant Cost Per MW Cperation PIOUCIOT EXpEses — Ki Fuel Costs (in cents
inst Capacity Excl. Fuel FUer — | nd of Fuet (per Million Btu)
{g) (M (i i (k) )]

g
-]

=
o

118,579 14,559 [e]] a1
161,847 7,340 38,3959 136,8770i P
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 410 _Line No.:3 _Column: a |
The cost of the Plant, $0, reflects the exchange o: generating assets between Ohio Edison
Company and Duguesne Light Company on December 3, 1999.

[Schedute Page: 410__Line No.: 4 Column: a ]
Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 -
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ame of Respondent ThiS Report 15: D oTesoH vear ot Ieror
Ohio Edison Company (1) [x]An Original (Mo, Ba, ¥ Dec.31, 1999
2) [7A Resubmission Iy _—
E S ITATISTICS

remainder of the fine.

1. Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year, List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
Kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission (ines include all ines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform Systern of Accounts. Do nat report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual fines for ali voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column {e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or stesl pales; (3} tower;
or (4} underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines, Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the

6. Report in columns (f) and (g} the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in eofumn (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for ancther line. Repart
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in colurn (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses

with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESTGRATION HI% TE (K07 Type of mﬁfm] Nurber
No. other than ] ufidergrosy ines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Gredit miles) of
F To Operatin Designed W of or | Circuits
Tom perating ign Structure | o ofling oy
@ ) © @ o) o @) <m
1| Aven (CEY) Beaver No. 345.001 345.00 Steel Tower 9,74 1
2|Avon (CED Beaver No.2 Hs.04 345.00{Stes! Tower 1.29 9.74 1
3[Avon (CEl} Beaver No.Z 345,00 345.00]Steet Pole 1.58] 1
4| Beaver Carisie 345,00 345.00]Steed Tower 17.80 1
5|Beaver Davis-Besss (1E) 345.00 345.00Steel Tower 39.02 3.55] 1
©|Beaver DavisBesse (1 &) 345,00 345,00 Steel Pole 166 - 1
71 Beaver Valley (DL) Hanna 34500 345.00{ Steel Tower 52.02 1
8| Beaver Vallay (DL) Hanna 345.00 345.00|Wood H Frame 0.69 1
9] Beaver Valley (DL) Sammis 345.001 245.00)Wood H Frame, 0.24 1
10| Beaver Valley (DL} Sammis 34500 345,001 Steel Tower 0.47] 1
11[Canton Central {OP) Hanna 345.00 345,00 Steei Tower 0.07 1
13 [Carieie Star 345.00 345.00{ Steel Towsr 3339 173 1
13|Carlisle Star 34500 345.00|Wood H Frame 1.15 1
14} Chamberin (GEI) Harding 345,00 345.00|Wood H Frame 221 1
15{Chamberiin (CE[) Mansfieid 345.00 345,001Stesl Tower 78.11 0.70 1
16| Chambedin (GED) Mansfied 345,00 345.00]Steed Pole 453 1
17{Hannha Highland 345,00 345.00{Wood H Frame 23.76 1
13{Aanna Rightand 345,00 345.00 | Steel Towsr 0.70 1
1¢[Hanna Juniper (CEI} 345.00 345.001Stes Tower 0.07 1
20! Hightand Mansfield 345,00 345.00 |Stesl Tower 40,61 1
21| Highland Mansfeld 345,00 345,00 [Steel Pole 0.16 1
22| Highland Shenango 34500 345.00]Seel Tower (¥ 7] 1
Z3|Fighiand Shenango 345 00 345,00 Steel Pole 201 1
241 Highland Shenargo 345.00 345.00|Wood H Frame 13.60 1
25| Hyatt (OP) Tangy 34500 345.00{Stoel Tower 3.09] i
261 Juriper (CEI} Star 345.00 345.00] Stoat Tower 3.55] 0.60 1
27| Marysville (OF) Tangy 345.00 345.00]Stesl Tower 309 1
28[ Sauth Canton (OF] Star 345.00 345.00{Stwel Tower 3342 1
W.H Sammis Highland 345,00 345.00{ Steel Towar 4945 0.07 1
30{W.H. Sammis South Canfon (0F) 345.00 345.00{Steel Tower 46,69 1
31|W.H. Sammis Star 345.00 345.00]Stee! Towsr 66.86 1
3Z|W.H. Sammis Star 345.00 345.00{Wood H Frame 1.87 1
33[WH. Sammis Wylie Ridge 245.00 345,00 Stesl Tower 4 0.06 1
34| Spare Plant (345 KV Lines) 345, 345.00
35{Expenses for 345 KV Lines
kT3 TUTAL 4,015.15 812.79 245
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-37) Page 422
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| oo dsen Gamoa T Brons CE AN I .
o Edison pany @ A Resubmission i Dec. 31, 1999
, mn'gmﬂmsncs {Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission fine structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote i
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pale miles of the primary structure in column {f} and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the so_le owner, If such property is leased from another cormnpany,
give name of lessor, date and temms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is rot the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arranyement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9, Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to {7} on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE {include i Colurmn () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-cf-way)
Conductor Land Construction and] _ Total Gost Operation Maintenance Rents Total
and Material e Line
0 0 ety 0 T = © SRR |Ne.
54 ACSR 1461739 2,418,392 3,880,127] 1
954 ACSR 2
954 ACSR 79.514 2,931,916 3011434 3
954 ACSR 1,089,144 3,010,142 4,109,288 4
854 ACSR . 5
B54 ACSR 1,556,079 6,823,750 8,379,825 E s
554 ACSR 7
354 ACSR 42,289 3,876,289 3,918,579 ]
954 ACSR 9
PS4 ACSR 453,671 463,671 10
954 ACSR 3 53,742 §3,750 1
K54 ACSR 12
054 ACSR 1,889,031 3,571,259 5,760,283 13
B54 ACSR . 11,891,677 46; 52,365,056] 14
H54 ACSR 15
854 ACSR 1,581,077 1,263,215 2,844,292 18
354 ACSR 17
554 ACSR 1,318,840 2,364 463 3,683,302 18
ACSR 15,004 §.225 25,319 19
354 ACSR 20
554 ACSR 3,463,082 8,028 575 11,491,657] 21
1354 ACSR 2
554 ACSR 3
054 ACSR ~ 3,649,927 4,584,506 8,234,433 24
054 ACSR - T12.744 2,729,685 34424208 25
54 ACSR 518,104 1,283,683 1,801,789 26
K54 ACSR 431212 431212 7
954 ACSR 1,033,814 3,634,730 4,568,546{ 28
354 ACSR 1,512,672 4,291,510 5,804,182 29
954 ACSR 1,235,837 3,225,854 4,461,695, 30
54 ACSR | 31
654 ACSR 2,206,544 5,454,184} 7.660,734) 32
54 ACSR 145,959 1,170,87H 1,316,835 K]
954 ACSR 154,818 154,81 u
£00,587| 139,388 2,826,244 3,466,229 38
101,674,865 254,496,227 453,171,092 1,754,907} 672,071 2.526.244{ 526329 38

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87} Page 423
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Name ofRespondenE This Report 157 W Yearof K
Ohia Edison Company @) pjan Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 efggg
2) DA Resubmission i -oh
TRANSMISSION LINE STATIS TGS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominai voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voitage.

2. Transmission {ines include alt lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts, Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for ali voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or stee! poles; (3} tower;
or {4) underground construction If a transmission fine has more than cne type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor pottions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {f) the pole miles of fine on structures the cost of which is
repotted for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miies of line on structures the cost of which is reported for ancther line. Report
pale miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such cccupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are inciuded in the expenses reported for the ine designated.

Line DESTGRATION Hl%?;ﬁte’&ré:r‘g Type of LEﬂFH’E gcs?cra? nes) Number
No, other than . u er&l;oun ll!l!gs of
80 cycls, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miles)
. - [OmStrociore| Circuits
From To Operating Designed Structure De%t l?'!ﬁed of grzgemer
(@ () (@ {d) (@) ® ) )
1| Total 345 KV Lines 490 44) 20,63 )
2[Aetna; W. Akron Aetna 128,04 138.00| Steel Tower 8.45| 1
3[Amerncan Steel Biuebell 135,00 138,00|Wood H Frame 0.86 1
4| Avery Greenfiald 138.00 138.00|Wood H Frame 10.48} 1
5{Avery Shinrock 138.00 138.00[Wocd H Frame 747 - 1
6|Babb Valley 138.00 138.00|Wood H Frame 1.9él - 1
7|Eabb E. Akron 138.00 138.00|Wood H Frame 7.98] 1
8|Babb E. Akron 138.00 138.00|Stoel Tower 1.19) 1
SiBabb W. Akron 138.00 138.00{Sweel Tower 1 651 1
. 10| Barberton Babcock-Wilcox 138.00 138.00[Wood H Frame 0.2 1
11[Barberton Babcock-Wilcox 138.00 138.00|Steel Tower 0.48 1
[ 12{Barberton Cloverdaie 138.00 138.00] Steel Tower 1.39 2217 1
13| Barberton Claverdaie 138,00 138.00[Slee! Pole 0.1 1
14| Barberton Star, North 138.00 138.00| Steel Tower 1.1 245 1
15| Barberton Star, North 138.00 138,00[Wood H Frame 1.2 1
16]Barberton Star, Scuth 138.00 138.00Wood H Frame 2.56| 1
17| Barberton Star, South 136.0 138.00|Steel Pole 146 1
18| Barberton Star, South 133.0d 138.00[Steel Tower 0.09] 0.65 1
19{ Barberton \West Akron 138.00 138.00| Steel Tower 9, 1
20| Barberton West Akron 138.00 138.00Sgl. Wood 0.06] 1
21[Beatty Rd. (C & SOE) london 138,001 132.00|Wood H Frame 19.49) 1
ZZ| Beatly Rd. (C & SOE) London 138,00 138.00{ Steel Tower 0.81 1
23| Beaver [Brookside 138.00 136.00|Steel Tower 36.13 261 1
24| Beaver Brockside 138.00 138.00[Sgl. Wood Pole} 0.1 [
25[Beaver Johnson 138.00 138.00]
| 26| Beaver Johnson 136.00 136.00{Stoel Tower 3 974
27{Beaver Johnsen 138.00 138.00{Wood H Frame 2.19
28 Beaver NASA 138.001 138.00
29| Beaver NASA 138.00) 132.00{Steel Tower 1.97 26543 1
30| Beaver NASA, 132.0d 138.00]5g1. Yood 0.18f 1
ii|Beaver New Geparture 138,04 138,00} Stoel Tower 0.03 1
32| Beaver New Departure 138.00 138.00]Sgt. Wood Poled 0.23 1
33{Beaver New Departure 138.00 138.00{Sinal Tower 27.01 318 1
34 Bluebedl Canton Cent. (OP) 138.00 138.00
35| Biuebell ‘ Canton Cent. (OP) 138.00 138.00 | Stoel Tower 17.84) 1
T TUTAL 4,035.1 g12.719 246

FERC FORM NC. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4221
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| Name of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Re
Ohio Edison Company 1) IﬁA" Original (Mo, Ba, Y1) Dec. 31 P;”;tgg
‘ (2 A Resubmission i C =L
: Sn%mﬂ'mﬂcs (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voitage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnate if
you do not include Lower voitage lines with higher voltage fines. 1f two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column {g}
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from ancther company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thersof, far
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matiers as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give nams of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent tor year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to () on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE {Include i Colurmn ) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
. Conductor - "
and Material Land Cog;t::cﬂcgrst;nd Total Cost gger:gg: Mégt:::;ce Rents Ex;:;al Line
@ 0 ) ® ) ") (o) | N
35,217,173 102,745,083 137,963,256 500,597 139,398, 2,826,244 3,466,229 1
477 ACSR 903.1 1,126,369 2,029,969 2
336 ACSR 20,644 62,876 83,5208 3
605 ACSR 240,979 520,052 761,025 4
1505 ACSR 33,882 33,8824 - 5
77 ACSR 93.677) 220,365 322042, - . &
605 ACSR 7
[136 ACSR 858,574 2,042,760 2,801,334 8
477 ACSR 20,650 159,502 179,562 9
. (136 ACSR ] 10
77 ACSR 10,294 54,728 65,022, 11
ACSR 12
ACSR 44,010 409,002 453,012, 13
(05 ACSR - 14
605 ACSR 89,164 139461 228,629 15
£05 ACSR 16
605 ACSR 17
05 ACSR 18,391 257,842 77233 18
336 ACSR 19
505 ACSR 70,023 524,069 594,092 20
77 ACSR 21
77 ACSR 210,958 107,297 318,283 22
336 ACSR 23
795 ACSR 155,373 868,1200 1,023 493 %
o cU 25
136 ACSR 26
795 ACSR 70,213 289,01 359,227] b1
1336 ACSR 28
7! ACSR 2
785 ACSR 68,004 591,357 659,358 30
336 ACSR ]
795 ACSR 32
477 ACSR 325,439 1,482,515 1,807,957 ki)
336 ACSR . 34
795 ACSR 151,803 1,278,379 1,430,182 35
101,674,865 351,496,227 453,171,082 1,754,907 672,071 2,826,2 5253 k!
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423.1
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me of Respondan “)IS part W (Dn.i‘oE g!al {,?%0“ Year of Report
o rigina » Da,
Ohio Edison Company (2) [:IA Resubmission it Oec. 31, 1999
TRANS TS

1. Report information conceming fransmissian lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission fine having nominal voltage of 132
kilovelts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
subsfation costs and expenses on this page.

3, Report data by individual fines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4, Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which piant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in columnn (e) is: (1) single pale wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steei poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction if 2 transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra fines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for ancther fine. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION ‘ EinUdIT g‘tgmwhe re) Type of ‘Eﬂﬁg Pol ‘;Plles] Nurber
No. other than utdergfatind lines
80 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) _Of
From To Gperating Designed | Structure : iot! tungt' ?adt of gngemer” Circuits
(@) (b} ) ) © | %% ) )
1| Bluebell “|Fighland 138.00 138,00
2| Bluebell Highland 138.00 138,00Steel Tower 0.65 2204 1
3| Bluebell Knox 133.00 138.00(Stee! Tower 349 1
4| Bluebell Knox 138.00 138.00[SgL. Wood Pole] 546 1
5(Bluebell “TPidgeon 138.00 138,00 Sieel Tower 15141 - 1
6iBoa dman Riverbend 138.00 138.00| Steei Pole 2.27 - 1
7|Boardman IRiverbend 138. 128.00{Sgl. Wood 0.99 1
&|Boardman Riverbend 138.00 138,00]Stesl Tower 7.39 1
5| Hoardman Shenango 138,00 138,00 Stoel Tower 1.40 K
., 10} Boardman Shenango 333.04 133,004 Steal Towsr 101 1
11} Boardman Shenango 135.00 138.00{Wood H Frame 50 1
12| Boardman Shenango 138.00 138.00|Steel Tower 1228 1
13|Brookside Cloverdate 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 41.87] 1
14} Broskside Cloverdaie 138.00) 138.00
15| Brookside Cloverdale - Tap 1o Ross 138.00 138 00| Steat Tower 022 1
16] Brookside Howard {OF) 138.00 138.00{Steed Tower 0.17] 1357 1
17| Brookside Leaside 138.0d 13800 1
1&|Brookside Leaside 133.00 133.00|Steei Tower 24,54 i
15| Brookside Longview, East 138.00 136.00
20| Brookside Longview, East 138.00 138.00| Stmel Tower 13.83 [
21| Brookside Longview, West 138.04 138,00
22| Brockside Longview, Viest 138.00 138,00 Steet Tower 1 1
| 23| Burger rookside 138, 135.00|Stee! Tower 167 i
Z4|Burger Cioverdale No.1 138.00 138.00]Seel Towss 213 0.04 1
Z5[Burger Cloverdale No.1 138,00 138,050 Wood H Frame 7245 1
26| Burger Cloverdals No.2 138, 138.00|Wood H Frame 0.23 1
27| Burger Cloverdale No.2 138.00 138.00{ Stoel Tower 7435 1
28| Burger Cloverdale No.3 133.00 138.00[Steel Tower 7434 1
78| Burget Cioverdaie No.3 138.00 138.00{Wood H Frame| 0.2¢ 1
30| Burger Knox 138.001 138.00[Wood H Frame| 68.01 1
31{Ourger 4"1@: 138.00 138.005gl. Wood 0.23 i
32| Burger Knox 133.00 133.00(Steei Tower 033 1
33{ Burger Longview 138.00 138.00]Wood H Frame 16.41 1
34| Burger Tongview 138, 138,00 | Stwel Tower 275 %928 1
35| Canton Cent, (OP) Cloverdale 138 138,00 Sieet Tower 12.19 1
36 TOTAL 4,035,15 81279 246

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87} Page 4222
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Name of Respondent This s Date of Report Year of Reped
Ohio Edison Company ) Tﬁ%‘f, Original (Mo, Da. Y0 Dac.r;: Rep::%
@ A Resubmission i L
- NSMISSION LINE STATIS 1S (Continued)
7. Do not repost the same transmission line structure twice, Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voitage lines with higher voitage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same vottage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. {f such property is leased from anather company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respandent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining tha
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected, Specify whether lessor, co-owtier, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether [essee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to () on the book cost at end of year,
TOST OF LINE (lachude in Column {j Lard, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
. Conductor Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total
and Material en line
® ) o 0 S e (o) B | No.
3135 ACSR 1
W77 AGSR 12,494 24,7408 234,234 2
W77 ACSR 3
795 ACSR 40,264 702,963 743,229 . 4
[795 ACSR 313,059 655,217 958,276 - 5
795 ACSR R
795 ACSR 7
795 ACSR 658,012 1,847,831 2,505,843 8
795 ACSR - 9
. o0 Cy 10
477 AGSR 1
K77 ACSR 38,474 958,456 1,306,962 12
135 ACSR 13
A0 CU 14
B3GACSR 275,590 1,713,884 1,989 47. 18
336 ACSR 73,647] 73,847 16
397 ACSR 17
135 ACSR 219,922 1,082,867 1,302,897 15
1336 ACSR 18
795 ACSR 67 489 67 489 X0
[236 ACSR 21
795 ACSR 213,863 AT1.24% 685,105 n
EG5 ACSR 359,274 1,959,308 2.319,182 3
W77 ACSR i L
77 ACSR 562,524 6,701,355 7,264,281 25
ACSR 6
795 ACSR 473,1 2,364 264 2,837,363 bid
795 ACSR 28
795 ACSR 616,360 616,360y 2
77 ACSR 30
795 ACSR 3
HTTACSR 164,559 6,084,861 6,243412 2
k05 ACSR 1
ACSR 150,245 1,037,257 1,187,502 K
336 ACSR 93.11 715,289 313475 35
101,674,669 351,496,227 453,11, 1,754,907} g720M1 28262 5253222 38
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 413.2
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Name of Respondemt 3 & ~Date of Report Year of Report
e eon Company (1} 1xX]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥3) Dec.31, 1999
Ohio Edison Comp (@ A Resubmission r el T
TRENSMISSTON TIRE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission fine having nominal voltage of 132
Kilovolts or greater. Report transmission fines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission fines inciude all lines covered by the definition of transmission system piant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individuai lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel, (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower,
or {4) underground construction If a transmission fine has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

8. Report in columns {f) and (g} the total pole miles of each transmission fine. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole mites of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a foctnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESTGNATION . H% g}gﬁ I%';r:’ Type of 5 ] f gg 5;;: ) Number
No. other than . undergrolr Iines,
80 cycle, 3 phase} Supparting report it miles) of
: - - ﬂramm‘ﬁﬂ‘mm Circuits
From To Operating Designed Structure De%f! Lr'f%?ad of Another
(a) ®) ©) {d) (e) (@ {m
T)Carlisle Gates 138.00 128.00)Sgl. Wond 7.92] [
2| Carlisie Gates 138,00 138.00}Steel Tower 0.06 1
3[Carfisie Jotinsan 138.00 138.00{5gi. Wood Fole] 12.54 1
#[Carlisie Johnson 138,04 138.00{Steel Pole 163} 1
5| Cariisie Lorain (CE}) East 138.00 138.00[Sgl. Wood Poie} 1254} 1
5[Carlisle Lorain (CEJ) East 138.00 138.00]Stesd Pole 0.27 . i 1
7| Carisie Shinrock 138.d 138.00{SqL Wood Polel 792 1
B[ Cariisle Shinrock 138.00 138.00]Steal Tower 631 251 1
9| Cartisle Shinrock 138.00 138.00|Wood H Frame 13.05 1
I~ {G[Central Niles 134 138.00{ Steel Tower 3.09 1
11| Central Niles 138.00 138.001SgL Wood Po .35 1
" 12[Central Packard 133.00 138.00(Steel Tower 3.60{ 023 1
13{Central Packard 138.00 138.00Wood H Frame 5.06 1
74| Centra Packard 138.0d 138.00{SqL Wood 2. i
15| Chambaeriin arrow 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 4 86 1
16| Chamberiin Darow 13800 138.00|Waod H Frame 9.75 1
17{Chamberin Vahey 138.04 138.00{Wood H Frame 2.5 1
18| Chamberiin Valley 136.0d 138.00{Sweel Pole 14 1
19| Chamberiin West Akron 138.00 138.00{Stee! Pole 17.82 1
20| Ghamberiin Weat Akron 138,00 138.00|Wood H Frame 0.05 1
21| Clark ~ Springfekd 133.04 138.00|Swmel Tower 378 i
72| Clark pringhieid 138.0d 138.00{Sg1. Wood Polel 593 B
23{Clark E. Springfied 128.00 138.00[Wood H Frame] 1
24| Clark Greene 136.00 138.00]Stoel Tower 1.14) 1
| 25| Ctark Gresne 13600 138.00{Wood H Frame 1832 1
26] Clark Gregne 138. 138.00{Sgt. Wood Polel 6.93] i
27| Clark Urbana 138.00 138.00|Sgk. Wood 8. 1
26| Cloverdaie East Wooster (0P) 138, 138.00|Sheel Tower 20.19 1
29|Cloverdate Star 138,00 138.00]Steel Tower 23.57] 1
30[Cloverdale Torrey (GF) 138.00 138.00[Steel Tower 0.15 6.70 1
31| Crissinger Roberts 138.00 138.00] Sieef Tower 3.37] .02 1
32| Crissinger Roberts 138,04 138.00[Wood H Frame 143 1
33{Crissinger Tangy 13800 138.00[Steel Tower 2, 1.14 ]
34| Crissinger Tangy 138.001 138.00|Wood H Frame! 21.27 1
35iDale West Canton 138.0d 138.00[Sgl.Wood Pole 49§ 1
36 TOTAL 4,0357# 81279 246
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED, 12-37) Page 4223
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( Narme of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company () [X]An Original s Dec.31, 1989
- (2 Resubmission i '
: TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voitage Lines and higher voitage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include l_.cwer voltage 1if\es with higher voltage tines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission fine or portion thereof for which the respandent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion therecf, for
which the respondent is not the sole cwner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent cwnership by respondent in the fine, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessar, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
5. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns ) to ()} on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE Includé In Calumn () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
+ Conductor Land Construction and{  Total Cost Opetation Maintenance Rents Total
and Material en ota Line
0 0 O 0 gl G STE [N
05 ACSR 1
B05 ACSR 830,157 1,170, 2,000,246 2
05 ACSR 3
605 ACSR 2,252,781 2,738,985 5,051, 4
ACSR - 5
B05 ACSR 365,000 1,229, 1,268, ) &
ACSR 7
05 ACSR 8
B05 ACSR 1,544, 1,976,676 ]
477 ACSR | 10
* Wr7 ACsR 134,122 414,285 548 407} 11
77 ACSR 12
77 ACSR 13
336 ACSR 532,604 1,139,082 1,671,686 14
77 ACSR 15
477 ACSR 584, 977,624 15
477 ACSR 17
477 ACSR 1,523,783 2,181 3,705,014 18
77 ACSR 19
605 ACSR 39,97 1,578,063 1,618,037] 20
54 ACSR ' 21
K77 ACSR . 22
ACSR 86,121 800,383 887,104 2
ACSR 24
B05 ACSR 25
505 ACSR 1,039,743 2752517] 3,792,320 26
795 ACSR 372,356 1518,319 1,890,715 z
336 ACSR 5,642 329,290¢ 334,932 28
805 ACSR 356,704 1,370,930 172710 il
477 ACSR 83,137, 83,137} 30
(36 ACSR 3
336 ACSR 318,085 1,176, 1,494,501 2
B35 ACSR 3
[336 ACSR 576,005 1,324,925 1,900,934 M
ACSR 7.2 24,204} 3 kL3
101,674,865 351,496,227 453,171,093 1,754,907 672,071 2826.244 5,253 38
FERC FORM NO, ¢ {ED. 12-37) Page 4233
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Wartia G Resporcent T o e i Dte GFRgpeR | Year o Report
Ohio Edison Company () [enowna (Mo, Da, v 31, 1989
0 : @ A Resubmission 7 Dec. 31,
TRARSMISSION ONE STATISTICS

1, Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List sach transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines befow these voltages in group totals only for each voltage,

2. Transmission fines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by indfvidual fines for ail voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutifity Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel pales; (3) tower,
or (4) underground construction if a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Raport in columns {fy and {g) the total pole miles of aach transmission line. Show in cofumn (£} the pole mies of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of ine on structures the cost of which is reparted for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a foctnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated,

L,,i,m DESIGNATION E&%:i%t?%gr‘g_ Type of W’ Nurmber;
° 80 cydea,r:'i phase) Supporting report'%ircuft miles) ot
' F To Operatin Designed e | o Anahar™ | Circuits
rom perating esig Structure | . of ng?ed e
(a) &) (c) {d) (&) 'ﬂ) ) )
1jDarow Hanna 138.04 138.00{Steel Tower 1373 0407 1
2{Damrow Hanna 138.00 138.00{Sgl. Wood Pole} 1.59 153 1
B Darrow Hanna 135.04] 138,00/ Wood H Frame, 249 1
4[Delaware (CESOE Go.) Tangy 138.00 138,00]Wood R Frame . 097 1
E{East Akron Gilchriat 138.00 138.00|Stee! Tower 1.9 1
6 East Akron Glichrist 138.0 138.00{Steel Tower - 270 1
|~ 7[East Akron Hanna 138.04 133.00{Steel Tower 12.14) 328 1
8] East Alwon ammis 138.04 138.00|Steel Tower 6832 1
9] East Akron West Ravenna 138.0d 132.00|Wood H Frame 7.9 1
© + 10[East Akron West Ravenna 138,001 138,00 Steel Tower 3.75 1
11]E. Sprngheid London 138.00 138.00 1
12| E. Springfeld Londan 138.00 138.00|Steel Tower 17.56] 0.61 1
13]E. Springfiekd Tangy 138, 138.00| Stee! Towar 178! 224 1
14{£. Springfieid Tangy 138.00 138.00iWood H Frame 41.23 1
15| Edgewater Beaver 138.00 138.00]Wood H Frame 0.19 1
16| Edgewater Beaver 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 9.26| 1
17| Edgewater Beaver 138.0d 138.00{Steel Towar 289 1
18| Edgewater USS (National Tube) 138, 138.00
15| Edgewater USS (National Tube) 13804 136.00{5me! Tower 051 238 1
20| Exnpire: Longview ire Steel Co, 138.00 135.00] Steel Tower 0.10 1
21{Empire: Longview Empire Steel Co. 138.00 138.00}Wood H Frame 217 1
27| Evergreen Erankin - vannoe 138.00 133.00{Steel Tower 1.57] 147 1
33| Evergroen Frankiin - vanhos 136.0 138.00[Wood H Frame £.59 1
74| Evergreen Highland No.1 138.04 138.00]Stee} Tower Y 1
25| Svergrean Highland No.1 138.00 138.00{Sieal Tower 2 1
‘_'23 Evergreen Hightand No.2 136.00 136.00{Steei Tower 2501 1
27| Evergreen Highland No.2 118.00 138.001Wood H Frama 0.97 1
25| Evergreen Highland No.3 138.0d 138.00]Steel Towsr 0.1 064 1
29| Evergreen Highland No.3 138, 138.00{Wood H Frame 6.3 1
30| Firestone South Akron 138.00 138.00]SgL Wood Pole] 0.2 1
37 Frresione South Akron 138.00 135.00Steei Towsr 245 1
32[Firestone South Akron 138.0d) 138.00]Stesl Pole 0.2 1
33| Firestone Urban 133.00 133.00|Stee! Pole 233 0.2 1
34{Firestone Urban 128,041 138.00|Steel Tower 0.3 1
35{Ford: Greenfeid- Ford Motor Co. 138,00 138.00]Stesi Tower 0.50) 1
56 TOTAL™ 4035.1 51279 245
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 4124
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Name of Respondent Tie B n Date of Report Year of Report
Ohia Edison Company ?:‘r;ls FE]DOA?‘B‘“QEM’ (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1959
{2) A Resubmission ) —
, 1m ontinued) -
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Raport Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission fine structures support lines of tha same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property s leased from ancther company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion therecf, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondant operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-cwner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
cther party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to {1} on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE {Include in Column [ Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Slze of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
., Conductor -
and Material Land Coontstg%gg t;nd Total Cost gf;r:ts;g: Mggt:::;ce Rents Ex;’:;al Line
0 ® ) 0 ) i (0) © . |Ne
477 ACSR 1
477 ACSR 2
605 ACSR 794,089 1,219,895 2,014,034] 3
BO5ACSR 14224 40,9198 55,145 4
300 CU - 5
77 ACSR 44 455 44,469 ) &
5 ACSR 1,111,373 2,182,941 3,254,304 7
{300 CU 670,731 2,294, 2,965,365 8
7T ACSR 9
. W77 ACSR 190,662 683,028 873,710 10
605 ACSR 11
477 ACSR 471,877 869,512 1,341,389 12
336 ACSR 13
R3S ACSR - 356,664 1,385,286 1,741,9504 14
F05 ACSR 15
136 ACSR 18
795 ACSR 273,665 798,145 1,077,810 17
(35 ACSR 18
605 ACSR 37,580 104,83 142,420 18
(336 ACSR 0
336 ACSR 35 114,3444 149,600; 21
W77 ACSR 22
795 ACSR, 188,953 445,165 634,121 23
WTT ACSR 24
795 ACSR 3429 232 235,744 25
477 ACSR %6
795 ACSR 33,929 251,218 285,144 7
335 ACSR | 8
AT ACSR 280,944 764, 1,045,189 28
505 ACSR 3
05 ACSR 3
605 ACSR 102,567 766,802 869,369 az
505 ACSR 3
795 ACSR 19, 1,277, 1,296,737} U
05 ACSR . k)
101,674,865 351,496,227 453,171,052 1,754,907] 672,071 2,826,244 5253222 18

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4234
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Name of Respondant S— T e i
igi Ma, ear of Reporl
Ohio Edison Company (1) pején Original { Da!, [yp"ér)

@ A Resubmission i1 Dec.31, 1999
—nggksmlt TN LINE BTALISTICS

1. Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group fotals only for each voitage,

2. Transmission lines include all Iines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission fines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Proparty.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steei; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower,
or (4} underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and exira lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns {f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {f} the noke miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column {g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

e PESTGIATIoN Ty oo | RIS | rted
No. other than underground lines
B0 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Sircuit milas) of
‘ . - O Structare Circuits
From To Qperating Designed Structure Deot ered of %giﬁer
(a) (b () () (@) *% i ()
1} Ford: Greenfield- Ford Motor Co. 138.00 138.00{Wood H Frame 1.14] 1
2| Galion Cardington 138.00 138,00 5g1. Wood Poiey 17.12 1
3| Galion General Motors 138.00 138.00{Wood H Frame( 16.50] 1
41 Galion Leaskie Steal Tower 8.57 1
5| Galion Roberts, North 138.00 138.00[Stoel Tower 2.20 . 1
B[ Galion Roberts, South 133.04 138.00}Steel Pole 0.02 - 1
7{Galion Roberts, South 138.00 138.00]5gL Wood 0.07 1
8| Galion oberts, South 138.00 138,00 |Staed Tower 0. 22.10 1
9iGates Johnson 138,00 138.00|Wood H Frame 0.09) 1
10| Gates Johnson 135.00 133.00| Steel Tower 5.06 1
11l General Motors Highland 138.00 138.00{Steet Tower 1.95 1
12| General Motors Highland 138.00 133.00|Wood H Frame 235 1
13| General Motors Longview 138.0Q 138.00{Stae! Tower .10 8.30 1
14| General Motors Newton Falls 138.00 138.00(Steet Tower 1.52] 1
15[General Motors Newton Falls 133.00 138.00{Wood H Frame 5.68) 1
16] Gilchrist South Akron 138.00 138,00(Sgl Wood Pols) 0. 1
17| Gilchnist South Akron 138.00 138.00] Stmet Tower 1283 644 1
15| Gilchrist S. Akron - Loop to Lakemore 138.00 138.00)Sq1. Wood Polef 0.5 1
15| Greenfiald Lakeview 138.00 138.00
20| Greenfield ‘ Lakeview 138.00 138.00
21| Greenfield Lakeview 138.00 138.00] Stasl Tower 13.17 1
22| Greenfieid Lakeview 138.00 138.00{Wood H Frame 1.16 1
23[ Greenfieid NASA 138.00 138,00 Stoel Tower 2.82[ 1.84 1
24| Greenfield New Departure 138,04 138.00]Sq1. Wood 0.24| 1
25] Greenfiekd New Departure 138.0 138.00|Stel Tower 0,04 1
26| Hanna Newton Falls 138.00 135.00]Steel Tower 18 82) 1
27|Hanna Newton Falis 138.00 38.00|Wood H Frame 150 1
28[Hanna VWest Ravenna No.1 1384 138.00|Sloni Tower 411 1
29|Hanna West Ravenna No.1 138.04 138.00{Steel Pole 0.72 1
30} Hanna West Ravenna No.2 138.00 138.00|Steel Tower 3.88 1
311Hanna West Ravenna No.2 138.00 138,005l Pole 0.96 1
32|Highland Mahoningsiie 138.00 138.00
33{Highland Mzhoningside 138.00 138.0015g1. Wood Pole| 4.28 0.63
34| Highland Sait Springs 134.00 138.00{Sgl. Wood 0.09 1
35[Fighiand Salt Springs 13800 138.00[Swee! Towsr 6.20 048 1
36 TOTAL 403515 81279 248
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Name of Respondent This Repor s: Date of Report Year of Report
) . 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company 512; lﬁ’; Rasngbmisslon Iy Dec. 31, ﬁs_s_l_
Sﬁmm TContinued) '
7. Do not report the same transmission line structura twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footriote if
you do net include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. if two or more transmission fine structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in colurn {g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole cwner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thersof, for
which the respondent is not the sole awner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statament explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and acoounts affected, Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
deterrnined, Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Bass the plant cost figures called for in columns () to () on the book cost at end of year.
TOST OF LINE (lciud in Colarma () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
. Conductor Land Construction and| Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total
and Material Line
@ 0 Oy o o B R (0 =P [No.
336 ACSR 19,877 247 617 267484 1
605 ACSR 956,099 2,777,066 3,733,165 2
77 ACSR 28,682 249675 279,357 3
336 ACSR 76,504 76,504 4
336 ACSR 106,341 1,064,874 1,171.21 - 5
47T ACSR ) &
M77 ACSR 7
W77 ACSR 25,965 397,741 423,706 8
B35 ACSR 9
ACSR 212,989 584,960, 747949 10
477 ACSR 1
795 ACSR 45,459 328,503 374, 12
477 ACSR 137,384 354,554 501,542 13
ACSR - 4
795 ACSR 109, 969,620 1,078,957 15
|477 ACSR 16
306 CU 17
77 ACSR 165,493 802,436 967,529 18
40 CU 18
[336 ACSR 0
77 ACSR il
795 ACSR 129, 1.877, 2,007,286 2
336 ACSR 29,373 BO,B7Y] 110,245 23
477 ACSR 24
477 ACSR 37 29,041 23 25
W77 ACSR 26
605 ACSR 3794, 75 1,154,686 a
ACSR B
795 ACSR 281,523 1,002,506 1,284, 29
05 ACSR 3
795 ACSR ZT6ATT| 276477 H
795 ACSR 32
477 ACSR 234,885 665,449 900,334/ 3
795 ACSR kK
795 ACSR 64 937,952 1,002,261 5
101,674,865 351,496,227 453,171,092 1,754,907] 672,071 2,826,244 5253224 38
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e espondent ThH > Diate of Report Year ofRep
sl o G
Ohio Edison Company [X]An Origin ; Dec. 31, 1999
' () =7A Resubmission !

TRANSMISSION LINE STATIS TGS

1. Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominai voitage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission fines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individuat lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reparted in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3} tower;
or {4) underground construction if 2 transmission line has more than ons type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra fines. Minor portions of a transmission fine of a different type of construction need nat be distinguished from the
rerainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and {g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

) 60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting repon Sireutt mies) ot
From To Operating Designed | Stucture | . ofline | of Ancther Circuits
@) ®) (c} () (e) ] @) ()
T{Hunt Hurt 138.00 138.00{Sg!. Wood Pole| 1.94] 1
Z[Hunt Funt 138.00 138.00{Steed Towsr 0.05 1
3}ivanhoe Mahoningside 138.00 138.00{Sgl. Wood Pols) 1.62; 1
4)ivanhoe Mahaningside 138.00 138.00]Sgl. Wood Polel 0.07 1
5|ivanhoe Packard 138.0d 135.00(Steel Tower 0.69 L. 1
6[Ivanhoe Packarg 138,00 133.00{Wood H 2,60 1
7|Johnson Lorain {CEI) West 135.00 138.00
3} Johnson Lorain (GET) West 138.0d 138.00|Stesl Pole 3.45] 0.03 1
GlJohnson US55 (National Tube) 138.00 138.00|Wood H Frame 330 1
10[Johnson USS (National Tube) 138,04 138.00{Steal Tower .65 0.95 1
1i[Kirby Blue Jacket 138.00 136.00(Sgt. Wood Pole] 6.32 1
12| Kirby Roberts 138.00 135.00]SgL Wood Pole] 10.04 1
13| Kirby Roberts 138,00 138.00|SqL Wood Pole 4.54] 1
14|Kiby Tangy 138,04 138.00
15[ Kby Tangy 138.00 138.00[SgL Wood Polel 21.88 1
16| Lakeview Ottawa {TE) 133,00 13800
17| Lakeview Ottawa (TE) 138.00 138.00
18| Lakeview Ottawa (1E) 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 7.75 1
18| Lincokn Park Loweilvile 138,00 138.00{
20)Lincain Park Lowelivilie 138,04 133.00

Lincoin Park Lowellville 138.00 138.00|Stmel Tower 8.53 1

Lincoln Park Masury 13804 138,00 .
Lincoln Park Masury 138.00 138.00|Sieel Tower 8.63, 394 1

Lincoin Park Masury 138.00 138.001Wood H Frame 0.28 i

Lowelivile Sammis 138.0d 138,00{Wood H Pole 140 {

Lowellvilie Sammis 133,00 138.00{Steal Tower .13

Masury Maysville (FP) 138.04 138.001Steel Tower 350 1

Masury Maysville (FF) 138.0d 138.00|Sgl. Wood Poie] 5.3 1
Masury Salt Springs 133, 132.00

Masury Sakt Springs 138, 138001

Masury Sait Springs 138, 138.00

Masury Salt Springs 138.00 138.00|Stel Tower 124 1

Masury Sharon (PP} - Crosstands 138.00 138.00[Steel Tower 4.57 0.80 1

Masury Sharon (PP} - Crosslands 138.00 138.00|Wood H Frame 1.33 1

R E R E R R R R

Masury . Shenango (FF) 138.00 138.00

&

TOTAL 4035.19 §1278| 46
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Name cf.ReSPC'ﬂde"t (T1h)|s Rﬁ% '8: sginat e ot fiye?)orl Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company @ A Resubmission Y, Dec.31, 1999
: i NSES%TON LINE STATISTICS {Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voitaga linas as one line, Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voitage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column () and the pole miles of the other line(s} in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission fine or portion thereof for which the respondent is nat the sole owner. If such property is leased from ancther company,
give name of lessor, date and temms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the soie owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particutars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borme by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, of
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee. date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee Is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to {f) on the book cost at end of year,
COSTOF LINE {Inclide in Column { Land, - EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Slze of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
- Condudtor Land Construction and|  Totai Cost QOperation Maintenance Rents Totat
and Material I e Line
0 ) Onegy o O T SR (©) By |Ne.
795 ACSR 1
795 ACSR 51,612 631 683,535 2
477 ACSR ] 3
795 ACSR 135,279 254,256 390,525 4
795 ACSR | - 5
T ACSR 121,753 150,81 272,569 ) . [
05 ACSR 7
795 ACSR 134,987 173,484 308,483 8
336 ACSR 9
. AGSR 53,824 259,137 312,965 10
795 ACSR 473,883 953 457 1427, 340 11
795 ACSR 12
[336 ACSR 768,497 1,425,195 2,213 13
136 ACSR - 14
795 ACSR 2,498,507 3,792,508 6,201,415 15
MO CU 16
336 ACSR 17
795 ACSR 58,964 4032041 462,173 18
300 ACSR 19
477 ACSR 2
795 ACSR 68,207 m, 340,153 21
(300 CU ' xn
77 ACSR 23
795 ACSR 148,970 696,101 845,071 FL)
795 ACSR 5
[300 ACSR w7 1,954,573 2,161,699 i)
745 ACSR o
#77 ACSR 522,333 1,656,251 2,178, 28
ACSR 29
(300 CU 30
* Hi TENSO 31
77 ACSR 108,121 487 479 595,60 |32
77 ACSR k)
136 ACSR 178,507 AS4.7T01 634 Hu
F;DO Cu 35
101,674, 151,496 237 453,171,099 1,754 507 672,07 2.525.244| 5 38
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 4238
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Namme of Respondent ThiS Report 15: IS
hio Edison Compan (1) [x)An Original Mo B REE Geor Yearofzﬁi"p?;tgg
Chio Edison Company (2) DA Resubmission it Dec. 31,
TRANSMTSSION LINE STATSTICS ™

kitovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each veoitage,
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which piant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
rernainder of the line,
reported for the fine designated; conversaly, show in column {g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for anather line.

with respect to such structures are included in the axpenses reported for the line designated.

1. Reportinformation conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission ine having nominal voltage of 132

2. Transmission fines include all fines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steet; (2) H-frame wood, or stes! poles; (3) tower;
ar {4) underground construction If a transmission fine has mare than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction

6. Report in columns (f) and {g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is

pole miles of line on leased or partly cwned structures in column (). In a footnote, explain the basis of such accupancy and state whether expenses

Report

s PESTGATION TS Tt | R ]
°. & ;}3‘:"3 phase) Supporting repor Hreut miles) ot
: - : ) mfﬂ"‘w@ Circuits
rom To Operating Designed | Stucture | ofline . | of Anciher
@ () ) ) (e) % Q) ®
1|Masury Shenango (PP) 1380 138.00
2{Masury Shenango (PP) : 138,00 138.00 ] Steel Tower 6.93 1
3[Nevada Nevada 138,04 138.00{Sg!. Wood Poje] 0.06 0.30] 1
&|Nevada Nevada 138,00 138.00|Sg1. Wood 121 1
5INies Biuegell 135,04 138,00] Steed Tower 2203 398 1
B[Niles Biusbell 133.00 133.00{Wood H .26 - 1
7| Niles Evergreen 138.00 138.00
&| Niles Evargreen 138.0d 133.00]
g[Nites Evergreen 138,00 138.00{Steal Tower 452 251 1
- [ 1o[Nies Sah Springs 138.00 138.00{Steal Tower 316 1
11/ Pidgean Sammis 133. 138.00 ] Stoel Tower 2861 1.18, i
12|Fleasant Valley (CEI) W. Akron, East 138, 138.00{Steal Tower 8.39 1
13| Pieasant Valiey (CEI) W. Akron, West 138.00 138.00
74] Fleasant vValey (CED) W. Aron, West 138.00 138,00
15[Pieasant Valley (CEI) W. Akron, est 138.04 133.00]Staet Tower 9.39 1
16| Riverbend Sakt Springs 138 138.00[Stee! Pole 226 1
17| Riverbend Saff Springs 138,00 138.00) 51 Wood Pole] 0.99 1
18| Rivaroend ak Springs 138.00 738.00|Steel Tower 15 003 1
19| Sammis J_Biamnan 138,00 138,00]Steel Pole GXT] 1
20 Sammis Boarcman 138.00 138.00] Stmel Tower 3547 1
27 [Sammis Boardman 138,00 138.00|Wood H Frame 153 1
22| South Akron Sunnyside (OP) 138.00 138.00}Steet Tower 2282 1
3] South Akron Torray (OF) 133,00 133.00{Stes! Pole 6.55 1
24[South Akren W. Canton (OF) 138,00 138,00} Wood H Frame 1
25(Star Urban 133.00 138.00)Siee! Pole 0.04 2.30 1
25|Star Urban 138.00 133.00{Sieal Tower 11,56 1.75 4
275tr West Akron 138.00 138.00[Stmel Pole 1 104 1
28} Star ‘West Akron - Loop to Pine 138.00 138.001 Sieal Tower 1471 16.90 1
20|5tar +Wost Medina 13804 138.00]Sg!. Wood 28,16 1l
30[Wellingfon: Brookside- Wellington 138,00 138.00|Wood H Frame 42 3
[ 31{Weliington: Brookside- Wellington 138,00 138.00| Swel Tower 20.06 1
32 West Akron West Medina No.1 138.00 128.00{Sgl. Wood Pole] 28104 1
33| Expanses for 138 KV Lines
34| TOTAL 138 KV Lines 1.581.07 50351 213
35
36 TOTAL 4,035.15 81279 4B
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Name of Respondent TTis Report Is- Date of Report Year of
Ohio Edison Company M lﬁc‘"‘" Original (Mo, Ca, ¥1) Dec. 31 Rep:ggg
- {2) [T]A Resubmisslon i1 J
TRANSMISSION LINE STA IS 1GS (Continued)
7. Do not repart the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voitage Lines and higher voltage lines as one ne. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage fines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereaf for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thareof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bomne by the respandent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line feased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company,
10. Base the plant cost figures called for it columns () to () on the book cost at end of year.
COSTOF LINE (inctuce in Column (j Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
- Conductor Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total '
and Material m o Line
» ® Ot 0 T P (0) BRE N,
7T ACSR 1
795 ACSR 171431 371,009 542,440 2
H77 ACSR 3
BooCuy 13,207 146,567 159,774 . 4
336 ACSR - 5
77 ACGSR 106,461 1,041,467} 1,147 928 - 6
336 ACSR 7
W77 ACSR 8
795 ACSR 90,309 291,935, 382,247 9
- [TA5 ACSR 91,262 239,566 330,858 10
795 ACSR 336,778 1,586,452 1,923,230 1
B05 ACSR 69,451 69,451 12
200 CU 13
336 ACSR 14
B05 ACSR 45 289,416 335,425 15
795 ACSR 16
795 ACSR 17
795 ACSR 151,644 433,560 585,204 18
795 ACSR 18
735 ACSR 20
795 ACSR 384,213 1,912,720 2,296,933 2
200 CU 2
335 ACSR 23
795 ACSR 228 649 1,558,120 1,786,769 o
795 ACSR 2
505 ACSR 367 404 1,118,952 1,486,353 %
E05 ACSR id
05 ACSR 224,593 898,859 1,123,452 28
605 ACSR 551,457 2,424,708} 2,976,165 2]
336 ACSR 3
336 ACSR 45,351 304,611 g, 3
F05 ACSR 6,260,104 6,831,700 13,091,804 32
668,265 287 816 956,081 33
38,350,350 119,510,195 157,860, 668,265 287,816 956,081 34
35
101,674,865 351,496,227 453,171,092 1,754,907 sT2071 . 28262 5253224 36
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. . riginal {Mo, Da, YT, Dec. 31,
Ohio Edison Company ) [=IA Resubmission Y
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1, Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses far year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of tranamission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individuat fines for il voltages if sa required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plznt costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in cofumn (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame woad, or steel poles; (3) tower,
or (4) underground construction !f 2 transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of #ach type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {f) tha pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reporied for another line. Report
pole rriles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (). In a footnote, explain the basis of such cccupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Cie PESTGIATION e e Teot | CoTI o T ]
No. other than undergroind lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report reuit miles) | Of
From To Operating | Designed | Stucture | OtLine W Ciroutts
(@) ) {©) (d) (e '8) ) )
1]69 KV Trans. Lines Various 1421.74 7215
2|34.5 KV Trans. Lines Various 169.76[ 981
3|23 KV Trans. Lines Variots ar2.t6! 145,99
4
z - -
5 -
7
8| l.eased Transmission Lines
8] Avon Beaver N0.2 34500 345,00
' 1- 10] Beaver Valley Crescent 45.00 345.00
11[Collier Crescent 345.04 34500
12]inland Harding 345.00 345.00]
13| Juniper Chamberlin 345,00 4500
14| Mansfieid Beaver Valley 345,00 345.00
15] Mansfield Crescent 345,00 345,00
16| Mansfield Hanna No.2 345.00 345,00
17| Mansfield Hanna - Harding 345.00 345.00
18 Mansfield Highland 345.00 345.00
19| Permry Ashtabuls 345.00 345.00
20| Perry “THarding 345.00 345.00|
Z1iPeny Tniand 245.00 345.00
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
4
35
36 TUTAL 4 035,15 B12.79 246
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THame of Respandent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company (1 ﬁ"" Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999
- 2 _Dﬁ Resubmission Iy —_—
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a foolnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voitage fines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pale miles of the other fine(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respandent is not the sole owner. If such property is jeased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole cwner but which the respandent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish 2 succinct statement explaining the
arranjement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-cwner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
cther party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to (i) on the book cost at end of year.

COSTOFLIRE {Inchuce in Cowmn () Lanc, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

. Conductor - . :
and Material Land Construction andf  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line

Costs
® o Ot O Expenses Expenses () Expenses

=z
o

24,653,040 85,949,678 110,602,718 414 538 175,002 583,540

974,282 10,019,230, 10,983,512 42,985 19,372 62,357

2,480,020 33,271,038 35,751,058 128,522 50,493 175,015
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101,674,865 351,496,227 453,171,092 1,754,907 672071 2.826,244' 5,253,
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Edison Sompey (2) __A Resubmission 11 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 422 _Line No.: 1 Column: d —

The terminals of all 345 kV and 138 kV lines are
designated by Transmission Substation name unless
otherwise shown.

[Schedule Page: 422.1 LineNo.: 1 Column: a

Ohio Edison Company leases various transmission line facilities
associated with jointly-owned power plants to its subsidiary,
Pennsylvania Power Company (PP), Duquesns Light Company {DL}.
Cleveland Electric Iliuminating Company (CEI), and Toledo Ediscn
Company (TE) per agreements as follows:

Page 422 Inception Duration

Lessee Line No. Date of Lease Annual Rent
CEL,TE, DL, PP 2 09/01/81 540 mos. $ 344,734 .
CEI,TE,DL 5 10/01/75 540 mos. 807,474 -
CEI,TE, DL, PP 7 09/01/80 540 mos. 707,896
CEI,TE,DL 9 12/01/70 540 mos. 38,042
CEI,TE, DL, PP 15 10/01/77 540 mos. 3,083,829
CEL,TE, DL, PP 20 06/01/77 540 mos. B1G,170
[Schedule Page: 422.5 Line No.: 11__Column: a 1
Determined from CAPCO Agreement dated 9/14/67 (Formerly

the Highland-Newton Falls 138 kV Line):

Name Inception Terms of Yearly
of lLessee Date Lease Rent
CEIX, TE, DL, PP 12/01/80 540 mos. $88,596

ISchedule Page: 422.7 Line No.: 34 _Column: f

Statistics for these lines in¢lude the following lengths of six-
wire circuit:

Page Line No. Length

422.1 1s 2.51 miles
422.1 23 11.22 miles
422.1 35 17.85 milea
422.2 13 21.48 miles
422.3 33 1.04 miles
422.4 8 56.60 miles

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Nare of Respondent

This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company (2) __A Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
422.5 21 13.17 miles
422.6 is 7.56 miles
422.% 26 46.58 miles
422.7 20 34.22 niles

[Schedute Page: 422.8  Line No.:8 Column: a

Ohio Edison Company leases various transmission line facilities
associated with jointly-owned power plants from its subsidiary,
Pennsylvania Power Company (PP}, Ducuesne Light Company (DL),
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (CEI), and Toledo
Edison Company (TE) per agreements as follows:

Line Inception Duration
Lessor No. Date of Lease Annual Rent
CEI 9 08/01/81 540 mos,. $ 65,099
DL 10 11/30/82 540 mos. 180,795
DL 11 01/01/83 540 mos. 141,790
CEI 12 11/18/87 540 mos. 250,969 .
CEI 13 11/01/78 540 mos. 37,254 . -
PP 14 12/01/75 540 mos. 5,361
PP, DL 15 01/01/78 540 mos. 9,155
PP, DL 16 08/01/80 540 mos. 148,047
PP, DL 17 10/01/77 540 mos. 115,037
. PP, DL 18 06/01/77 540 mos. 143,843
CEI 19 12/01/79 540 mos. 25,756
CEI 20 04/01/83 540 mos. 858,721
CEI 21 04/01/83 540 mos. 844,417
lFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




N of Respondent : o Date of Re
O“?eEdison pCc::'rnpans;r H-!'ls = ﬂ ié"'ffciﬂai (Mo Da. Y?)m ;ear ::?: Re%
© (2) A Resubmission i ec ot =
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street raitway customer should not be listed below,
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column {f).
L'J: Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation VOLTAGE (in Mva) -
’ Primary Secondary | Tertiary
{a) (b} (d} (e}
1{B. Mansfield Shippingport, Pa. Trans. Attended 0.02 0.35
2 |Beaver valiey #1  Shippingport, Pa. Trans. Attended 0.02] 0.35
3 |Beaver Valley #2  Shippingport, Pa. Trans. Attended 0.02 0.35
4 | Edgewater Lorain, Chio Trans. Attended 0.02 0.14
5 | Edgewater Lorain, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.14
‘6 | Edgewater Lorain, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.071 0.14
7 | Edgewater Lorain, Chio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.07
8 |Mad River Clark County, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.07
9| Perry Perry Twp., Ohio Trans, Attended 0.02 0.35
10 {R.E. Burger Belmont County, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.14
11 |R.E. Burger Belmont County, Chio Trans, Attended 0.02 0.14
12 |W.H. Sammis Stratton, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.02 0.35} -
13 |[W.H. Sammis Stratton. Ohio Trans. Attended 0.02 0.35
14 {W.H. Sammis Stratton, Chio Trans. Altended Q.02 0.14
15 {West Lorain Lorain, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.14
16
17| Tot. Step-Up Substations
18
19 | Aetna Akron, Ohlo Trans. Unattended 0.14{ 0.02 0.01
20 { Avery Milan Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
21 {Babby Akron, Ohig Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.02 0.0t
22 | Barberton BarbertonTwp., Ohio Trans, Unattended 0.14 0.02 0.01
23 | Beaver Lorain, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.35 0.34 0.01
24 | Bluebell Alliance, Ohio Trans. Unattended 014 0.02 0.0t
25 | Bluebell . Alliance, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.1 0.07
26 | Boardman Boardman, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14} 0.02 0.01
27 |Boardman Beardman, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14} 0.07 0.01
28 | Brockside Monigomery Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattanded 0.1 0.03
29 | Brookside Montgomery Twp., Ohic Trans. Unattended 0.1 0.07 0.0
30{Cardington Westfiald Twp., Chio Trans. Unattended o.14 0.07 0.01
31 Carlisle Lorain, Ohio Trans. Unatiended 0.35 Q.14 0.0
32 |Cardisle Lorain, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
33 (Chambertin Twinsburg Twp., Ohio Yrans. Unattended O.14f 0.07
34 |Chamberin Twinsburg Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.354 0.14 0.04
35)Clark Springfield, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07 0.01
36 jCloverdale Massillon, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.02
37 | Cloverdale Massiilon, Ohlo Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
38 | Crissinger Pleasant Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14] 0.03
38 |Dale Pleasant Twp., Ohia Trans. Unattended 0.14{ 0.07
44 | Darrow Hudson, Ohio Trans. Unatiended .14} 0.07 0.01
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Name of Respondent - -
l QOhic Edison poc:mpany Eh)ls R@iﬁnn icsfr*iginai 35’3.’ Sfaﬂ$|ra)ort ;::l’ ;:'Rep?nggg —]
(2) A Resubmission H 2
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (), (i), and (k) special equipmaent such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment ieased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, dats and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacily of Substation | ., Number of ””g“p?,; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIFMENT  |uine
(In Service) (In MVa) in Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Toiﬁ:‘cﬁvpg)dty Ne,
{ ) () 6) i) &
1341 3 r -
33 1 1 5
396 1 3
10 1 7}
115 1 5
120 2 [
52 1 7
64 1 8
418 3 1 g
105 3 10
365 2 T
1476 4 1 T 12
350 1 13 |
410 2 14
130 1 15
16
5683 z 4 17
18
80 1 19
67 1 T
80 4 x
120 6 55
7004 2 5%
35 4 5%
20 2 5
= ! %
80 ! 37
27 2 5
120 2 =35
60 1 i)
40 ! 3
120 1 73
255 2 i3
400 1 i
i ! B
50 4 KT
150 3 57
48 1 1 IR
120 1 35
120 2 T
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Name of Respondent '(l;t;is E ICS) Diate of Report Year of Reporl
(+ Edison Com Tiginal (Mo, Da, Y1) 21, 1999
n d Bec. »
Ohio Edison pany (2} t 1A Resubmission N

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of suich substations must be shown.
4, Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line . i VOLTAGE (In Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation Primary Secondary | Tertiary
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e}
1 |East Akron Akron, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.144 0.02 .01
2 | East Springfield Springfield, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07 0.0
3 {Evergreen Warren Twp., Ohio Trans., Unattended 0.14 0.02 0.01
4 {Gation Morrow County, Ohia Trans. Unattended 0.35 0.14 .01
5| Galion Morrow County, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 007 0.01
6 | Gilchrist Mogadore, Ohio Trans, Unattended 014 0.07 0.0
7 | Greenfield Perkins Twp., Ohio Trans. Unatiended Q.14 0.03
8 | Greenfieid Perkins Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.03 0.01
9{Greenfield Perkins Twp., Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
10 jHanna Rootstown Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0. 0.14 0.1
11 JHighland Warren Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.35 .14 0.01
12 | lvanhoe Warren Twp., Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.02| . oo
13 { Johnson Elyria Twp., Chio Trans. Unattanded 0.14] 0.07 0.01
14 i Kirby Claibourme Twp., Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
15 | Knox West Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
.16 | Lakeview Portage Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14) 0.03
17 { Lakeview Portage Twp., Chio Trans. Unattencded 0.14 0.03 0.01
' 18 |Leaside Sandusky Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
19 [Lincoln Park Youngstown, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.02 a.m
20 jLondon London, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
21 |Lengview Mansfield, Ohio Trans. Unattended D.14] 0.02
22 | Longview Mansfield, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14, 0.07 0.01
23 { Lowellville Lowedlville, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
24 | Mahoningside Warren, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 Q.02
25 {Masury Masury, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.1 .07 a.01
26 {Masury Masury, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14f 0.02
27 [Nevada Boardman Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07
2B |Newton Falls Newtor: Falls, Ohio Trans. Unatiended 014 0.07 0.0t
29 { Newton Falls Newton Falls, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.1 0.02 0.01|
30 [Pigeon Perry Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.1 Q.07
31 |Riverbend Youngstown, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.02
32 |Roberts Marion, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.03 8.01
33| Sait Springs Weathersfleld Twp., Chic Trans. Unattended 0.14 o.07
34 | Sait Springs Weathersfield Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.02
35 | Seville Westfield Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.4 007
36 | Shinrock Berlin Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 007 0.01
37 | South Akron Akren, Ohio Trans, Unattended 0.14] 002 0.01
38 |Star Wadsworth Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.3 014 Q.01
39{Star Wadsworth Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 007 0.01
40 Tangy Delaware City, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.35 G4 0.01
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426.1
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[Name of.Respondent TRIS Report 15 Pﬁ‘ffgff,gg)m Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company g; :naggsll;::ssion ' Dec. 31, _1999
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Showin colun_lns {1). G), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, efc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity. -
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other parly, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other parly is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Trr::;r;gen; gfrs Nusmber; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (In Mva) In Service Transtormers Type of Equipment Number of Units | Totl Capacity | No.
0 @ ) 0 0 "R
105 4 1 Synch. Condenser 1 200 1
180 3 2
62 1 3
500 2 4
120 2 5
60 1 &
a3 2 1 7
. a3 3 8
120 2 1 9
800 2 10
1000 2 11
60 1 i 112
240 2 13
13 1 14
60 1 15
67 2 16
33 1 17
. 60 1 18
120 4 19
60 1 20
&6 2 21
127 2 22
30 3 1 3
1) 1 24
80| 1 25
80 6 26
B0 1 27
150 2 28
30 1 29
80 1 30
60 1 31
100 3 32
160 2 33
60 1 34
60 1 35
&0 1 36
120 2 Synch. Condenser] 1 0 ¥
600 3 38
240 2 39
600 2 40
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Name of Respondent This 1% Is: Date of Report Year of R
Dhio Edison Company (1) [X)An Original ('}A?' B2 ¥) Dec. 31 ep?;ss
{2) A Resubmission ' —
SUBSIAL TONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year,
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street raitway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 Mva except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
L].:Ir;e Name and Locaticn of Substation Character of Substation - VOLTAGE {in Mva)
. : Primary Secondary Tertiary
{a) (b} {c) {d) {e)
1| Tangy Detaware City, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07 0.01
2jUrban Akron, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.02
3 |Wellington Wellington, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07 0.01
4 |West Akron Bath Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07 g.01
5 |West Ravenna Ravenna, Qhio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07 0.01
& |West Ravenna Ravenna, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.02 0.01
7
8 | Tot. Transmission Substations
9
10 | Abbe Elyria, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07! 0.01
11 j|Adams Norwalk, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 1.00
12| Alta Madison, Ohlo Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01] .
13 {Andover Andove, Chio Dist. Unattended Q.07 0.0
14 |Arlington Akron, Ohiy Dist. Unattanded 0.02,
15 { Aurora Aurcra Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
16 | Axtel Axtel Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
17 {Baumhart Vermilion, Ohic Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
*18 |Bay Sandusky, Ohio Dist. 'nattended 0.3% 0.01
19 |Bay Sandusky, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.35
20 | Beechwood Washington Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
21)Bellevue Bellevue, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
22 | Belmont Youngstown, Ohic Dist. Unattended 0.02]
23 |Bexdey Marion, Ohlo Dist. Unattended 0.35 0.01
24 | Big Island Sandusky, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0. 0.01
25 | Big Island Sandusky, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.35
26 [Boardman Boardman Twn., Chio Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.01
27 |Boardman Boardman Twp., Ohio Dist Unattended 0.02
28 | Bogart Huron Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.0t
29 |Bowman Mansfield, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
30 | Brady Franklin Twp., Ohio Dist Unattended 0.14 0.01
31 |Bridge Warren, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.0t
32 | Brimfield Brimfield, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
33 [ Brunswick Brunswick, Ohio Dist. Unattended d.144 g.01
34 {Camp Street Akron, Ohig Dist. Unattended 0.0 0.01
a5 |Campbellsport Rootstown, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] o.M
36 [Canfield Canfield, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
37 |Capel Grafton Twp., Chio Dist. Unattended 007 0.01
38{Carmont Massillon, Ohio Dist. Unattended .07 a0
39 |Camoll Street Akron, Ohio Dist Unattended 0.02
40 1Case Twinsburg, Chio Dist, Unattended .07 Q.01
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{Name of Respondent This 3 Date of Report Year of Report |
QOhio Edison Campany (0 An Original (. Da. YD Dec. 31, _1899
(2) A Resubmission ! R
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), (). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxitiary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major #ems of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in sach case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Tgﬁ;“fg;;g; Nu§1pt£; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(in Servioe) (in Mva) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units | Total Capacity | No.
) {g) {h) (i) {Q {K)
83 2 1
0 1 ]
60 1 3
60 1 4
240 2 5
40 1 - 51"
7
10442 125 5 2] 40 3
]
20 1 1
33 ) ) 1
20 1 Sl
13 2 13
10 2 14
19 2 13
22 2 18
20 1 17
. ) 1 18
10 1 }
20 1 20
13 1 21
25 2 .| =
) 2 =
9 1 24
7 1 25
39 2 2]
1 2 27
| 2 28
25 2 bt
20 1 30
20 5 a1
19 n 32
53 2 3
15 3 w
29 Z 35
19 2 36
13 1 37
20 1 38
12 4 39
20 1 40
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Name of Respondent This Report Ts: Date of Report Year of Report
io Edi 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Chio Edison Cormpan { gi Dec.31, 1999
° ukd 2 é:ﬂ Resubmission rf —
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street raitway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. Atthe end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column {f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -~ .
ry Secondary Tertiary
@) {b} (€ (d) (e}
1 | Chestnut Street Warren, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02
2 | Churchill Youngstown, Ohio Dist, Unattended 0.07 0.01
3 |Clayben Springfield Twp., Chio Dist. Unattended 0.14] 0.01
4 | Clifton Boardman Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02
5 [Cline Mansfield, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07]
‘6 |Clinton Franklin Twp., Chic Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
7 | Columbia Columbiz, Ohio Dist, Unattended 0.07] 0.01
8 | Columbus Rd. Springfield, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.1
9 |Commerce Jackson Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.14) 0.01
10 {Cook Washington Twp., Chio Dist. Unattended oo™ 0.0
11 |Copley Coplsy Twp., OChio Dist. Unattended 0.02 o0
12 {Comersburg Cornershurg, Ohig Dist. Unattended 0.07, 0.0 .
13 |Cortland Bazetta Twp., Chic Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.0t
14 |Coventry Barberton, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02] 0.01
15 { Covert Cedar Point, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
16 |Dale Jackson Twp., Ohio Dist, Unattended 0.14 0.0t
17 |Darby Darby Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
"8 {Deer Union Twp., Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07} 0.01
19 |Dell Montgomery Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
20 | Dobhins Poland Twp., Chio Qist. Unattended 0.14, 0.01
21 |Dual Rail Marion, Ohio Oist. Unattended 0.14 0.03
22 East Akron Axron, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.14] 0.01
21 | Eastside Springfield, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
24 |EIm Bazetta Twp., Chio Dist. Unattended 0.14] 0.01
25 | Etmwoodd Springfield, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
26 | Elmwood Springfield, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07
27 |Ely Elyria, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 o
281Enon Mad River Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
26 [Evans Akron, Ohlo Dist. Unattended 0.14-1 D.02
30 |Fairview Milton Twp., Ohlo Dist, Unattended 8. 0.04
31 |Femciiff Springfieid, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
32 |Fifth Street Mansfield, Ohio Dist, Unattended 0.07
33 { Freedom Freedom Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
34 Garden Warren, Ohic Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.01
35| Gates Elyria, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.14; 0.01
36| Geauga Twinsburg, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.0t
37 | Gilchrist Akron, Ohio | Cist. Unattended Q.14 0.01
33 Granger Grange Twp., Ohio Dist, Unattended 0.1 0.0
39 | Greenfield Perkins Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.14§ 0.01
40 | Greentown tL.ake Twp., Ohia Dist. Unattended 0.07| 0.0
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: SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Showin colun?ns (1), G). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity. -
6. Designate substatioqs or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, ca-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Tg:ggﬁ; ::s Nusrr;t;er; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transtormers Type of Equipment Number of Units | Total Capacity | No.
0 @ o) 0 0 i
1 2 1
24 2 2
20 1 3
13 2 4
10 2 5
20 1 5
10 1 7
22 2 8
20 1 9
2 2 10
10 2 k!
19 2 ] 12
20 1 13
11 2 14
40 2 15
20 1 16
13 2 17
13 1 18
20 1 19
20 1 20
17 1 21
20 1 22
25 2 23
20 1 24
8 1 25
5 1 26
13 1 27
19] 2 28
42 2 29
16 2 30
13 1 31
15 2 32
13 1 33
29 2 4
50 2 35
20 1 35
20 1 37
20 1 38
20 1 39
19 2 40

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4273




[y
¥

Name of Respondent '(T:ih)m E 58; o lﬁé? gfa R\??)Oft Year of Report
Chio Edison Company ) Re:g;:issim /7 Dec.31, _1999
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must he shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).
Line ] ] VOLTAGE (In Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation Primary Secondary Teriary
{a) {6} {c} {d} {e)
1 |Hartville Hartville, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.1
2 { High Street Akron, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02
3 | Hills Sagarnore Hils, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
4 [Hitehcock Boardman Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
§ | Hitcheock Boardmar Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07]
6 |Home Avenue Akron, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02
7 jHumn Huren, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 a.01
8 | Indiancla Youngstown, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02
Silra Northampton Twp., Ohlo Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.0t
10 | Jackson Lane Pemry Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.0t
11 | Johnson's Cors. Barberton, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.0 0.0
12 | Keenay Akron, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.021 ] T
13 |Kent Kent, Ohie Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
14 | Kimbesrty Austintown Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07; 0.01
15 [ Krumray Krumroy, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.0 0.01
. 156 |Lakemore Springfield Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.01
17 |Leader Street Marfon, Chic Dist. Unattended 3.35 .01
18 jLeader Straet Marion, Chic Dist. Unattended 0.35
19 [Leavittsburg Leavittsburg, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
20 | Leffels Lane Mad River Twp,, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
21 { Lehigh Lorain, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07
22 lLexington Lexington Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
23 |Lisbon Lisbor, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.0
24 |Lishon Lisbon, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.0
25 | London London, Chio Dist. Unattended 014 0.01
26 |Lynchburg West Twp., Ohic Dist. Unattendled 0.07 0.0
27 1Macedonia Macedonia, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01.
28 |Madison Madison Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattervied 0.14 0.01
29 |Mad River Springfleid, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] Q.01
30 {Mantua Mantua Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] n.01
31 [Martin Barberton, Ohio Dist Unattended 0.0 0.01
32 |Mathews Boardman Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02] 0.01
33 jMcKnights Springfietd Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
34 | Medina Medina, Ohio Gist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
35 |Medina Medina, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07]
36 | Mill N. Ridgaville, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
37 | Mill Creek Ostander, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.0%
38 |Moore Akron, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.01
39 {Moorefield Moorefield Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.0t
40 | Morgan Akron, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.02]
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Name of Respondent This Feport 1s: Date of Report Year of Report )

O Sz Gapany o B niomion g e oo 31,1399
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), (i}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and awuxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
8. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent._ For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an assoclated company.
Capacity of Substation T g:g:fge';; :fs Nugtpger; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service} (in MVa) n Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units | Total Capacity | No.
@0 i) ) 0 0 i
19 2 1
15 2 2
13 1 3
13 1 4
B 1 5
10 2 B
13 1 7
15 2 8
20 1 9
33 2 10}
13 2 1
16 3 sz
25 2 13
25 2 14
23 3 15
20 1 16
13 1 17
. 5 1 18
19 2 )
25 2
13 2 21
10 1
13 1 23
4 1 24
20 1 25
131 1 26
29 2 27
20 1 28
20| 1 29
14 2 30
23 2 31
20 1 3z
28 3 33
kY| 3 34
5 1 35
20 1 B
1" 1 3
20 1 38
22 2 39
1 2 40
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Name of Respondent This Fepor 1s- Date of Repart
Ohio Edison pc::mpanv M (X]An !gi'igi"a! , (Ho. D0a. Y0 ;:ir §: fep:nggg
(2) A Resubmission —_—
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industiial or street raitway customer should not be_; listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 Mva except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, surnmarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (.
Line VOLTAGE (In Mva}
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
mary Secondary Tertiary
(a) {b) ) (d} (e}
1 | Murmray Elyria, Chio Dist. Unattended D.14] 0.01
2 {Navarra Navarre, Ohio Dist. Unaltended 0.07 0.01
3 {Nevada Boardman Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended .07 0.01
4 { Nimisila Frankiin Twp., Ohlo Dist. Unatt' 'ded 0.07] 0.01
5iNoble Akraa, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.02
6 | North Hampton Hampton Pike Twp., Ohio : Dist, Unattended .07 0.01
7 {Ontaric Mansfieid, Ohio Dist. Unattended .14 0.01
8 {Ordnance Claridon Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.35 0.04
4 (Csage Akron, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02
10 |Page Streetsboro, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 o.M
11 |Park Marion, Ohio Dist. Unatiended 0.35 .01
12 | Pidgeon Perry Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.0 "
13 |Pine Akron, Chio Dist. Unattended a1 0.01
14 | Portage Lakes Portage Lakes, Ohio Dist, Unattended 0.07 001
15 {Quarry Perkins Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.0 0,01
16 [Randolph Atwater Twp., Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
17 |Ravenna Ravenna, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07]
“18 | Richville Perry Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
19 | Ridgewood Springfieid, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
20 |Rittman Rittman, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07! 0.01
21 |Rockaway Springfield, Ohlo Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
22 [ Rockhill Adliance, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07|
23 |Rona Bath Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] .01
24 |Rosemont Bath Twp., Ohic Dist. Unatiended 0.1 0.01
25{Ross . Wooster, Ohio Dist Unattendet 0.02 0.01
26 tRyan Medina, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.1 0.01
27 |Salem Salem, Ohio Dist. Unattendest 0.07 0.01
28 {Salem Salem, Ohio Dist. Unatiended 0.07
29 | Shawville Ridgeville Twp., Ohio Dist. Unaitended 0.07 0.01
30 | Sheffield Shadfieid Lake, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07) 0.01
311 South Akron Akron, Ohio Dist. Unatiended 0.02;
32 | South Amherst Amherst Twp., Ohio Qist. Unattended 0.07! 0.01
33 | Southeast Alliance, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07] Q.01
34 1 Southeast Alliance, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07
35 {Spring Valley Etyria, Ohio Dist, Unattended 0.0 0.0t
36 |Stoner Akron, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02]
37 | Stoney Hinckiey Twp., Chio Dist. Unattanded 0.1 0.01
38 |Stow Stow, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
39 | Streetsboro Streetsborg, Ohio Dist, Unattended 0.07 0.01
40 | Strobel Massillor, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 D.0%
. FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426.5
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Iname of Respondent This Repor Is: , Date of Report Year of Report
\ . 1 S Mo, Da, Yr
Ohio Edison Company §2; ?Rgg‘ir:lission (; ! ) Dec. 31, _1999 ﬁ‘
SUBSTATIONS {Continued)
5. Show in columns {1}, (i), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
8. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from athers, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annuai rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Tg:’s“fgﬁ;?’m N“g*p';eéof CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{In Service} (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOlcill:‘ CH:VP:;:*W No.
{0 (9 ) 0] G (3]
25 2 1
13 ] 2
39 3 3
19 2 4
11 2 5
13 1 6
25 2 7
13 2 [
10 2 ]
35 2 10
24 2 11
40 2 T 12
52 3 13
25 2 14
20 1 15
10 1 16
13 2 17
. 13 1 18
25 2 19
19 2 20
10 1 21
13 2 22
10 1 1 23
20} 1 24
15 2 25
27 L 26 |
13 3 27
4 1 28
34 3 29
22 2 30
12 3 31
13 1 32
13 1 33
5 1 34
22 2 35
1t 3 36
27 1 37
45 3 38
19 2 39
29 2 40
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Name of Respondent This Report Ts: Tiate of Repott Year of Repart
e (1} [XjAn Original (Mo, Da, Y) Dec. 31, _1999
Ohio Edison Company (2) @p:‘Resubmission ff
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column ().
tine ] . VOLTAGE ({In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation ~ Toriory
{a) {t) (c) () te)
1 1Sumner Akron, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
2| Sweitzer Akron, Ohic Dist, Unattended 0.02
3 ) Tallmadge Tallmadge, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.02 0.01
4 )Terex Hudson, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.144 0.01
5| Thomion Akron, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02]
‘6| Tiger Massillon, Ohio Dist. Unattended .07, 0.01
7| Titus Springfield Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.0%
81Tod Leordstown Twp,, Ohlo Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.01
9 [Treat Aurgra, Ohio Dist, Unattended 0.07] 0.01
10 | Trimble ~d. Mansfield, Ohio Dist Unaftended 0.07] po
11 Tusc Norton, Ohio Dist. Unattended 014, 0.01
12 [ Twinsburg Twinsburg, Ohio Dist. Unattended £.07, 0.01 .
13 |Valley Springfieid, Chia Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01]- -
14 (Vienna Vienna, Chio Dist. Unattended .07 8.01
15 (Villa Moorafield Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.
. 16 | Vincent Sheffield Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07] a.01
17 {Wakeman Waikeman Twp., Chio Dist. Unattended 0.07, 0.0t
18 {Washington Lorain, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.071 .01
19 | West Akron Bath Twp., Chio Dist, Unattended G.14 3.0t
20 {West Madina Medina, Ohio Oist. Unattended a.14 0.61
21 [Westville Knox Twp., Ohio Dist. Unattended Q.07 0.01
22 |Wickliffe (New}  Austintown Twp., Ohlo Dist. Unattended 0.14 0.02
23 | Wiliow Creek Black River Twp,, Chio Dist, Unattended 0.07 4.01
24 [Wiimer Sandusky, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 0.01
25 [Winckles Elyria, Chio Dist. Unattended 0.a7
26 [Wirt Street Youngstown, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.0
27 |Wood Street Youngstown, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.02
28 | Woodford Ave. Elyria, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07 2.01
29 1Wyoga Northampton Dist. Unattended 0.07] 0.01
30 | Zedaker Youngstown, Ohio Dist. Unattended 0.07
31
32| Tot Distribution Substations - 16,000 kva & Qver
3
34 | Distribution Substations - Under 10,000 kva
35
36 101 Substation(s) Dist Unattended 0.1 oot
37 42 Substation(s) Dist. Unattended 0.0 0.0
38 107 Substation(s) Dist. Unattended 0.07] am
39|20 Substation(s} Dist. Unatiended 0.07!
40 104 Substation(s) Dist. Unattended 0.0 0.0t
' FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 426.6
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Mame of Respondent ™ : Bate ST Repor =
Ohio Edison Company {1]."s fe An %hgma! . (n;u:, Da, ¥7) Dec. ;: 'Repﬁnggg
{2) A Resubmission 989
SUBGTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), {i}. and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary squipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with athers, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation ar equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether iessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Tgsggﬁ;:fm Nuénpger; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units | Totl Gapagity | No.
{ (g} (h) @ 0 {In x)\!a)
22 2 -
kh! 2 5
19 2 -
50 2 .
104 2 -
33 2 "
20 1 -
16 2 <
20 1 5
16 2 =
2 2 11
40 2 - s
2 2 13
13 1 a
20 1 =
13 1 =
10 1 s
25 2 =
66 3 s
27 1 =
13 2 =
42 1 e
31 2 i
13 1 S
19 2 -
1 2 -
10 al 1 e
13 1 5
13 1 -
16 2 -
31
3574 300 2 =
a3
34
5
> ! 36
314 46 =
49 g 5
130 22 5
32 3 5
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repor Year of R
Chio Edison Company &)} An Qriginal {Mo, Da, ¥r) I:)ear ;1 epﬁgg
(2) A Resubmission I ec. 31,

SUBSTATIONS

colurnn {f).

1. Repoit below the information cailed for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year,
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street raitway customer should not be listed below,
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designaling whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

Line

No. Name and Location of Substation

{a)

L)

Character of Substation

VOLTAGE (In MVa}

Primary

©

Secondary
{c)

Tertiary
(e)

01 Substation(s)

Dist. Unattended

0.03 0.01

05 Substation(s)

Dist. Unattended

0.03;

04 Substation(s)

Dist. Unattended

0.02| o.M

03 Subskation(s)

Dist. Unattended

0.02 Q.01

29 Substation(s}

Dist. Unattended

0.02

01 Substation(s)

Dist. Unattended

0.02

Tot. Distribution Substations

wio|vwlalolalwlo] =

10| Tot Transmission and Distribution Substations

"

121 Tot All Substations

13

14

15

, 18

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

8128|138

a3

35

36

37

39

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respandent S - Date of Report Year of Re :
Ohio Edison Campany Y W tau;umsl _ (Mo, 0z, Y1) Dec. 31, p:nm )
(2) A Resubmission —
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k} special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation T gﬂ;ﬂfgen;ngm Nugg;er; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Toia;%p:}dty No.
)] (g) h) (i) G (k)
5 1 1
25 5 2
24 6 3
22 5 4
180 45 5
2 1 6
7
769 146 8
9
14785 571 7 10
] 1
20468 598 14 -] 2
- 13
14
15
16
17
. 18
19
20
21
|2
23 |
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
7
38
39
40
FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4277
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is:

i Date of Report |Year of Report
(1} X An Ongmal_ ) (Mo, Da, Yr) oPe
Ohic Edison Company (2) __ A Resubmission It Dec 31, 1939
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 426 Line No.: 17 Column: f

Ohio Edison Company (OE) shares ownership of certain substation
structures and equipment serving jointly owned power plants with
its subsidiary, Pennsylvania Power Company {PP).

Cleveland Blectric Illuminating Company (CEI} and

Toledo Edison Company (TE} as follows:

Plant Line OB% PP% CEI% TE%
B Mansfield #I 1 60.00 33.50 6.50 -
B Mansfield #2 1 43.06 9.36 30.28 17.30
B Mansfield #3 1 49.34 6.28 24.47 19.91
Beaver Valley #1 2 35.00 65.00 - -
Beaver Valley #2 3 41.88 13.74 24.47 19.91
Edgewater 7 86.00 14.00 - -
Mad River 8 85.60 14.40 ~ -
Perry 9 30.00 5.24 44.85 1%.91
W. H. Sammis 12 48,00 . 20.80 31.20 -

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450
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TName of Respondert T ngn ol ggga,g;ﬁ%ou Véarof Report
Ohic Edison Company ) B Resubmission o Dec.31, 1999
OTIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection faciliies shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment, facility, or
improvement designed and constructed solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases into the
environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the controi, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other
adverse impact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of altemative facilities which would
otherwise be used without environmeantal considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental
restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmental considerations. It is not intended that special design studies be
made for purposes of this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or
modified in connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for ali such
environmental faciiities placed in service on or afier January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such facilities were
constructed or medified for environmental rather than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not available or facilities are jointly
owned with ancther utility, provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations. Examplas of these costs would include a
portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide power
to operate associated environmental protection faciliies. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain such
estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided befow and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder: j

A. Air poliution controt facilities: D. Noise abatement equipment:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, efc. (1) Structures
{2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of (2) mufflers

environmentaily clean fuels such as Low ash or low {3) Sound proofing equipment
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment {4} Monitoring equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment (5) Other.
(4) Other. E. Esthetic costs: i

B. Water pollution control faciliies: (1) Architecturai costs - .
{1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. (2) Towers
{2) Waste water treatment equipment {3) Underground lines
(3} Sanitary waste disposal equipment | {4) Landscaping
(4) Oi! interceptors (5) Other.

" (5) Sediment controt facilities F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to

{€) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition
{7) Cther. of poliution cantrot facilities.

C. Solid waste disposal costs: G. Miscellaneous:
{1) Ash handling and disposal equipment (1) Preparation of environmenta! reports
(2) Land {2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
(3) Settling ponds 330, 331,332, and 335.
(4) Other. {3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column () the
actual costs that are included in column (e). '
€. Report construction work in progress refating to environmental faciflities at Line 9.

T Classitication of Cost CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at Actual Gost
No. AdGions REMemEMS 1 AUsUrens | End of Year
(2) b} {c) {(d) (&) ]

1| AT Pollution Gontrol Faciites 1,264,608 3,373,393 32572 962,284,315 43,518,642
2| Water Pollution Control Facilities 165,425 1533512 8927 222,545,732 222545,
3| Sobd Waste Disposal Costs 1,141 134,341,126} 134,341,1
4| Noise Abatement Equipment 1,809,636 939,189
E[ Esthetic Costs 8,440,458} 5,780,248
6| Addticnal Plant Capacity 8463744 8,463,744
7| Miscellaneous (Idently signihcant) 2,257,406 2,257,408
Bl TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) 14510 4,912,905 322640 1,340,251.419, 1,324,206,089|
9] Construction Work in Progress 19,588,149 19,588,148}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 430
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Namne of Respondent This Report Is: Data of gepoﬂ Year of Report
Ohio Edison Company () [X)An Original (Mo, Da, Y Dec.31, 1999

(2) A Resubmission i
ELECTRIC o’é]m‘—l RIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANGFORMERS

1 Report below the information calied for conceming distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.

. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not extemal demand meters.
3 Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent under laase from others,
jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. If 500 or more meters or line
transformers are held under a lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. If 500 or more meters or line
transtormers are held other than by reason of scle ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of
accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in
each casa whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Line Item Number of Watt-hour LINE TRANSFORMERS
No. Meters Number Total capacg)y {In (MVa)
{a) (b) {©) {
1 | Number at Baginning of Year ‘ 995,876 282 031 9977
21 Additions During Year
3| Purchases 32,698 6,048 333
4| Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
51 TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 32,699 8,048 333
6 | Reductions During Year ) "
7| Retiremants 7,832 1,308 38
81 Associated with Utility Plant Sold 757 28
9| TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) 7,832 2,085 66
* 40| Number at End of Year (Lines 1 +5 - 9) 1,021,743 286,014 10,244
11| In Steck 20,197 6,217 437
12 | Locked Meters on Custormers’ Premises 10,472
13 | Inactive Transformers on System 1,268 43
14| In Customers’ Use 990,953 278,429 9,759
15| In Company's Use 121
16| TOTAL End of Year (Total 11 to 15. This should egual line 10) 1,021,743 286,014 10,244
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e (1) jX]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec 1999
Chio Edsgon Company @ %:nﬂes ission Iy, . 31,
ENVINGNMENTAL PROTEG [TON EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on
Page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations andfor estimates of costs be made, state the basis or methed used,

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of anvironmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.,

4, Under ltem 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the altemative fuels that would otherwise be used
and are available for use.

5. Under Item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from
existing plants due to the addition of poflution control equipment, use of altemate environmentally preferable fuels or environmental
regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power
if the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price intemaily generated repiacement power at the system average cost of
power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental facilities. Also include
under ltem 8 licensing and similar fees on such faciiities.

7. Inthose instances where expenses are composed of both actua! supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column (¢) the
actual expensaes that are included in column (b). .

One Classtication of Expenses Amount Aciual Expenses
No. (a) ) (c)
1 1Depreciation 60,363,949 60,363,949
2 |Labor, Maint, Mtrls, & Supplies Cost Related to Env Fac & Programs 30,464,602 30,416,413
3 {Fuel Related Costs
4 1Operation of Facilities
5 |Fiy Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 6,347,568 6,347,568
6 }Differance in Cost of Environmantally Clean Fuels 8,115,180 . 8115180
7 |Replacement Power Costs 11,379,438
8 |Taxes and Fees
9 {Administrative and General
. 10 | Other (Identify significant)
TOTAL . ’ s 116,670,737 |- - 105,243,110

o =
s
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Oio Edison Zompe {2) __ A Resubmission I/ Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 431 _ Line No.: 11

Engineers' cost estimates were used for those facilities where actual production costs
were not available. Expenses associated with Perry Unit #1 are not available from the

operating company and are not included in lines 2 through 10.

[Schedule Page: 431 _Line No.: 11

See above note.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450

EpAerm———yr——




INDEX
Schedule Page No,
Accrued and prepaid LAaX®S L. ... L. ..., L. .. eeeeeceaar e e e 262-263
Aocumulated Deferred INCOME TANEB ... ... ... ...e¢cceeomsnmnar et esmmaeteseteiotseeaneseeseesenesnnnnnnss 234
272-277
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of
common BEELity PLARE . L L. aeierase et e et e e e e e e 356
T B R+ 3 B AR T et meaaa. et iseranareanaaene 219
utility plant (SUMMAYY) ... .....ii..ireiiinerrnarannasrmso-san ettt rae s uananaceseen P 200-201
Advances
From assoCiated COMpaN @ . ... .. .. ... .u.evnsrraransnaneastoesstonnssnsnneassananrensncensans 256-257
AlLOWADICES . .. . .. m ettt o s e scura et i E AT TN it et T vsrane e 228-22%
Amortization
MISCOLIADBOUS -« v v v v vt r et eu tecr e vasnannrsaaseacanss et e et eEr et atime et s aaan . eaeerennes 340
of nuclear fuel . ...... . ... it rrrea sttt it it e e 202-203
Appropriations of Retained Earnilgl ... .......sveenacunrreecnanacntssnsaeetossossnnrnnosnrnonnnnvenes 118-11%
Associated Companies
advances From . ...ttt it i i iia i ae st e s e b e rerrerteane s 256-257
corporations controlled by reSpOnd@nE .. .. .iruir i tnsnrnrsassacsaramatonnnsnosaronrssaecertassses 103
CORLIOLl OVEY FespPOndeml . ... ... ity v ecsasrnersoranonetaassistotiatsaoatasnnmmnmnstoreroaasasnsnssens 102
interest on debf £O .......iivreriraairann e e ameare et emaaaaa e n st e s 256-257
BT T . Chiseenesersrrasan s i
Balance sheet
COMPATALIVE .. .ovririvnnnnnrerirarosunnas edetrEeneusaerererTesenansnaae vt nenrrer s aeaearnn 110-113
NOCEE £0 ... iiiierrranninssrainenasusnnnsssssanecasasssssnrsornons henevaes Hieoeveanat it eanenras “i22-123
Bonds ......... Cemsesrr T es et a e sheren e rremaseseEr et e a et E et 256-257
Capital StoCk . ..v.vituiiiinnaracnncrcresaransanssssanens fessisa i besesaaresanersnun O, 251
digscount ......... et b ere s eta it neceteatan e et e ersesraanenans eemtsasererecnananane 254
s expense ....... P eeatcaasasessaeasa it st e emererasemaeea i n e an 254
installments recived ........c.ciciiiinrrrraccttansanratoasttarnieiaasnananan rersera e 352
5 Premiums .. ....ouierernnnnsnnresarnnenan Gerss et aansaean assesttes s araa et et 252
BT T L T .. araseees Mhessemsraerrsresiaaranaanan 251
subscribed .......... . ittt et ts ittt [ etmareraeses e asrssarsarnssan 252
! Cash flows, statement of ............cviciiiiinunsnsan esenann erenennes feevserasreraerereacnaan e 120-121
Changes )
important AUring JeBE . ... ...t crininsenca st ractt oA n s et a e et aE et 108-109
Construction
overheads, electric ... .. iiieriinnnanansenaans fhmaeserrenny e eeamaen it eaarrerrrd ey 217
overhead procedures, general description of .......... eaerana. atasssanen et bsasirasansiia e 218
work in progress - commcn utility plant ........... easeenenas G eeimeseeraietieema et 3586
work in progress - electric ...... P Cestessruasasansnenn Cesenaaans tesmaiastsemraaena e, 216
work in progress - other utility departments ...........cecereus feaeeaerranaearaa e 200-201
Control
corporaticns controlled by respondent .........ccvveeuvreanns Carasares carrieneaa et e ee e 103
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